STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15™ 2013 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN | DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN " VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for October 15, 2013

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for July 16, 2.013

5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for September 17, 2013
6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for September 27, 2013

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the

Board ot County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

7. For possible action approval and acceptance of the 2014 Nevada Aging and Disability Services
Nutrition Grant award in the amount of $32,698.00 for nutrition services at the Storey Count
Senior Center and authorization for Cherie Nevin to sign all associated grant documentation.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

For possible approval cancelation of the November 5, 2013 Board of County Commissioners
meeting.

For possible approval the Treasurer Report for September 2013

For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

a. FLEETWOODGOLDCOWYARD, INC. - Contractor/8020 Forsyth Blvd, St. Louis, MO
(machine manufacturer and installer for Ardagh)

b. PACIFIC MAT'L HANDLING SOLUTIONS - Contractor/30361 Whipple Road, Union City,
CA (service, sales and rental of lift trucks)

¢. ALFONS HAAR - Contractor/150 Advanced Drive, Springboro, OH (machine manufacturer
and installer for Ardagh)

d. MARIO FLORES GONZALEZ - Home business/3200 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands
(Attorney)

e. SOLAR SYSTEMS MECH, LLC - Contractor/670 Professional Ave, Henderson (HVAC
Cont.)

f. SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC - Contractor/2600 N Central Expwy, Richardson, TX
(environmental services)

g. POSDCORB, LC - General/108 Garden Gate Way, Carson City (Consultant)

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Resolution No. 13-384, a Resolution to consolidate the
provisions of Resolutions 12-340, 12-343, and 13-381 in a single resolution and to amend
provisions to clarify the funding of the Storey County fair and recreation board now known as
the Virginia City Tourism Commission.

DISCUSSION (No Action): Overview and discussion of possible applications for the 2014
Community Development Block Grant Application.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of funding for Land Task Force Study update,
not to exceed $4,000.00

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Claims - approval of Payroll Check date 9/27/13 for
$373,070.43, 10/04/13 for $14,433.84 and Accounts Payable date 9/26/13 for $55,922.00,
10/04/13 for $214,534.52 and 10/04/13 for $2815.86

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

16.

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

h. CINTAS CORPORATION #3 - General/ 250 Vista Blvd., Sparks (Uniform Services)

i. B&G BEAUTY SUPPLY - Home Business/2440 Enterprise Rd. (Consultant) VCH

j.  THOMPSON GARAGE DOORS - Contractor/171 S 18, Sparks (Overhead Door Install)

k. TANN CORPORATION - Contractor/2300 Northride, Kaukauna, WI (Pollution Equipment)
I LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER OF NV - Contractor/4175 South Virginia, Reno (Tire Dist.)

2




m. WIDE OPEN - General/1777 Peru Drive (off-road tours and racing) TRI
17. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

18. BOARD COMMENT (No Action -~ No Public Comment)

19. CORRESPONDENCE (No Action - No Public Comment)
a. Agenda request from Nicole Barde

20. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

* Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

* Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

* Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

» Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 8§9440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before October 8, 2013; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

By‘

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15, 2013 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Approval of Minutes for July W, 2013
2. Recommended motion: Approval of minutes as submitted
3. Prepared by: Vanessa DuFresne
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the minutes for July {{g 2013
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
' _NA_ District Attorney

8. Revi y:
_'/\A- epartment Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

@Lzemﬁy Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
el b

Agenda Item No. 4




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, JULY16%, 2013 2:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Gilman, District Attorney
Maddox, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, Emergency
Management Cherie Nevin, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Recorder Jen Chapman, Community
Development Dean Haymore, Community Services Deny Dotson, Dean Haymore, Senior
Planner/ Administrative Officer Austin Osborne, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro and Comptroller Hugh
Gallagher.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chairman at 2:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chairman led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for July16, 2013

Mark Joseph Phillips questioned item 9, he stated it isn’t clear and is eluding. He looked up the Jeep
Posse; James Trabert is listed as the resident agent. The agenda item was request by Melissa Field
and he doesn’t believe she has any authority to speak for Storey County Jeep Posse. Mr. Whitten
responded that Melissa Field has plenty authority to speak, she is a full time employee of the
Sheriff’s Office. This should be on there as a first reading he botched the part of first reading. He has
checked with legal counsel and being this is a first reading with no action there isn’t any issue.

Motion: Approve the agenda for July 16, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

1




CONSENT AGENDA

1. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 7/05/13for $464,574.42, Accounts
Payable date 06/27/13 for $68,306.50, 6/28/13 for $140,420.88 and 07/01/13 for $398,399.85
2. Possible approval of Treasurer Report for June 2013

3. For possible action approval and acceptance of 2013 Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Award in the amount of $63,150.00 and authorization or Cherie Nevin and/or Jessica
Fain to sign grant award and all associated grant documentation.

4. For possible action approval and acceptance of 2013/2014 Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) Program Sub-recipient Agreement between Storey County and the Nevada Rural
Counties Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP), Inc.

5. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading;
A. SUSAN NEELEY ~ HB /1011 Cour de la Celedon(health care consultant)
B. AMPLUS, LLC - General / 3033 Waltham Way(precious metals recovery) TRI
C. LONE ELK GALLERY - HB /340 Prospector Road(artistic / graphic materials)
D. ROCKY MOUNTAIN CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 16470 Snow Flower Dr ~ Reno
(Gen. Cont.)
END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve the consent agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
6. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

Emergency Management Cherie Nevin:

She reported that the second round of door to door surveys for the income survey has begun in
the Virginia City/Gold Hill area. In a two and half hour period 32 homes were visited with 15
responses collected. We need a total of 42 responses prior to tabulation. She added that Storey
County will be hosting the Nevada Emergency Management Responder’s Conference at Piper’s
Opera House on September 17% and 18t Ms. Nevin stated the pool project is nearing
completion; we have until December 31st to clear out the grant allowing for a little leeway. She
has been keeping busy working on other grants.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

Mr. Nevin pointed out the orange safety netting along the backside of the Courthouse; the chain-
link fencing has been removed. On Monday the fencing contractor will be here to install the new
wood fence. The project is being funded with a historic preservation grant. The part-time
maintenance position for the Louis Peri Park is being advertised. He thanked John and Merilee
for volunteering their time on the park and to the community. Mr. Nevin added that the part-
time mechanic position has been filled by Steve Fate. He has been a huge help with the recent
repairs that have been needed by the fire Department. He has been informed that we have an

2




opportunity to receive an additional $35,000 in grant funds, some match will be required. A
portion of that will be used for the upstairs electrical in the Courthouse. There was a flash flood
event in the first part of June; we spent 3 weeks cleaning up in TRI and an additional week in the
Canyon. This has put us behind on a couple of projects, emergency events take precedent.
Today we repainted the parallel hash marks on C Street; they are also repainting the curbs and
the loading zones.

Fire Chief Gary Hames (Mr. Whitten read a prepared statement on behalf of Chief Hames):

We have had several pieces of apparatus out at different fires within the region. The most
notable is the Bison Fire in which we had three dozers, three dozer support apparatus, one type
three engine and one water tender. They were there for 11 days total. All apparatus are back in
service in the district at this time. Public Works Maintenance has made amazing progress in
keeping all of our rolling stock on-line. At one point we had seven (7) apparatus out of service of
which is all back in service now with the exception of one type 6 engine and one water tender,
The type 6 engine is at Capital Ford awaiting parts (parts are backordered and has been there for
6 weeks already). The water tender should be done late the week or next week. The tender
required a complete transmission replacement which they did in-house. They pulled a surplus
military transmission and pace it in the water tender. Saved thousands of dollars on parts and
other costs. We had a dozer transport have a catastrophic engine failure. This is going to require
an engine replacement. Fortunately, we believe that one of the federal excess trucks has the same
engine and will be able to get installed in the broken transport. The County Wildland Fire
program will be receiving a new/used tender next week that will be placed in service in the
Highlands. This unit is 6 Wheel Drive and has a 4,000 gallon water tank. It will serve the needs
of the Highlands extremely well. TRIC building inquires, tenant improvements and interest has
really been picking up. We are actively working with Dean’s office on numerous requests for
information in regards to fire protection plan reviews and permits. The seasonal staff has been
actively conducting 30" Residential Courtesy Survey’s in the Highlands, Mark Twain and Painted
Rock. The crew from FS #75 is actively removing fuels along Canal Road in Painted Rock as
well. The Volunteer Fire Department will be doing a “fill-the-boot” fundraiser on July 20t and
July 21st for the Granite Mountain Hotshot fallen firefighter’s families. In addition to the fund
raiser, the volunteers are preparing for a massive recruitment drive. I have been working very
closely with them on this and there will be more to come over the next 60-90 days.

Community Services Director Deny Dotson:

He reported that we actually paid for the fireworks for the 4t of July, his hats off to the
community and the business for all of the donations. The webcam here in town typically gets
350-400 views per a day; on the 4t of July we had 1,061 views from all over the world. Mr.
Dotson stated that this weekend is the Americana Music Festival; we are locked and loaded for
the event. There will be a poker run for Hot August Nights on August 8t; they will be coming
into town midmorning to late afternoon. There is an animated map called the Camel Walk, if
visitors bring back 4 receipts for the business listed on the camel! walk to the VCTC they will be
entered to win VIP passes for the Camel Races. He thanked Nicole Barde for a led with the
Discovery Museum; we will be meeting with them to organize some events to kick off the camel
race weekend. The VCTC has been charged with building a Storey County/Virginia City float
for the Nevada Day parade, he stated we will have the best float in the parade.




Commissioner Gilman said that his daughter is over in Germany and she gets home sick. She
has been there for little over a year now, 24 hours a day she can tune into our webcam and watch
Virginia City, it satisfies some of her home sickness.

Janet Houts, Storey County resident, asked why there is no maintenance at the park in Mark
Twain, She has pictures that she will be sending to everyone.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

He informed the Board that we have released the request for proposal for the new water
treatment plant. They have gone out to about a half a dozen banks in the area; we are requesting
$3,002,000 in funds for interim financing. Construction has been pushed back to January due to
pending approval from BLM. The bids should be in by August 31st.

Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

He will be updating the County Administrative Policies; we are at the required 5 year update.
He asked staff to provide comments on revision. The July 18t Planning Commission meeting
will be postponed to August 15%, he is working with the surveyor. He is hoping that at the
August 15t meeting he will be able to bring forward the owner of the Vista Tower in the
Highlands. He has been receiving a lot of inquiries. He has spoken with the owner regarding
some type of reclamation bonding incase 20 years from now the tower becomes obsolete. The
applicant has been totally open to several different types of bonding.

Community Development Director Dean Haymore:

We are very busy in the industrial park. We have gotten GSI's 4 floor pic-modular approved and
operational this week. He has asked that they allow him to do a tour with the County
Commissioners because they have also applied for tax abatement. On Friday night got an
additional 800 amps and 600 amps to the building due to moving 1-800 Flowers over there. Mr.
Haymore stated we have also started the racking for 1-800 Flowers and Schwab. He has
facilitated a USA Parkway tour with NDOT; we are going to host the NDOT directors and
hopefully the Governor on August 27t at 8:00am. He permitted today to start moving the top
soil at Comstock Mines; they have met the requirements with NDEP. He will permit the Nature
Conservancy today for their river restoration project. Mr, Haymore listed several other projects
that are underway in the industrial park. Commissioner Gilman commented on one of the
projects, all of the issues have been worked out and closing is on schedule. He added that we
have more LEAD certified buildings than anywhere in Northern Nevada.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:

He commented on the agenda item regarding the Jeep Posse. The agenda request left his office
without review. It is only a first reading. He stated that contrary to information that is going out
in the community National Night Out is happening on August 6®. He has been working with
the We Care organization to coordinate the event in Virginia City and Lockwood.

Community Chest Director Shaun Griffin:

Mr. Griffin thanked everyone for making the Library Grand Opening such a special event. He
thanked Bill Maddox for getting all of the law library books over to the office; they are available
Monday thru Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm along with 5 computer terminals. We had a great event on

4




Saturday at the park for a picnic. The Farmer’s Market is on Thursday nights and is being ran by
the children attending the before and after program.

District Attorney Bill Maddox:

He informed everyone that Dawn Pohlman is back at the District Attorney’s Office on a part-time
base. District Attorney Maddox provided updates on the externs that have come through the
office over the past several months.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

Mr. Whitten commented on Mr. Griffin’s statements regarding the Library. By his count it is 45
hours a week of available library access. The prior library was open 19 hours a week that is a
huge change on a fifth of the budget. Mr. Griffin clarified that it is the Law Library that is open
for those hours. The remainder of the library is operated by volunteer staff. Mr. Whitten
provided an update of the USA Parkway following a meeting with NDOT’s project manager.
The benefits of the project has been rated 9.1 to 1. He will continue to work with the team to
push the project through. Mr. Whitten stated that EDAWN is the best he has ever seen, the
results are staggering. We have never been better positioned for the next boom. He clarified
comments made by Mr. Gallagher regarding the RFP for financing. This is required by the
USDA, they have a very prescribed program that has to followed. He complimented Cherie
Nevin on all of her hard work in securing grants funds and grant compliance.

Chairman Sjovangen stated that the website migration will take place in two weeks from today;
we may experience some glitches during the migration. Mr. Whitten added they are working to
debug everything up front.

Commissioner Gilman followed up on Sheriff Antinoro’ s comments regarding National Night
Out. It is wonderful event that gives the public a chance to see what is going on. He stated that
Mustang Cares will be providing the food and beverages for both locations. He would like to see
this be the biggest year yet.

. DISCUSSION (No Action): Mike Kazmierski - President and CEQO of the Economic
Development Authority of Western Nevada (EDAWN) providing an end of year update on
economic development activities in our County and region,

Mike Kazmierski thanked the Board for the opportunity to give an update; this is his first time
here in an official capacity. He reviewed a power point presentation he provided for the Board.
(A copy of the presentation is available in the Clerk’s Office.) Commissioner Gilman shared a
story regarding the “Can Company” that is moving to the industrial park. The story illustrated
that hard work that EDWAN does and the importance of the organization. Mr. Kazmierski
thanked Commissioner Gilman and his team for their work.

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appoint one member to the Nevada Land Management
Task Force pursuant to Assembly Bill 227,

Mr. Whitten explained this appointment is a result of the 2013 Legislative session. The task force
is to conduct a study addressing the potential land transfers between the federal government and

5




10.

11,

counties. He stressed that this has nothing to do with the Storey County land transfer bill. Each
of the 17 counties is required to appoint a member; Chairman Sjovangen has attended the first
meeting. It is staff’s recommendation that Chairman Sjovangen be appointed to the Task Force.

Ms. Houts asked if he will be giving us feedback regarding the status. Chairman Sjovangen said
he is anticipating that they will be establishing a website to post their findings.

Motion: Appoint Chairman Sjovangen to the Nevada Land Management Task Force pursuant to
Assembly Bill 227, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by
Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION (No Action): The “Jeep Posse” is requesting for a, NP status, Business Licenses
and Liquor Licenses.

Chairman Sjovangen stated this is a first Reading of Liquor License, no action taken.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-378 Setting of Salaries (Updated
COLA verbiage to reflect new CBA terms)

Mr. Whitten explained this is to update the previous resolution. This impacts the employees that
are capped in non PERS years; the change is in language to be consistent with the new CBA.

Dale Beach asked how we got into the position we are in now where we pay for dependents.

Motion: Approve Resolution 13-378 Setting of Salaries (Updated COLA verbiage to reflect new
CBA terms), Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner
Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-380 honoring Dianne Stewart
Chairman Sjovangen read resolution 13-380 into the record. Mr. Osborne commented on Dianne
Stewart’s service to the County, he thanked her for all of her hard work. He will miss her; she
leaves huge shoes to fill for the next person. He reminded everyone of the upcoming BBQ that

will be held in honor of Diane. He presented her with a plaque honoring her service.

Motion: Approve of Resolution 13-380 honoring Dianne Stewart, Action: Approve Moved by
Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)




12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading of Ordinance 13-251 an ordinance amending
Storey County Code by adding section 2.04.12 to provide for rules of decorum at board of county
commissioner’s meetings and providing for other properly related matters.

Chairman Sjovangen called for discussion. Mr. Whitten stated that we have been plagued
recently with some what he called sidebar conversations, he will be asking the District Attorney
to add language discouraging these conversations to the ordinance.

Ms. Barde read a prepared statement as follows: While I don’t understand the necessity for or
what has prompted this ordinance, I believe “less is better” in most things government, [ have to
point out a few issues with it as written. I think it is important to spell out what is and is not
appropriate behavior during public meetings. It's your meeting and you are accountable for
getting things done effectively, quickly and within the law. However, as written this ordinance
doesn’t contain an “equal bargain” in describing what the expected behaviors are and what the
consequences are for violating them for the commissioners. It is ambiguous and leaves it wide
open as to what is considered “objectionable” behavior by a commissioner. As written it would
be very subjective and each commissioner would be able to use their own individual and
differing standard. It is written purely from the view of the board. If you are going to define
decorum you need to do it for all players and hold everyone, including yourselves accountable.
Then, if you do write a detailed, fair and equal ordinance complete with consequences and
redress process you may create a potential liability for the county and paper-trial if you violate it.
[ suggest that you rethink doing it at all, use “effective meetings” discipline and restraint when
conducting meetings. 1 am willing to go over Effective Meeting elements and techniques with
you to help you control for time and disruption.

Mr. Phillips stated he would like any such ordinance to acknowledge chapter 241 of NRS. He
thinks it should be written to acknowledge the NRS and the Open Meeting Law manual.

Mr. Beach sees the new ordinance as trying to put controls on “we the people”. He thinks that it
is wrong, he can’t clap for Mark but everyone stood up and clapped today. We don’t need any
more controls on us. Anything that Mark has ever said in these meetings he agrees with.

Ms. Houts stated she conquers with Ms. Barde and asked when the second reading will be.

District Attorney Maddox said that these are rules that should have applied all along they just
weren’t in writing. He addressed the comments made by Ms. Barde stating he can probably take
care of that by including intent of the ordinance within it. He further discussed the history
behind the motivation for this ordinance and the issue of clapping. District Attorney Maddox
explained how he developed these rules and the purpose of the ordinance. He asked that any
comments be sent to him.

Sheriff Antinoro commented that in the 6 or 7 years that he has been attending the meetings he
has never seen anyone truly get out of hand. He stated that at the last meeting we had the first
reading for an ordinance addressing penalties for violations of codes. He asked if someone
violates this ordinance do we have a misdemeanor event.




Mr. Beach stated this ordinance would be a good place to lock up public comment. This would
give him an idea as to when he can speak. District Attorney Maddox responded that if someone
requests a head of time that they have a disability and they would like to speak there isn’t any
reason they can take items out of order and allow them their time to speak. He further explained
the reasoning behind public comment being agenized as it is. Once these rules are adopted they
will be referred to in the agenda language.

Mr. Whitten stated the second reading will be the second meeting in August.

Motion: Approve First reading of Ordinance 13-251 an ordinance amending Storey County Code by
adding section 2.04.12 to provide for rules of decorum at board of county commissioner’s meetings and
providing for other properly related matters, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

13. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. AB CUSTOM WOODWORKING - General / 200 Canyon Way(cabinetry) RD
B. UPRISING PARAGLIDING ~ Home Business / 240 Vermillion (recordkeeping only)VCH
C. NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC ~ General / 625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI
(public warehouse and distribution)

D. SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. - General / 2777 USA Pkwy #106 TRI
(distribution center for dietary supplements)

E. VIRGINIA CITY KETTLE CORN DEPOT - General /188 South C Street vC
(make and sell kettle corn)

E. BATTLE BORN MUNITIONS, INC. - General / 625 Waltham Way TRI

(import and distribute firearms and ammunition)

Mr. Osborme asked that A B CUSTOM WOODWORKING, NEVADA DISTRIBUTION
SERVICES, LLC, SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. and BATTLE BORN MUNITIONS, INC.
be continued with remaining items approved.

Motion: A B CUSTOM WOODWORKING, NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC,
SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. and BATTLE BORN MUNITIONS, INC. be continued with
UPRISING PARAGLIDING and VIRGINIA CITY KETTLE CORN DEPOT approved, Action:
Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

District Attorney Maddox stated that item 9 should be placed somewhere else on the agenda next
time. Mr. Gallagher asked if this means that Jeep Posse will not have a liquor license for the
upcoming BBQ. Mr, Whiten explained this has been addressed and alternative solutions have
been worked out.




14. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

John Miller, Rainbow bend resident, commended the Commissioners, Mike Nevin and Jason, the
park is looking great. On behalf of the people in Rainbow Bend and Lockwood he thanked
everyone.

Merilee Miller thanked the Board for closing the shades. She stated that they now have brand
new computer equipment on a new desk at the Community Center. She acknowledged Shaun
Griffin and the library proposals he has put forward.

Ms. Barde stated at the April 2d meeting she asked how Jeep Posse continued to receive funding
when she could find no evidence of direct services, additionally there are no women allowed in
the organization. Since then she has done a little digging, she provided a copy of her findings to
the Board. She came across issues with their status with the State and IRS; she reviewed a copy
of an audit of the Jeep Posse that she was provided. She is back here asking that you reconsider
the money you are giving to the Jeep Posse; she would like to see it go to an agency she can see
results from. Ms. Barde further commented on findings from her research.

Mr. Beach stated that the District Attorney did something and got the chain and locks off the gate
so that wheelchairs can get it. He asked if we could get someone to clear the weeds off of the
basketball court. In the campaign of 2012 there was discussion regarding cutting taxes, that was
the last he heard of it and most taxes have stayed the same or gone up. He stated that most of his
remarks from this point forward will be towards Commissioner Gilman, we have 75 kids ride the
bus from his neighborhood up the hill, 29 of those kids don’t live in our county. But when
Commissioner Gilman passes out food down there he only passes it out to kids with a Storey
County address, about a 1/3 of the kids are being discriminated against. He thinks it is wrong,
Community Chest treats everyone the same and they handle his money better than anyone in the
county. If there weren’t no people there wouldn’t be any government, there should be more
respect for the people. He would like to see an advisory question about 5 commissioners. Mr.
Beach further discussed the audio in the Courtroom and the District Attorney.

Kim Fegert, Gold Hill Historical Society, thanked some of the people on the County staff that has
helped them with their project. Because of recent events the Society has been put under financial
distress and enduring losses of tens of thousands of dollars. They do not expect to make any sort
of sort of proposal on the renewal of their occupation of the property. He wished everyone the
best, and added that we hates to see 25 years of our time go to waste. The main thing they have
to do is protect their assets at this time.

Mr. Phillips asked to talk about the future of public comment. He has 3 minutes and if he is
courteous and isn’t insulting anyone he should be given his 3 minutes. NRS doesn’t require the
Commissioners to respond. He asked that the Board ask the County Manager not to respond to
his comments they are to the Board.

15. BOARD COMMENT




Vice-Chairman McBride discussed a recent road trip to Tonopah to visit a solar reserve project.
We are storing 70 million tons of salt in TRI to be used on the project. He provided some of the
details and specifics used in the project and the process to create energy. If it works out and he
hopes it does there could be something in the future for Storey County. He thanked John and
Merilee Miller, they show true citizenship.

16. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at the call of the Chair at 3:54pm

Respectfully Submitted,

oy O A R )

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer

10




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15, 2013 Estimate of time required: 5 min,

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for September 17, 2013

2. Reecommended motion: Approval of minutes as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa DuFresne
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the minutes for September 17, 2013

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
3. Rev y:
epartment Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

Mnty Manager Other agency review:

0. Boarﬂ action:
[ ] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
e e

Agenda [tem No. 5




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17%, 2013 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
- MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Gilman, District Attorney
Maddox, Clerk-Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, Outside Counsel Bob
Morris, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Public Works Director Mike Nevin, Fire Chief Gary Hames, Planner
Dessie Redmond, Senior Planner/ Administrative Office Austin Osborne Recorder Jen Chapman and
Community Services Deny Dotson

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 10:02 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for September 17, 2013
Chairman Sjovangen requested that item 9 be moved to be heard following item 4.

Mark Joseph Phillips asked that item 5 and 6 be removed from the consent agenda and
addressed on the regular agenda.

Motion: Approve the agenda for September 17, 2013 with item 9 being moved to follow item 4
and items 5 and 6 removed from the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for June 18, 2013




Mr. Phillips stated that he, Dale Beach and Janet Houts filed an open meeting law complaint
regarding the meeting on June 18, 2013. The Attorney General has ruled that there was no
violations, it was requested that the audio remain running during a recess that has been called to
evict a member of the public,

Motion: Approve the minutes for June 18, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION (No Action): Nevada Division of wildlife (NDOW) to give update on trapping
and hunting regulations as they pertain to Storey County code within the Virginia City
Highlands, Highlands Ranches and other congested areas.

Deny Dotson stated that he is a Storey County Wildlife Advisory Board member and through the
summer there has been discussion in regards to hunting and trapping regulations and congested
areas. He has reached out to the Nevada Department of Wildlife (NDOW) as they are the agency
responsible for enforcing the regulations. He introduced Jake Kreamer and Mike McCusker from
NDOW. Chairman Sjovangen asked Mr. Dotson to provide a quick recap of what brought this
issue up in the first place, Mr. Dotson stated that from his recollection the County was looking to
make some changes to ordinances regarding congested areas and trapping. He thought it was
best to reach out to the professionals on the topic and get some feedback. Chairman Sjovangen
asked the gentleman from NDOW to tell them what is legal and illegal activity in the Highlands.

Mr, McCusker stated that he is not sure exactly the nexus for this whole thing, he can however
provide a little knowledge. He explained that the State is in charge of governing hunting, fishing
and trapping laws in the state of Nevada. The counties have control over public safety, akin to
the discharge of firearms, The County cannot say they you cannot hunt here but they can say
that you cannot discharge a firearm here, The State Wildlife Commission governs the rules and
regulations concerning hunting, fishing and trapping. He stated that he understands that people
are upset that certain things are going on in the Highlands, but this isn't necessarily the Board
that can control all of that. Mr. McCusker explained to the Board that they do have some control
in that they can amend the ordinances regarding congested boundaries for public safety as far as
discharge of firearms. You cannot necessarily pass something that says you cannot hunt in the
Highlands, anytime you do that it goes to the board of Wildlife Commissioners. Chairman
Sjovangen asked him to cover distance requirements for trapping. Mr. McCusker stated that
anytime you are trapping you have to be 200 feet away from a County recognized road. There is
no distance from a house our dwelling, necessarily here, because if you are on private property
you can do what you wish. In the Legislature they are currently going through this and they just
changes to the Washoe County regulations concerning trapping and some in Clark County,
similar kind of argument. But those changes have to be done at the Wildlife Commission level,
not the county commission level. Chairman Sjovangen asked if a certain area is designated a
congested area can you still trap in that area, Mr. McCusker stated you could, yes.

Mr. Whitten stated that there is a dilemma, the Highlands are rural and if the benchmark is they
have to be county roads, most of them are not. The roads are not owned or maintained by the

2




County but are recognized and included in our GIS system and serviced by the Fire Department.
He explained the nature of the place is that it is rural, an ideal place to take a horse ride, walk the
dog with no problem of wandering into these traps. He asked if there are ways we can address
that from a public safety standpoint and still be within our jurisdictional authority. Mr.
McCusker answered that he wouldn't say that it is impossible. He thinks it could be possible if
you worded it correctly. This was attempted in Washoe and Clark County; they ultimately
decided it was under the Wildlife Commission’s authority. He isn't going to say that it is
impossible, that is up to the attorneys. It is the same as the discharge of firearms, you can’t say
that you can’t hunt here, you can't discharge a firearm but you can hunt. They are two totally
separate acts. Mr. McCusker clarified that discharging a firearm during the act of hunting in a
congested area is illegal. Mr. Whitten inquired to what the best route is for people to obtain
information on the topic; specifically what avenue can someone take if they want to get the area
better protected. Mr. McCusker responded they can address the Board of Wildlife Commission.

Chairman Sjovangen stated the he believes that our code goes on to say that discharge of a
firearm within 1,000 feet of a residence is prohibited. He asked if that would preclude hunting
within 1,000 feet of a residence. Mr. McCusker said that it would, based on how you describe
your firearm. Mr. Whitten added that is a good point, there is hunting with a firearm and with a
bow. Commissioner Gilman clarified that trapping on private property, congested or
uncongested, is legal. Mr. McCusker stated that is correct, as long as you are on your private
property you can trap. Commissioner Gilman asked if there is a difference between the property
owner trapping on their own property versus the property owner bringing in someone else to
trap. Mr. McCusker explained that permission from the property owner is all that is required.
Commissioner Gilman asked at the county commission level, if the activity presented a threat to
community welfare, animals in the community, children in the community, etc. is there a specific
body of law that address that, although a private property use would be approved. Mr.
McCusker stated that is an avenue, it is pretty grey in his mind, it is matter of perception and that
is the arca of the law that you want to get out of. Commissioner Gilman said that within the
County Code there are specific sections that address the Board’s responsibility for public safety,
health and welfare and how that code overlaps or umbrellas with private property owner issues
he is not aware of the law. Mr. Kreamer added that he sees it a little different, what you're
getting at is an attractive nuisance. The way trapping is done, it is primarily unseen, so the
attractive part of that nuisance doesn’t really exist. You really have to be on that property and if
it is posted and fenced you really don’t have the authority to be there. He would venture to say
that it really isn’t any argument with trapping,

McBride asked if Storey County was to recommend to NDOW that they prohibit trapping in a
congested area what the procedure would be. Mr. McCrusker stated that it can be done at the
Wildlife Commission level, it is an NAC therefore legislation is not needed. Chairman Sjovangen
said that if an arrow came through your kitchen window that would be a clear and present
danger and something we could handle. He noticed on the DSW site under trapping that a
responsible trapper is encouraged to maintain a responsible distance from homes.

Commissioner Gilman there might be another level of regulation, the Highlands have a home
owners association (HOA), and he believes that they can adopt rules and regulations that apply
to all property owners that could potentially different kinds of uses of the property. Those would

3




be a separate set of regulations that were not state or county. Mr. McCusker stated he disagrees
it is set out in NRS that the Wildlife Commission is responsible for setting out the rules and
regulations regarding hunting, fishing and trapping. Commissioner Gilman added that it sounds
to him that there are areas for research, there are some unknowns and he doesn’t understand that
state law can trump the expectations of a HOA. District Attorney Maddox stated that it can’t, he
explained that an HOA is a group of people that get together and agree on conditions, covenants
and restrictions on their deeds in the area they all live in. They can privately agree amongst each
other that they won't do it and it is up to the HOA to enforce what they have all agreed to. What
they are saying is that the State has preemptive control of regulation of hunting and trapping.
We have an ordinance right now that governs trapping; he will probably come forward at some
time and ask this Commission to appeal that because we do not have the authority to pass that
law. He has been told that the Wildlife Commission has discussed imposing regulations on
private property and has decided that they are not going to do that. The bottom line is that
Storey County cannot pass any ordinances governing hunting and trapping, we can pass an
ordinance regarding the discharge of firearms.

Chairman Sjovangen called for public comment; he stated we will not time you.

Dona Fong, Highlands resident, stated that all she keeps hearing is about the rights the trappers
have to kill everything, what about her right as a home owner to enjoy the nature that she moved
up here for. The thing that started this issue with the trapping was a gentleman in the Highlands
who trapped 6 bobcats for nothing more magnanimous than him wanting to get a new Harley.
Ms. Fong explained that those bobcats used to come through her yard every morning and now
she never sees them. She wants to know where her rights are as a member of this State and as a
homeowner here to enjoy the wildlife. It seems like all the rules and laws are in place to protect
animal murderers. Chairman Sjovangen asked her if she is angry. She replied that she is very
angry because she is finding out that all of the powers to be seem to all be hunters and she wants
to know how you all can make an unbiased law when you are all hunters. Ms. Fong asked
doesn’t anyone here get that there are people that enjoy the wildlife. She doesn’t want to see a
deer walk through the yard, get its head blown off and then displayed in the front yard. Ms.
Fong said that this just happened to her, her neighbor killed an animal and stuck it right outside
her front door so she could see its dead head. She wants to know where her rights are, she hears
everybody talking about the rights of these hunters and they come in and annihilate anything
they feel like killing. Chairman Sjovangen said she has the right to come back to this Board when
she isn’t so angry. She stated she was sorry but she has been speaking to you and listening to the
meetings for months and she sees no progress, none.

Cynthia Kennedy, Highlands resident since 1987, she stated that there is the Virginia Range
Wildlife Protection Association and why should we even have a wildlife protection association
when we have something like trapping going on. She doesn’t think that people are really against
hunting if it is with a bow and arrow or a rifle as long as it’s not where people are residing. The
idea of having traps out there in an area where a lot of energy is expended seems kind of
ridiculous. We thought that when this issue came up several months ago it could be settled
within our own county and we wouldn’t be hampered by state regulations, it is unfortunate that
it has gone on this long. Chairman Sjovangen added that he believes that he made the comment
when this first appeared on an agenda that we may have some issues with the NDOW, which in

4




fact is true. We don’t make decisions here based on emotions; we make decisions based on law
and factual information. Commissioner Gilman stated that he sympathizes with the challenge.
He has been involved an organized several HOA organization; he believes that the HOA has the
ability to adopt regulations, as long as everyone agrees for the use of the property within the
association. He suggested that one of the things this Commission has to look at is private
property use or protecting the rights of property owners. One of the struggles we have here is
how are we impacting the rights to private property owners to utilize and get the expectation of
their bargain, We are looking at a couple of levels. Mrs. Kennedy thanked Commissioner Gilman
for bringing up the CC&R’s, in 2012 she was on the 10 acre committee that revised the
associations CC&R’s, she doesn’t recall there being anything regarding trapping. It is
unfortunate that the CCR&R'’s can only be revised every 10 years; we need to find out if there is a
way for both of the associations to make revisions outside of the 10 years. She stated that it
would be great if Judge Maddox could help out to see if there was a way those changes could be
made. District Attorney Maddox responded that he does not know the HOA’s regulations, that
is a HOA issue and the idea underlining the HOA is that it is free from the County and you make
up your own rules. He has never read what regulates the HOA, mainly because it is a private
organization. Commissioner Gilman stated that it would be a viable alternative and place to do a
little research in, because that is within the power of your neighborhood. Mrs. Kennedy said that
. she finds it ironic that if you want to have more than 3 dogs you have to get a license but if you
want to put a trap in your yard and tie a live chicken to it for every coyote and that would be ok.
District Attorney Maddox said that is because the Legislature has given us the ok to regulate the
number of dogs you have but have chosen not to give us the authority to regulate trapping and
hunting. She said that she would imagine that is because in times past when you lived in a town
you didn’t want someone next door with a little pack of dogs in the backyard or people lived on
a farm or ranch, when people where devising the regulations they weren't considering that in
this time there would be people with “ranchettes”. We are getting caught in a crack, we aren’t in
the wide open spaces and we are only 15 minutes from the airport.

Chairman Sjovangen stated that first off Nevada is a Dylan’s Law State which pretty much
restricts what the counties can do. Also, it may be that the HOA needs to come up with a formal
presentation to us on exactly what they want to do in regards to trapping and hunting. He is
seeing two sides to this; he would never advocate the rights of trapper or hunters, somewhere in
the middle we have to come to an agreement on what we can tolerate. Mrs. Kennedy clarified
that trapping is allowed throughout the entire County.

Rene Klein, Highlands resident and Virginia Range Wildlife Protection Association Board
member, clarified that trapping is ok if the proper signs are posted and the property is fenced.
Mr. McCusker explained that the applies within 200 feet of a roadway, if you are just on private
property there is nothing that says it has to be fenced and marked. Mr. Klein thanked the
Commissioner for taking the time to scope this out; it is a multi-faceted issue with overlapping
jurisdictions. It seems that the logical next step would be for them to meet with the HOA’s and
hammer out what out preferences would be and then take it to NDOW. Mr. Whitten added that
if the HOA's could simultaneously define what they want for a congested area and come to this
Board. Mr. Klein stated that his personal preference would be that there is no trapping, but on
the other hand most of the Highlands are privately owned property. Our concerns for public
safety grow as the properties get smaller. The other thing is that he has certainly noticed an

5




increase in hikers and bicyclist accessing the area. He will be going to HOA and putting some
words together that address this properly.

Nicole Barde, Highlands resident, asked if the Highlands where a Wildlife Sanctuary would that
change anything. The CC&R'’s could state that you can trap but list certain animals as protected.
Chairman Sjovangen commented that she would probably need to get a BDR in. District
Attorney Maddox stated that he has no idea how you would become declared a sanctuary, but if
you were you could go to NDOW and that would probably cause them to be more favorable.

Chairman Sjovangen stated that his opinion is that he knows that a lot of people on the
Highlands” message board were opposed to putting in the congested area; it seems to be a split
between the people that are for and against making it a congested area. It would be his
recommendation to remand this back to the property owners, if they could come up with in
writing some recommendations.

Mr. Whitten stated that it appears that Mr. Klein has a great read on this and he would be happy
to help if he can.

Commissioner Gilman said that he would like the Board to have further clarity in regards as to
what this Board can and cannot control regarding hunting and trapping. He would like the
community to understand what their restraints are as well. District Attorney Maddox responded
that the County cannot pass any ordinances regarding hunting and trapping in Storey County.

Vice-Chairman McBride stated that until this was recently brought up he didn't know of any
concerns, It may help some of you to know that the resident in question is moving out of the
Highlands and this may alleviate the problem.

Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 8/25/13 for $427,610.95 and
Accounts Payable date 09/04/13 for $15,000 and date 9/06/13 for $1,037,314.98 (Removed from
the Consent Agenda)

Mr. Phillips stated that are 9 vouchers for jury fees on the claims submitted, the average check
being $350.00. Chairman Sjovangen asked what the significance of his statement was. Mr.
Phillips explained that it shows what Commissioner Gilman’s trail has cost the County so far.
District Attorney Maddox explained that the fees will be reimbursed by the losing party in the
case.

Motion: Approve Payroll Check date 8/25/13 for $427,610.95 and Accounts Payable date
09/04/13 for $15,000 and date 9/06/13 for $1,037,314.98, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for August 2013 (Removed from the Consent
Agenda)




Mr. Phillips asked Chairman Sjovangen if he signs this report after the meetings. Chairman
Sjovangen explained that he signs everything after the meetings. Mr. Phillips continued with
several concerns he has with the Treasurer Report including disbursements from the Town of
Gold Hill and Town of Virginia City funds and the current balance of the Sheriff's Building fund.

Motion: Approve Treasurer Report for August 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA

5. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 8/25/13 for $427,610.95 and
Accounts Payable date 09/04/13 for $15,000 and date 9/06/13 for $1,037,314.98
(Removed from the Consent Agenda}

6. For possible action approval of Treasurer Report for August 2013
(Removed from the Consent Agenda)

7. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading;
a. ALIO MEDICAL - Home Business/21850 Asobe Rd, Reno (independent contractor, books
only) VCH
b. SPRIMOG, INC. - Contractor/9965 Cincinnati Dayton Rd, West Chester, OH (install equip.)
c. SIERRA HEARTH & HOME - Contractor/2350 South Carson St, Carson City (install
fireplaces)
d. PAINTING RENO.COM - Contractor/204 Ave de la D’Emerald (handyman) RB
WIDE OPEN EXCURSIONS - General /1777 Peru Drive (off-road tours and racing) TRI
f. HIGHLND PHOTOGRAPHY - Home Business/400 Panamint (photography - books only)
VCH
CHEP USA - General /8517 South Park circle, Orlando, FL (pallet rental)
VISION DESIGN PAINTING - Contractor/11 Glen Carran Circle, Reno

®

7 s

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

8. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
Shaun Griffin Community Chest Director:
Shaun Griffin introduced Pam Abercrombie as the new Development Director for Community
Chest; she has some great news for the Board on the library. Ms. Abercrombie has been on board
for three months, they raised a lot of money to hire a Development Director and we are grateful
that she is here. Mr. Griffin stated that this is a big moment for them, in 23 years they have never
had a Development Director and this is a huge organizational step for us. Specific to the Library,

7




we have been running it with volunteers and minimal funding from the County so this is going
to be a huge step forward. Ms. Abercrombie explained that the Community Foundation of
Western Nevada had a partnership grant, which she was very competitive in pursuing. She was
passed through the first round that went from 67 applicants to 25 and then made the last 10. The
mission of the awarding agency is to connect people with causes that matter. The point of the
grant is to bring the community together to raise $15,000 and they will match it with $15,000. The
goal of the grant is to hire qualified staff to come in and manage our 5 volunteers and implement
more programs and events. She began the donations by pledging $250. Vice-Chairman McBride
asked is the entire $15,000 had to be raised to receive any of the grant funds. Ms. Abercrombie
explained that the entire $15,000 must be raised by December 31, 2013 to receive any grant funds.
There will be an event at The Core to expand the donation base. The library is doing well with
average foot traffic of 0-6 on any night. Commissioner Gilman pledged to donate $1,000.00 and
District Attorney Maddox added that he will donate $100.00. Chairman Sjovangen stated that he
will make a donation as well. Mr. Whitten asked Ms. Abercrombie to explain how eBooks work.
She explained that currently one of the volunteers is doing trial and error with her Kindle, it is a
lot easier if you have your eReader and an Amazon account. You log on to the Carson City
website and follow the clicks. She will provide more information once the trail is complete. Mr.
Whitten added that you will need a library card. Mr. Griffin commented that this is a really big
moment for the community; the $30,000 will allow us to raise it up to the next level. He is also
meeting with Mark Twain and Lockwood to explain the services. They are buying Kindles with
the limited funds they. Mr. Griffin added that they are in the formal fundraising process for
phase 2 of the center and we are going to locate the rest of the library collection in the 2nd phase.
He acknowledged Ms. Abercrombie’s hard work, it was a tough grant.

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

He advised the Board that his department is finishing up some fuel projects in Rainbow Bend
and other projects in Lockwood. The Chipper arrived a week and a half ago, the seasonals have
been busy in the Highlands chipping the slash pile and it is a good program that is moving
forward. He reminded everyone that we are not through this fire season yet; just because the
smoke is out of the air don’t let your guard down. Homecoming for the High School will be
October 10% and a bond fire at the Icehouse on October 11t He added that our Public Works
maintenance shop is doing an amazing job for us. It seems like as soon as Steve retired
everything in our fleet started breaking, we are now down to 1 vehicle at the shop and they are
doing a phenomenal job. Chief Hames stated that Smoke Detector Program is still active in Mark
Twain which was funded through a Federal grant. There are roughly 1,500 smoke detectors that
need to go in that community.

Lockwood Community Center Merilee Miller:

Mrs. Miller stated that on behalf of her husband she would like to thank the Fire Department for
the cleanup they have done in Rainbow Bend. She will provide a list to Mr. Osborne of the items
that belong to the County that are in the Community Center. There is a big difference in the park;
her husband is working very hard. She informed the Board they will be having a camp out for
the children in their community at the Park on September 28, 2013. It will be supervised by
adults and there will be the appropriate patrols all night. The park is really getting a lot of
attention.




Community Services Deny Dotson:

He thanked everyone for their help with the Camel Races, everyone was involved and he has
heard nothing but positive comments. Mr. Dotson will have a meeting this week for Street
Vibrations; vendors will begin setting up on the Thursday prior. He stated that the Gold Hill
Depot is good to go, recently held the VCTC meeting in the depot; there is a lot of potential for
great things to take place there.

Senior Planner/Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

Dessie is in the process of drafting planning ordinances including in-house lot consolidation
processes, water dedication for division of “Large Parcels” over 40 acres, and medical marijuana
dispensary prohibition. She and Austin will be fielding the community, including local
businesses and the VCTC, on what it desires with regard to an ordinance regulating tattoo and
piercing parlors in Virginia City. He said that it's up to community stakeholders as to what will
be brought to the planning commission and County Commission for recommended approval.
Dessie and Austin will be visiting local businesses and property owners on “C” Street to address
sign violations. Since 2012 we have a new ordinance regulating signs that allows for an
appropriate level of advertisement and business promotion; however, illegal signs, manikins,
flags, etc., are getting out of hand lately. Austin thanked the Highlands residents for attending
the recent Master Plan workshop. He said that there was a good turnout and that there was a
high level of participation. This was a great chance for residents to express their opinions on land
use matters, including population, housing, transportation, and issues like the Sunny Hills item.
There will be more workshops coming. Staff is taking comments and formulating them into goals
and objectives that will be integrated into the updated county Master Plan. The next workshop
will likely be held in Mark Twain on October 17. Osborne said that he will be contacting the
Mark Twain Community Center to arrange for a public hearing at their building. Chairman
Sjovangen added that he has been to all of the workshops and they have been productive with
great turnout.

Planner Dessie Redmond:

She announced that she has put together a community survey to help with the master plan
update. The survey can be found on the website, Facebook and Twitter. She opened the box of
nuisance complaints with Mr. Dotson and is getting her feet wet with the process. Mrs.
Redmond added that she is working on ordinance updates with Mr. Osborne and Mr. Morris.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

He informed the Board the asphalt crack sealing project for the county section (I1st mile) of
Cartwright Rd. and all of the paved section of Lousetown Rd. in the Virginia City Highlands has
resumed and is on target for completion by the end of the month. Once this is done we will have
these surfaces flash sealed with an asphalt rejuvenator product that will assist with keeping
further deterioration at a minimum until such time a chip seal could be applied. We will also
have the flush seal applied to Six Mile Canyon Rd. from the Storey/Lyon county line to the top of
Mill St. and C St. Once these projects are completed, figuring, labor, fuel, equipment and
materials costs we will have expended approximately $82,000. It is unfortunate that the
VCHPOA has decided not to participate monetarily with materials costs for the association’s two
mile section of Cartwright Rd. Their cost would have been just under $13,000.00.Mr. Nevin
stated last Thursday we experienced three water leaks; one here in Virginia City on A St. in the

9




morning and two leaks on the main water line to Silver City in the afternoon. The leaks on the
Silver line were both on the old 4” steel pipe that is known to be in need of replacement soon.
This is primarily the section from the end of Slippery Gulch Rd. near Dan Bowers' residence east
to the top of the hill just opposite the CMI Lucerne resource area. He is continuing to work with
NV Energy on getting a few street lights installed in the Lockwood area near the park. Mr.
Nevin is working with Melissa Fritz and has submitted the application so that they can
determine what the project involves and potential costs to the county. Cherie received news
from Des Craig, Director, Rural Community Development Governor’s Office of Economic
Development, of our recent income survey for qualifications for further CDBG grants to benefit
the communities of Virginia City, Gold Hill and Silver City. The news is not in our favor, falling
short of the 51% LMI (low-to-moderate income) level by 2.46% points. Mr. Nevin discussed BLM
NORA (Notice of Realty Action) regarding purchase of property in and around sewer treatment
plant with JoLynn Worley, Deputy Chief and Office of Communications in the Nevada BLM
office in Reno. JoLynn advises that the Washington DC office received the package from the
BLM state office on August 28%. He was advised that the approvals could take as long as 10
weeks before approved. This puts the approval sometime mid-November. We have been
working with Lucas Ingvoldstad of Senator Reid’s office in Reno. Lucas has requested this be an
agenda item for the Nevada delegation on a congressional call to see if they can assist with
getting approval moved up to the end of September. We are in a wait and see mode thus
preventing going to bid before we have a decision from Washington. Next Monday he will be
meeting to discuss the possibility of applying for grant funds through the Historic Preservation
Cultural Affairs program for stabilization of the front courthouse fagade woodwork and re-
painting of the front of the building. Apparently they were able to sell some bonds to generate
additional monies to become available for historic structures in Nevada. Commissioner Gilman
commented that perhaps we can generate some more support from the people in the Mark Twain
area. Chairman Sjovangen asked if has received any funds from the Highlands for their section
of the sealing. Mr. Nevin isn’t sure what is going and doesn’'t want to be involved in their
politics and he is moving forward. Chairman Sjovangen added they have known about this
project since back in June, they can’t even hold an election. Where they came up with the fact
that the county is responsible is beyond him, it is clearly against State law.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

He stated that he had the privilege to welcome 70 statewide Emergency Management folks at
Piper’s; they are here for a couple day conference. He will defer to the Commissioners for their
opinion on NACO., When you bring two groups together your power and results speak for
themselves. He was told that there were over 300 attendees, the workshops and results were
probably the best that he has seen in a long time. Mr. Whitten commented on the use of RKPR
for public relations. To Mrs. Miller if you want to get information out on the park or camp out all
you have to do is send him an email and he will get it to RKPR. We use Facebook and Twitter
and now using eblasts. Mr. Whitten explained what an eblast is and is happy to add anyone to
the list.

District Attorney Bill Maddox:

He stated that he will not be here next week; he is attending a District Attorney’s Conference in
Laughlin. He is deputizing Bob Morris this week and he will be available during his absence.

10




10.

11.

12.

Chairman Sjovangen called for a recess at 11:36am; the meeting was called to order at 11:51am.

DISCUSSION (No Action): Nevada Division of wildlife (NDOW) to give update on trapping
and hunting regulations as they pertain to Storey County code within the Virginia City

Highlands, Highlands Ranches and other congested areas. (This item was heard following item
4.)

DISCUSSION (No Action): Carson Water Subconservancy District (CWSD) presentation on its
Regional Water System Report and the Bureau of Reclamation Plan of Study for the regional
water system.

Ed James, Director of CWSD, address the Comprehensive Regional Water System Plan. Mr.
James explained that there is balance between nature, agriculture and the “them and I” demands.
The CWSD recognizes the balancing of all these, they are not an environmental group, not an
agricultural group and not a municipality. They work with all the resources to ensure the health
and benefit of the water resources. Today he is focusing on “them and I” demands and looking
out to the future. Mr. James reviewed the printed power point presentation he provided the
Board. (A copy of the presentation is available in the Clerk’s Office.)

DISCUSSION (No Action): Ed James, Director for the Carson Water Subconservancy District
(CWSD), to present the CWSD’s Regional Flood Management Plan and Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) flood risk Map Charter applicable to counties located within the
Caron River Watershed.

Brenda Hunt with CWSD addressed the Regional Floodplain Management Plan. Ms. Hunt
reviewed the printed power point presentation she provided the Board. (A copy of the
presentation is available in the Clerk’s Office.)

Mr. Osborne explained that the Commission in 2012 had been made aware of the CWSD and the
FEMA Charter and at that particular point there was some questions with the Mark Twain in
particular regarding whether a flood insurance rate could create a hardship in the residents. We
want to make sure that prior to joining in we have done our research and are aware of any
impacts. At this point it appears what may happen is that if FEMA does adopt those maps they
end up becoming the flood insurance rate maps regardless if we join the charter. He has been
working with the CWSD for several years and may come to the Board at a later point with an
action item to join in with the charter and join the CWSD as a signatory member. Shannon and
Dean have done their updates to the flood ordinance and have been submitted for FEMA
approval.

Chairman Sjovangen thanked them for providing the information. He said that at some point
water is going to be the critical issue, makes you wonder where it is all going to end. Mr.
Whitten thanked them for all of their education and support of the Marlette Water System. Vice-
Chairman McBride stated that this is very informative.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve bid award for Siphon and Waterline Air Release
Valve Project

11




Mr. Nevin introduced Chuck Reno with Farr West Engineering and Dan Coons with Coons
Construction. The information regarding the project and the bids has been provided in the
packets. Mr. Nevin explained that the project entails the installation of air release valves along
the siphon from Lakeview to Virginia City. It was put to bid in August and the bids were
opened on the 22nd of August with 4 bids received. The lowest bid was Coons Construction for
$205,012.76 which exceeded the available funds necessitating a negative change order to the
proposal that resulted in the removal of three valve installation sites. The revised bid amount of
$177, 043.50 is the recommended amount for approval. All of the paperwork is in order and Mr.
Reno is available for any technical questions. Mr. Nevin added that Coons Construction has
done work in the County before and Mr. Nevin looks forward to working with them. Mr. Reno
gave a brief overview of the purpose and necessity of the release valves. Mr. Nevin added that if
and when funds become available for replacement of the pipe that these valves can be reused on
the new pipe. Mr. Whitten added that we have gone through growing pains even prior to Mr.
Nevin in selecting contractors and he can say that based on professional knowledge that Coons
Construction is a reliable and competent contractor. Mr. Gilman said that truly the purpose is to
extend the life of the current pipeline until the bonding or funding can be gathered to replace the

pipe.

Motion: Approve bid award to Coons Construction in the amount of $205,012.76 deducting the
negative change order of $27,696.26 for a total award of $177,043.50, Action: Approve Moved by
Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Proposed Jail Fund Resolution to resolve issues and clarify
the maintenance and use of the Jail Fund; and to record such resolution with the Nevada
Department of Taxation.

Sheriff Antinoro stated that sometime ago his friend Mr. Beach came to him and asked him about
the jail fund resolution, which started a big hunt. Several individuals have spent time looking for
the resolution to no avail, even the State Department of Taxation claims they have no record of it.
This issue has come to a head with budgeting, the concern that he has is how it is allocated and
how it is used. In talking with the State the optimum thing would be if we could locate the
original paperwork, short of that the State is saying make a new resolution. He continued that
during the last budget process this issue was pretty significant and his position was that he
doesn’t care if we keep the jail fund and clean it up or roll it into the general fund as a line item.
The consensus seems to be that we should probably maintain the fund and if that is the direction
we are going we need to clean it up, state how we are going to allocate the funds and what the
uses are going to be. Since budget time, working with Mr. Gallagher, some fees have been
moved around and are covered in the proposal he provided the Board, it is drawn from three
other counties. The idea is to not let this sit any longer and get it cleaned up. Mr. Gallagher
stated that he agrees with the Sheriff, this has been going on for some time. We are sitting here
with a fund that doesn’t have the language he would like to see it have. Mr. Gallagher would
like to see it remain a special revenue fund because it does have dedicated revenues and
dedicated expense. Mr. Whitten stated that this is to officially stimulate the conversation to clean

12




this issue up, there is no need to approve the resolution today and this is a rough draft that will
be brought back at a later date. Sheriff Antinoro wants to make sure that once it is fixed it is
fixed in perpetuity. Commissioner Gilman stated that he recalled this being an issue during the
budget hearing, he thinks it is appropriate that we move forward and take a serious look at a
revision. Chairman Sjovangen asked if we knew how much ad valorem is allocated to the fund.
Mr. Gallagher stated that it is currently part of tax rate at .0745. Vice-Chairman McBride asked if
he is correct that the current tax rate is not adequate to cover the costs of the jail. Sheriff Antinoro
said that is part of the problem, the rate is not enough to cover the operations of the jail. They are
now receipting fees into the jail fund and it looks like it will get it very close, he isn’t looking at a
rate increase. Mr. Whitten added that we have several options here and a rate increase shouldn’t
be one of them, there will be no overall rate increase. Keep in mind that whatever isn't covered
by the jail fund is picked up by the general fund. Mr. Gallagher stated he would like to do this in
November to allow for time to assess the ad valorem and fees over the next five years. He
discussed the proposed business licenses increases that where shut down last year due to the
developer agreement, it now looks like we make have a little leeway. All fees and licenses need
to review.

Discussion was held regarding the continuance of the item and the appropriate meeting date. It
was recommended that the item be heard at the first meeting in December.

Dale Beach stated that he started stirring this pot because he didn’t like seeing where the money
is going. We got involved with leasing 2 double wide trailers and spent $540,000, which was
contingent on this jail fund. He would like to see the jail fund thrown away and have the sheriff
office and jail ran out of the general fund. Mr. Beach sated that if there is one person that he
would put on his checking account in this county that isn’t already it is the Sheriff. He is totally
honest and careful with his money. He doesn’t believe that people like us should rent and lease,
he doesn’t do it as a personal practice. He just didn’t like what was going on over there and he
would like to get away from those issues.

Mr. Phillips stated that it was early in the tentative budget process that he had the privilege to
meet with Susan Lewis who is a budget analyst with the Department of Taxation, during the
meeting the jail fund was addressed and Ms. Lewis insinuated that it was illegal and was hoping
that the Sheriff would look at it. He is glad to see the Sheriff address this issue, especially
looking at an election year next year. He had a talk with Commissioner Gilman after he was
elected about going down to the Nevada Supreme Court Library and looking for a clue as to
where the jail fund came from. District Attorney Maddox said it won't be there, we have done all
the checking we can. It looks like what happens is they didn’t increase the tax rate they simply
added another line item. Mr. Gallagher asked Mr. Phillips if Susan Lewis stated this was illegal.
Mr. Phillips explained that the expenses over revues were a red flag for Ms. Lewis. Mr.
Gallagher stated that the mod space units did not come out of the jail fund, it was out of the
general fund. The jail fund is strictly for jail expenses and operations.

Motion: Continue to the December 3, 2013 meeting, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
13




14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Proposed changes to brothel license fees

Commissioner Gilman stated that he recently attend an ethics class and would like to make the
following statement: NRS 281A.420 requires me to disclose conflicts of interest. The matter now
before this body affects my pecuniary interest. As you know, I am a brothel license holder and
one of my companies operates the Mustang Ranch brothel, which would be directly impacted by
this proposal. I conclude that the independence of judgment of a reasonable person could be
materially affected by this proposal. Because this is a clear case of a disqualifying conflict of
interest [ am abstaining from voting on this matter.

Sheriff Antinoro explained that this goes back to 2009 when the brothel ordinances where
rewritten. Prior to 2009 each building that held a brothel operation had to be independently
licensed. In the 2009 revision it allowed for, under the circumstance Mr. Gilman had, where
there are two contiguous properties, they can be licensed under one license. However, when that
change in the ordinance was concluded there was nothing put in there about a change in the fee
structure. Sheriff Antinoro continued, fast forward to 2011 the revocation of the Wild Horse
license and the relicensing of the Mustang to cover both properties, brought the issue to a head.
Again, this is cleaning up things that started in the past. During the relicensing process Mr.
Gilman was informed that there would be fee realignment, there has been several conversations
with different interested parties as far as what those fees should be. What he has provided the
Board is just a proposal. There are several schools of thought as to how the fees should be set.
His example is a middle shot, half price of each annex. We need to go back and clean up the 2009
ordinance and clear the issue up, it has sat since 2012 with no action. The license run on a fiscal
year and anything we pass should become effective July 2014. Sheriff Antinoro added that
industry input is important and Mr. Gilman is on the other side of the table. Mr. Gilman
responded that the regulation stated he shall not enter the conversation.

Mr. Whitten stated that he totally supports everything the Sheriff has said. He takes
responsibility for certain elements; he recalls that back in the process of updating this ordinance
in 2009 another input that he sought was the council of George Flint. Mr. Flint proposed that we
may want to look at industry trends regarding boutique brothels, specialty brothels often times
affiliated to ancillary brothels. And at that time Mr. Whitten proposed that in the future we may
want to look at charging $75,000 for the base brothel and tag each of the associated boutique
brothels for $25,000 each. We need to keep our eye on the fact that while we have an existing
licensee that would apply to we have to balance the uses out there. He asked do we want to
discourage or encourage more applicants, we are allowed 5 under our ordinance and we are
currently using 1 of the 5.  He submits that the overall ordinance needs a review and an update.
The existing Mustang Ranch as it was originally licensed was multiple buildings. This is not a
recession proof industry and where do we want that balance, he encourages continuing dialogue
on this. He recommended continuing to the first meeting December.

Sheriff Antinoro added that he has talked with the District Attorney regarding some changes that
need to be made to the ordinance, he doesn’t know if the fee schedule and ordinance need to be
changed at the same time and the fees are changed by resolution. He suggested that there should
be a cap on the number of annexes a licenses holder can have. Mr. Whitten asked is an annex 1 of

14




the 5; we have some homework to do. He wants to have balance in the process and review the
fees that are being charged to these businesses. They are not paying for just the brothel fee alone;
this is part of the analysis too. Sheriff Antinoro stated that there has been some cleanup of the
process already.

Chairman Sjovangen said that looking back at when the overhaul of the business licenses was
done that it appeared then as it does now that it begins to appear as a punitive fee. Even with
the additional locations he would not like to see anything more than $100,000.00. Sheriff
Antinoro added that this is cleaning up the ordinance and it's not because of Mr. Gilman, it is
hard to just put a cap on the fee, none of it is meant to be punitive. Discussion was held
regarding an appropriate date to place the item on a future agenda.

Mr. Beach recommended that we do away with the brothel ordinance and be a brothel free
county. That would allow us to bring clean businesses and be like other states. He could make it
in his mind the rest of his life if we were a brothel free county. Chairman Sjovangen asked him
what he has against brothels. Mr. Beach stated that he doesn’t have anything against the
brothels, his wife does and he is here to support her. If we are going to do the right thing let’s get
rid of the brothels all together. He thinks we have the right handle on this issue of the jail fund.

Mr. Phillips said having sat though the revocation hearing for the Old Bridge Ranch and the Wild
Horse and having set through the jury trial he is privy to a lot of information. When the Mustang
was allowed to take over the Wild Horse he resented it. He thinks that the brothel owner should
keep paying the same amount even though it was one brothel.

Discussion was held regarding the action being taken by the Commissioner or the Brothel Board,
it was determined this is a commission action.

Motion: Continue to the December 3, 2013 meeting, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=2) Commissioner Gilman recused
himself.

District Attorney Maddox stated that next time this should be noticed as the brothel
licensing/commission item.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

15. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Application for Final Map for Division into Large
Parcels-Merger and Re-Subdivision. By Storey County Properties, LLC/Harold R. Lucey.
(Lockwood)The proposal is to reconfigure and divide two existing parcels to create two
additional parcels. The new reconfigured parcels will be approximately 74, 187, 440, and 8,325
acres in area. The request will be accomplished through the Division into Large Parcels and
Merger and Re-Subdivision processes pursuant to the Nevada Revised Statutes. The subject
properties are located approximately at 3005 Canyon Way (APN 004-131-08 & 004-111-01), lying
within Portions of Sections 13,24,25 & 36, Township 19 North, Range 20 East, and Portions of

15




Sections 19,20,21,26,27,28,29,30,31,32,33,34 & 35, Township 19 North, Range 21 East M.D.B.&M,
Lockwood, Storey County

Mr. Osborne provided a brief summary of the application. (The application and staff report is
available in the Clerk’s Office.) The surveyor, Mr. Bell was present for any questions.  The
Planning Commission heard the tentative map and sent it to the Board of County Commissioners
for final approval. He explained that essentially we are taking 2 parcels and creating 4 parcels.
Mr. Osborne described the access routes for each parcel; there is legal access for all 4 of the
parcels.

Mr. Osborne read the findings, the following are found to be factual regarding the Final Map of
Division into Large Parcels-Merger and Re-Subdivision under the recommended conditions of
approval in Section IX of this report. A motion for approval should include at a minimum these
findings and may include other findings deemed appropriate and factual by the body.

8.1.1 NRS 278.471-278 4725 regulates the division of land into Large Parcels.

812 NRS 278.471 defines a “Large Parcel” as a parcel which is at least one-sixteenth of a
section as described by a government land office survey; or, forty acres in area,
including roads and easements.

8.1.3 A Merger and Re-Subdivision is defined in NRS 278.4925 as the merging and re-
subdividing of two or more contiguous parcels of land or lots without reversion of the
preexisting parcels to acreage. The recording of the re-subdivided parcels or lots on a
final map, or map of division into larger parcels, as appropriate, constitutes the merging
of the preexisting parcels into a single parcel and the simultaneous re-subdivision of
that single parcel into parcels or lots of a size and description set forth in the final map,
parcel map or map of division into large parcels, as appropriate,

8.14 This approval if for a “Final Map of Division into Large Parcels-Merger and Re-
Subdivision”. This title and the process by which the map is approved comply with
NRS 278, including NRS 278.471-278.4725.

8.15 The conditions created by this map do not conflict with existing applicable zoning
regulations, including minimum parcel size and building setbacks.

8.1.6 Conditions created by the map comply with the land use restrictions and entitlements
underlying regulatory zone, are as stringent and not in conflict with federal, state, and
county regulations, and will not cause or facilitate impacts that do not already exist to
surrounding existing land uses.

Mr. Osborne added that the Planning Commission had requested a deed restriction, he asked that

it be lifted and not included in the motion due to the access issue being resolved.

Motion: Based on Findings of Fact shown in Subsection 8.1, conditions of approval shown in
Section IX [9] of this report, and compliance with federal, State, and county regulations, approval
Application No. 2013-006 Final Map of Division into Large Parcels-Merger and Re-subdivision,
Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

16




District Attorney Maddox asked if we could back up for a minute, if we are going to raise the fee
on the brothel we will need to have 2 hearings.

16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

KATHERYN E. HORNDAY - Massage Therapist/100 North E Street (Silverland) VC
DATA GRAPHICS - Home Business/2031 Saddleback Rd. (equipment storage only)
COMSTOCK CIVIL WAR RE-ENACTING - Nonprofit/1575 Plumas, Reno

CROAKERS PEST MANAGEMENT - 565 Sparks Blvd, Sparks (pest control}

PRAXAIR, INC. - 39 Old Ridgebury Road, Danbury, CT (lease equipment in TRI)
CHURCHILL MILLWRIGHT - Handyman/ 665 Joel Way, Fallon (maintenance/handyman)
AMPLUS, LLC - General /3033 Waltham Way (precious metals recovery) TRI

A B CUSTOM WOODWORKING - General /625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI

NEVADA DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, LLC - General/625 Waltham Way #103/104 TRI
SCHWABE NORTH AMERICA, INC. - General /2777 USA Pkwy #106 TRI  (distribution
center for dietary supplements)

TR, D O

Mr. Osborne requested that items A-F be approved and items G-J be continued. Mr. Phillips
submitted evidence; it is a Nevada Business License entity search for Comstock Civil War Re-
enacting with no results. He explained that even a nonprofit is required to register with the
State. The event has come and gone, this is after the fact. There is no evidence that these people
have filled out their paperwork, a not for profit business license is no good to the County. Mr.
Phillips asked that this item C be continued until they fill out their paperwork. Vice-Chairman
McBride stated that he doesn’t believe these people do any business. Mr. Osborne suggested
that a motion be made to continue the item until Dean Haymore can offer his opinion.
Discussion was held regarding the appropriate motion for this item and the nonprofit status of
the organization. Chairman Sjovangen asked Mr. Phillips if he had a personal vendetta against
someone in the group. Mr, Phillips did not respond. Commissioner Gilman stated that if they
are volunteering their time he doesn’t want to make it tough on them to come into town.
District Attorney Maddox explained that we have laws in place and these must be enforced
across the board. Sheriff Antinoro added if they are a nonprofit organization they must be
licensed by the Secretary of State. Mr. Whitten recommended a continuance to allow all the
questions to be answered. Chairman Sjovangen asked Mr. Phillips to come to the podium, he
declined.

Motion: Approve items A, B and D-F, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Continue items C and G-], Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

17. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

17




18.

19

20

Mr. Beach stated he has a copy of the propane bid form that he asked for from the Administrative
Officer. It shows the destination and tank size, there are a lot of them; it also has a discount rate
for the employees of the County. Mr. Beach expressed his disapproval; he doesn’t believe the
employees should be getting a special rate. Employees of the county should be looking out for
the people of the county, not themselves. Mr. Beach stated that Susan Austin and Lance Gilman
signed a document in which they agreed to pay 5% of the gross revenue for 40 years; he is asking
himself what is going on. He has a letter from Mr. Osborne insinuated that he is trying to
circumvent the rules. Each member of his family does their own thing that is not a scheme. He
wants to know how much each email costs each day to a county employee.

Ms. Barde asked what the status is of the %% sales tax of the V&T Railway Commission. She
heard that we don't get the money if the commission has a use for it, is that true. Mr. Whitten
responded that this item should be placed on a future agenda for an update and review, there are
a lot of facets involved.

Mr. Phillips address having meetings an occasional meeting in other locations throughout the
County, the Clerk has portable recording equipment. He inquired as to what happened to the
$500,000 in funds that where budgeted for business portal line, as the bill did not pass. Mr.
Phillips stated he doesn’t have a personal issue; he is an equal opportunity questioner. Deny
Dotson needs to take care of the paperwork for an exempt business.

BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment})
Vice-Chairman McBride stated that the 3 Commissioners and other staff attended NACO in
South Lake Tahoe. It was an enlightening and entertaining conference.

Chairman Sjovangen stated that the dump was closed on Saturday. Mr. Whitten stated he will
follow up on that.

. CORRESPONDENCE (No Action - No Public Comment)

a. Notice from waste Management expressing their wish to exercise their option to extend the
Solid Waste Franchise Agreement

. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 2:03pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer

18




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15, 2013 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ |

[a—y

. Title: Approval of minutes for September 27, 2013

2. Recommended motion: Approval of minutes as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa DuFresne

Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: §47-0969

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the minutes for September 27, 2013

n

[=2

. Fiscal impact:

. Supporting materials: Attached

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Regiew y:
- epartment Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

Qmanager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
|

Agenda Item No. (0




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 27t, 2013 9:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Gilman, Clerk & Treasurer
Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, and Comptroller Hugh Gallagher

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 9:00 am

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for September 27, 2013

No comment.

Motion: Approve the agenda for September 27, 2013 Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Wells Fargo as the lender for the $3,002,000
Interim Debenture for the purpose of building a new Wastewater Treatment Facility

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher thanked the Board for calling the special meeting. In addition he
thanked Mike Nevin for the timeline he provided the passion he has for the project. The current
state of the wastewater treatment facility is critical. Mr. Gallagher provided a timeline of events
to follow the approval of the Interim Debenture. Construction date is tentative for January 28t
at this time; the USDA has indicated we may start the bid cycle earlier than anticipated, prior to
BLM approval. He doesn’t want to wait any longer, he would like to settle in with a lender and

|




begin working on rates. Mr. Gallagher discussed scenarios that involve draws and complicate
the loan, he would like to avoid that, he prefers fixed rates. An RFP was sent out, responses
were received from Zion Bank and Wells Fargo and Wells Fargo was far and above the best
lender to return a proposal. Mr. Gallagher stated he had a conversation with Mr. Greg Titus of
Bank of America, he informed Mr. Gallagher that his bank would not be submitting a proposal
due to “having bigger fish to fry.” Mr. Whitten added that having worked in banking for years,
that is something you never say, a simple “we couldn’t prepare a packet” would have been
sufficient. It appears that Bank of America doesn’t want to do business in Storey County.

Mark Joseph Phillips stated that his understanding is that up until now Storey County has been
paying fines on the current wastewater treatment plant, which is a rumor he heard. Mr. Phillips
added that it will be the rate payers that pay for the loan, he asked of the contractors planning
development will be asked to help pay. Mr. Phillips asked what the fixed rate is. Mr. Gallagher
responded 1.56%.

Mr. Whitten stated that we have not been deferring to the point of a fine but we are at a critical
point, he would be aware if a fine had been levied. The plant is failing, it is fixing to die. A
technical point is that the water/sewer subscribers will not be repaying the loan; it is only the
sewer subscribers. Mr. Whitten explained that not all water subscribers also have sewer services.
He explained that we get $2.3 million from the USDA in a grant, it is a gift. The project is going
to cost $5.3 million just for the plant. They will also loan us at low rate of 2.5% for 40 years on a
takeout loan of the $3 million, but they can’t finance the interim construction. The USDA will
pay of this interim financing in 18 months or less and then the sewer subscribers will begin
paying back the loan. Included in the public packet is an analysis done by the USDA, Farr West
Engineering and Mr. Gallagher showing that rates would have to go up to cover this. There are
553 connections the sewer service today, in order to pay back the $3 million at the rates and
terms 3 scenarios were identified. The first being raising everyone’s rates equally with the debt
divided, this would result in a rate increase of $11.78 per month beginning next July or later. If
you skewed it a little under the assumption that commercial generally uses more sewer, which
may not be true across all commercial, the commercial rate would go up to $14.24 per month and
$10.71 per month for residential. The last scenario is at one and half times. We will be doing a
detailed analysis at which commercial business really use more sewer. Mr. Whitten stated that
the connection rates are looked at closely and compared to surrounding entities, we will
continue to use Farr West for that analysis.

Motion: Approve Wells Fargo as the lender for the $3,002,000 Interim Debenture for the purpose
of building a new Wastewater Treatment Facility, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
None

6. BOARD COMMENT (No Action ~ No Public Comment)
None




7. CORRESPONDENCE (No Action ~ No Public Comment)
None

8. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 9:17am




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15, 2013 Estimate of time required: (-5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For possible action approval and acceptance of the 2014 Nevada Aging and
Disability Services Nutrition Grant award in the amount of $32,698.00 for nutrition services at the
Storey County Senior Center and authorization for Cherie Nevin to sign all associated grant
documentation. '

2. Recommended motion: Approve the 2014 Nevada Aging and Disability Services Nutrition
Grant award in the amount of $32,698.00 for nutrition services at the Storey County Senior Center.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Emergency Management Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary: The Storey County Senior Center receives Title III-C Nutrition Grants each
year to provide nutrition services to residents living in Virginia City, Virginia City
Highlands, Gold Hill and Mark Twain. The funds are a combination of state and federal
funds and are administered by the Nevada Division of Aging and Disability Services.
There is a match for this grant provided by the Storey County Senior Center. These grants
provide congregate and home delivered meals to our senior population in the areas of
Storey County as listed above.

5. Supporting materials:  Agenda [tem Request
Agenda Action Report
Notification of Grant Award
DHHS Confidentially Addendum

6. Fiscal impact: NONE
"~ Funds Available: Fund: __ Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Re\W
& <A~ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

% Manager ' Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No._}




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Boatd of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all tequests must be made in writing, and must include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

‘The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Ttems recerved after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting: () / IS / | 32 Date Request Submitted:
Agenda Item Requested: <S€€ ﬁ,‘&fﬂhﬁﬂ—‘

This item is intended for: [_] Discussion Only x Discussion and Action (az the Board’s discretion)

[ 4
& Supporting documentation is attached [ INo supporting documentation is necessary

"Requested by: Cinern .t Neuin

(please print name clearly)

Addresss PO Rox T \/,r@.m Ciy NV 9447
Phone: gq‘f— 0qgao Email (optional) Crlemp ‘Sf'ar'fjfamf_"\ 0,,%/

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

----- Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in 2 Window Envelope - - - B

e For Ofﬁce Use Only : P R
Date Request Recelved ]D / "I Received: [ In Person D Via FAX By: @
[XSupportlng documentation attached - # of pages i 22 Meeting date of this item: (O / 15

lg\/ Item Approved for Agenda by: P whl ‘H'-Qh ", Date: 10 / 1

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email: vdufresne@storeycounty.org




Commissioner Meeting Agenda Item Request

Agenda Item Requested:

For possible action approval and acceptance of the 2014 Nevada Aging and
Disability Services Nutrition Grant award in the amount of $32,698.00 for nutrition
services at the Storey County Senior Center and authorization for Cherie Nevin to
sign all associated grant documentation.




STATE OF NEVADA AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD

Grantee: Storey County Commission Date: September9, 2013
Program Name: Storey County Senior Citizens Center, Inc. " New / Revised Award: New
Grant Number: 15-000-04-24-14 Award Fiscal Year: 2014
Grant Period: 10/01/2013 - 9/30/2014
Vendor #: T80054670 Funded Service: Horne-Delivered Meals
DUNS #: 073794968 Grant Type: Categorical
CFDA # 93.045 Total
Funding Source Title 11-C2 State
Award $7,128.00 $5,184.00 $12,312.00
Carryover $0.00
Supplement $0.00
Deobligation $0.00
Total Amount
Awarded $7,128.00 $5,184.00 $0.00 $12,312.00
Required Match $1,258.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,258.00

Standard Grant Conditions

A,
B.
C.

o m

The total award amount designates a ceiling of participation by the Aging and Disability Services Division.

Funds are requested and disbursed on a monthly basis or on an as-needed basis.

The Grantee shall comply with the Program Instructions, Nevada (PINs}, and Service Specifications established by the
Division. Grantees receiving federal funding must also comply and adhere to the appropriate OMB Circulars and
Administrative Requirements.

The Division, as Grant Agency, retains control over any capital equipment, including vehicles that are purchased or
provided matching funds.

The Grantee shalt comply with the scope of services, budget and assurances defined in the approved grant
application. The Grantee must have prior approval from the Division for making significant programmatic or budget
changes affecting the scope of service or service delivery method. Grant expenditures must comply with the
limitations of the grant agreement.

If any part of the award is sub-contracted, the Sub-Grantee must comply with the same grant conditions.

. The Grantee/Program will acknowledge the Aging and Disability Services Division in publicity, publications and

pamphlets. An approved Division logo must be applied to the outside of all vehicles purchased with Division grant
funds.

. The Grantee must submit timely quarterly financial reports for all programs or grant payments will be withheld. For

programmatic reporting, programs that comply with SAMs will complete monthly data entry and programs that are
not required to comply with SAMS will report quarterly or grant funds will be withheld.

The Grantee agrees to a [imited scope audit to settle any financial disagreements or disputes. Audit costs are to be
paid by Grantee.

Initials Date

Page 10f 2 Form Revised 6/2013




STATE OF NEVADA AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
Grant Number: 15-000-04-24-14 Date: September9, 2013

J. Al Division funded programs must be listed on the Nevada Aging and Disability Resource Center {ADRC) website -
www.NevadaADRC.com.

K. The maximum administrative or indirect costs that can be charged to this grant is limited to 8% of the direct costs,

with the exception of fixed fee, Nutrition Services Incentive Program, or equipment awards, for which administrative

costs are not allowed.

The Division will automatically de-obligate all funds not obligated by the end of the grant award period.

M. The Grantee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify the State of Nevada, Department of Health and Human
Services and the Aging and Disability Services Division from any and all claims, actions, suits, charges and judgments
whatsoever that arise out of the Grantee's performance or non-performance of the services or subject matter called
for in the Grant Agreement, to the extent limited in accordance with NRS 41.0305 to 41.039,

N. if applicable, the Grantee agrees to the requirements of Chapter 218 of the Nevada Revised Statutes as amended by
the 2007 Legislature.

0. This grant agreement may be TERMINATED by either party prior to the end date set forth on the Notice of Grant
Award, provided the termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written notice upon the
other party. This agreement may terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unifaterally by either party
without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be terminated immediately if, for any reason,
the Aging and Disability Services Division state and/or federal funding ability to satisfy this agreement is withdrawn,
limited or impaired.

-

Special Grant Conditions

1. Grantfunds will be placed on hold until the following are received and approved by the RD Program Specialist:
- Revise Projected Output Measures
- Revise Budget Personnel Section Administrative Staff Salary Calculation {Consult with RD Program Specialist)

9/11/2013

Jane Gruner, Administrator Date

STATEMENT OF ACCEPTANCE: 1 have reviewed and accept the conditions listed on all pages of this grant award, as
evidenced by either my signature or initials on each page.

Signature, Title Date

Page 2 of 2 Form Revised 6/2013




STATE OF NEVADA

Grantee:
Program Name:
Grant Number:

Grant Period:

AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD

Storey County Commission Date: September9, 2013
Storey County Senior Citizens Center, Inc. New / Revised Award: New
15-000-07-13-14 Award Fiscal Year: 2013/2014

9/30/2013 - 9/25/2014

Vendor #: T80054670 Funded Service: Congregate Meals
DUNS #: 073794968 Grant Type: Categorical
CFDA # 93.045 Total
Funding Source Title lII-C1 State
Award $9,937.00 $5,184.00 $15,121.00
Carryover $0.00
Supplement 50.00
Deobligation $0.00
Total Amount
Awarded $9,937.00 $5,184.00 $0.00 £15,121.00
Required Match $1,754.00 $0.00 5000 | $1,754.00

Standard Grant Conditions

A. The total award amount designates a ceiling of participation by the Aging and Disability Services Division.

B. Funds are requested and disbursed on a monthly basis or on an as-needed basis.

C. The Grantee shall comply with the Program Instructions, Nevada {PINs), and Service Specifications established by the
Division. Grantees receiving federal funding must also comply and adhere to the appropriate OMB Circulars and
Administrative Reguirements.

D. The Division, as Grant Agency, retains control over any capital equipment, including vehicles that are purchased or
provided matching funds.

E. The Grantee shall comply with the scope of services, budget and assurances defined in the approved grant
application. The Grantee must have prior approval from the Division for making significant programmatic or budget
changes affecting the scope of service or service delivery method. Grant expenditures must comply with the
limitations of the grant agreement.

F. If any part of the award is sub-contracted, the Sub-Grantee must comply with the same grant conditions.

G. The Grantee/Program will acknowledge the Aging and Disability Services Division in publicity, publications and
pamphlets. An approved Division logo must be applied to the outside of all vehicles purchased with Division grant
funds.

H. The Grantee must submit timely quarterly financial reports for all programs or grant payments will be withheld. For
programmatic reporting, programs that comply with SAMs will complete monthly data entry and programs that are
not required to comply with SAMS will report quarterly or grant funds will be withheld.

I.  The Grantee agrees to a [imited scope audit to settle any financial disagreements or disputes. Audit costs are to be
paid by Grantee,

Initials Date

page 10of2 Form Revised /2013




STATE OF NEVADA AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
Grant Number: 15-000-07-13-14 Date: September9, 2013

J.  All Division funded programs must be listed on the Nevada Aging and Disability Resource Center {ADRC) website -
www.NevadaADRC.com.

K. The maximum administrative or indirect costs that can be charged to this grant is limited to 8% of the direct costs,

with the exception of fixed fee, Nutrition Services Incentive Program, or equipment awards, for which administrative

costs are not alfowed.

The Division will automatically de-obligate all funds not obligated by the end of the grant award period.

M. The Grantee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify the State of Nevada, Department of Heaith and Human
Services and the Aging and Disahility Services Division from any and all claims, actions, suits, charges and judgments
whatsoever that arise out of the Grantee's performance or non-performance of the services or subject matter called
for in the Grant Agreement, to the extent limited in accordance with NRS 41.0305 to 41.039.

N. If applicable, the Grantee agrees to the requirements of Chapter 218 of the Nevada Revised Statutes as amended by
the 2007 Legislature.

0. This grant agreement may be TERMINATED by either party prior to the end date set forth on the Notice of Grant
Award, provided the termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written notice upon the
other party. This agreement may terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally by either party
without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be terminated immediately if, for any reason,
the Aging and Disability Services Division state and/or federal funding ability to satisfy this agreement is withdrawn,
limited or impaired.

=

Special Grant Conditions

1. Grant funds will be placed on hold until the following are received and approved by the RD Program Specialist:
- Revised Projected Output Measures (Consult with RD Program Specialist)
- Revise Budget Personnel Section Administrative Staff Salary Calculation (Consult with RB Program Specialist)

Jane Gruner, Administrator Date

9/11/2013

STATEMENT OF ACCEPTANCE: | have reviewed and accept the conditions listed on all pages of this grant award, as
evidenced by either my signature or initials on each page.

Signature, Title Date

Page 2of 2 Form Revised 6/2013




STATE OF NEVADA

Grantee:
Program Name:
Grant Number:

AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD

Storey County Commission Date: October 1, 2013

Storey County Senior Center New / Revised Award: Revised
15-000-57-NX-~13 Award Fiscal Year: 2013

Grant Period: 10/1/2012 - 12/31/2013
Vendor #: T80054670 Funded Sarvice: Nutrition
DUNS #: 073794968 Grant Type: Categorical
CFDA # 93.053 Total
Funding Source NSIP
Award $2,191.00 $2,191.00
Carryover $0.00
Supplement $2,249.00 $2,249.00
Supplement $825.00 $825.00
Total Amount ‘
Awarded $5,265.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,265.00
Required Match 50.00 $0.00 50.00 50.00

Standard Grant Conditions
A.  The total award amount designates a ceiling of participation by the Aging and Disability Services Division.

B. Funds are requested and disbursed on a monthly basis or on an as-needed basis.

C. The Grantee shall comply with the Program Instructions, Nevada (PINs}, and Service Specifications established
by the Division, Grantees receiving federal funding must also comply and adhere to the appropriate OMB
Circulars and Administrative Requirements.

D. The Division, as Grant Agency, retains control over any capital equipment, including vehicles that are
purchased or provided matching funds.

E. The Grantee shall comply with the scope of services, budget and assurances defined in the approved grant
application. The Grantee must have prior approval from the Division for making significant programmatic or
budget changes affecting the scope of service or service delivery methed. Grant expenditures must comply
with the limitations of the grant agreement.

F. If any part of the award is sub-contracted, the Sub-Grantee must comply with the same grant conditions,

G. The Grantee/Program will acknowledge the Aging and Disability Services Division in publicity, publications and
pamphlets. An approved Division logo must be applied to the outside of all vehicles purchased with Division

grant funds.

H. The Grantee must submit timely quarterly financial reports for all programs or grant payments will be
withheld. For programmatic reporting, programs that comply with SAMs will complete monthly data eritry
and programs that are not required to comply with SAMs will report quarterly or grant funds will be withheld.

The Grantee agrees to a limited scope independent audit to settle any financial disagreements or disputes.
Audit costs are to be paid by grantee.

initials Date

Page 10f2 Form Revised 8/2011




STATE OF NEVADA AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION

NOTIFICATION OF GRANT AWARD
Grant Number; 15-000-57-NX-13 Date: October 1, 2013

1. All Division funded programs must be listed on the Nevada Aging and Disability Resource Center {ADRC)
website - www.NevadaADRC.com.

K. The maximum administrative or indirect costs that can be charged to this grant is limited to 8% of the direct
costs, with the exception of fixed fee or equipment awards, for which administrative costs are not allowed.

-

The Division will automatically de-obligate all funds not obligated by the end of the grant award period.

M. The Grantee shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify the State of Nevada, Department of Health and
Human Services and the Aging and Disability Services Division from any and all claims, actions, suits, charges
and judgments whatsoever that arise out of the Grantee's performance or non-performance of the services
or subject matter called for in the Grant Agreement, to the extent limited in accordance with NRS 41.0305 to
41.039.

N. If applicable, the Grantee agrees to the new requirements of Chapter 218 of the Nevada Revised Statutes as
amended by the 2007 Legislature.

0. This grant agreement may be TERMINATED by either party prior to the end date set forth on the Notice of
Grant Award, provided the termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written
notice upon the other party. This agreement may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or
unilaterally by either party without cause. The parties expressly agree that this Agreement shall be
terminated immediately if, for any reason, the Aging and Disahility Services Division, state, and/or federal
funding ability to satisfy this Agreement is withdrawn, [imited or impalired.

Special Grant Conditions

1. This grant award supercedes the award dated August 13, 2013 and is revised to reflect supplemental funding.

2. <Statement from grant award dated 8/13/13> This grant award supercedes the award dated February 25, 2013 and
is revised to reflect suppltemental funding and extend the grant award period.

*W %2/4-’)‘%4_/

9/30/2013

lane Gruner, Administrator Date

STATEMENT OF ACCEPTANCE: | have reviewed and accept the conditions listed on all pages of this grant award, as
evidenced by either my signature or initials on each page.

Signature, Title Date

Page 2 of 2 Form Revised 8/2011




Storey County Commission 15-000-04-24-14
STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

AGING & DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION
CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM

BETWEEN

Aging & Disability Services Division

Hereinafter referred to as "Division”
and

Storey County Commission

hereinafter referred to as “Contractor’

This CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM (the Addendum) is hereby entered into between Division
and Contractor.

WHEREAS, Contractor may have access, view or be provided information, in conjunction with
goods or services provided by Contractor to Division that is confidential and must be treated and
protected as such.

NOW, THEREFORE, Division and Contractor agree as follows:

L. DEFINITIONS

The following terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in this Section. Other capitalized
terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the context in which they first appear.

1. Agreement shall refer to this document and that particular inter-local or other agreement to
which this addendum is made a part.

2. Confidential Information shali mean any individually identifiable information, health
information or other infermation in any form or media.

3. Contractor shall mean the name of the organization described above.

4, Required by Law shall mean a mandate contained in law that compels a use or disclosure of
information.

Il TERM

The term of this Addendum shall commence as of the effective date of the primary inter-local or
other agreement and shall expire when all information provided by Division or created by
Contractor from that confidential information is destroyed or returned, if feasible, to Division
pursuant to Clause VI (4).

DHHS Confidentiality Addendum Date: 10/1/2013
Page 1 of 3




Storey County Commission 15-000-04-24-14

LIMITS ON USE AND DISCLOSURE ESTABLISHED BY TERMS OF CONTRACT OR LAW

Contractor hereby agrees it shall not use or disclose the confidential information provided, viewed
or made available by Division for any purpose other than as permitted by Agreement or required
by law.

Iv. PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES OF INFORMATION BY CONTRACTOR
Contractor shall be permitted to use and/or disclose information accessed, viewed or provided
from Division for the purpose(s) required in fulfilling its responsibilities under the primary inter-
local or other agreement.
V. USE OR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION
Contractor may use information as stipulated in the primary inter-local or other agreement if
necessary for the proper management and administration of Contractor; to carry out legal
responsibilities of Contractor; and to provide data aggregation services relating {o the health care
operations of Division. Contractor may disclose information if:
1. The disclosure is required by law; or
2. The disclosure is allowed by the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is
made a part; or
3. The Contractor has obtained written approval from the Division.
Vi, OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR
1. Agents and Subcontractors. Contractor shall ensure by subcontract that any agents or
subcontractors to whom it provides or makes available information, will be bound by the
same restrictions and conditions on the access, view or use of confidential information
that apply to Contractor and are contained in Agreement.
2. Appropriate Safeguards. Contractor will use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or
disclosure of confidential information other than as provided for by Agreement.

3. Reporting Improper Use or Disclosure. Contractor wilt immediately report in writing to
Division any use or disclosure of confidential information not provided for by Agreement
of which it becomes aware.

4, Return or Destruction of Confidential Information. Upon termination of Agreement,
Contractor will return or destroy all confidential information created or received by
Contractor on behalf of Division. If returning or destroying confidential information at
termination of Agreement is not feasible, Contractor will extend the protections of
Agreement to that confidential information as long as the return or destruction is
infeasible. All confidential information of which the Contractor maintains will not be used
or disclosed.

DHHS Confidentiality Addendum Date: 10/1/2013

Page 2 of 3




Storey County Commission 15-000-04-24-14
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and the Division have agreed to the terms of the above written

Addendum as of the effective date of the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is made
a part.

CONTRACTOR/ORGANIZATION DIVISION

o

Signature Signature

Jane Gruner
Print Name ) Print Name

Administrator

Tifle

DHHS Confidentiality Addendum Date: 10/1/2013
Page 3 of 3




Storey County Commission 15-000-07-13-14
STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

AGING & DISABILITY SERVICES DIVISION
CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM

BETWEEN

Aging & Disability Services Division

Hereinafter referred to as “Division”
and

Storey County Commission

hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”

This CONFIDENTIALITY ADDENDUM (the Addendum} is hereby entered into between Division
and Contractor,

WHEREAS, Contractor may have access, view or be provided information, in conjunction with
goods or services provided by Contractor to Division that is confidential and must be treated and
protected as such.

NOW, THEREFORE, Division and Contractor agree as follows:

. DEFINITIONS

The following terms shail have the meaning ascribed to them in this Section. Other capitalized
terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the context in which they first appear.

1. Agreement shall refer to this document and that particular inter-local or other agreement to
which this addendum is made a part.

2. Confidential Information shall mean any individually identifiable information, health
information or other information in any form or media.

3. Contractor shall mean the name of the organization described above.

4. Required by Law shall mean a mandate contained in law that compels a use or disclosure of
information.

th TERM

The term of this Addendum shall commence as of the effective date of the primary inter-local or
other agreement and shall expire when all information provided by Division or created by
Contractor from that confidential information is destroyed or returned, if feasible, to Division
pursuant to Clause VI (4).

DHHS Confidentiality Addendum Date: 9/30/2013
Page 1 of 3




Storey County Commission 15-000-07-13-14

LIMITS ON USE AND DISCLOSURE ESTABLISHED BY TERMS OF CONTRACT OR LAW
Contractor hereby agrees it shall not use or disclose the confidential information provided, viewed
or made available by Division for any purpose other than as permitted by Agreement or required
by law.

V. PERMITTED USES AND DISCLOSURES OF INFORMATION BY CONTRACTOR
Contractor shall be permitted fo use and/or disclose information accessed, viewed or provided
from Division for the purpose(s) required in fulfilling its responsibilities under the primary inter-
local or other agreement.
V. USE OR DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION
Contractor may use information as stipulated in the primary inter-local or other agreement if
necessary for the proper management and administration of Contractor; to carry out legal
responsibilities of Contractor; and to provide data aggregation services relating to the health care
operations of Division. Contractor may disclose information if:
1. The disclosure is required by law; or
2. The disclosure is allowed by the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is
made a part; or
3. The Contractor has obtained written approval from the Division.
VI OBLIGATIONS OF CONTRACTOR
1. Agents and Subcontractors. Contractor shall ensure by subcontract that any agents or
subcontractors to whom it provides or makes available information, will be bound by the
same restrictions and conditions on the access, view or use of confidential information
that apply to Contractor and are contained in Agreement.
2. Appropriate Safeguards. Contractor will use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or
disclosure of confidential information cother than as provided for by Agreement.

3. Reporting Improper Use or Disclosure. Contractor will immediately report in writing to
Division any use or disclosure of confidential information not provided for by Agreement
of which if becomes aware.

4, Retfurn or Destruction of Confidential Information. Upon termination of Agreement,
Contractor will return or destroy all confidential information creafed or received by
Contractor on behalf of Division. [f returning or destroying confidential information at
termination of Agreement is not feasible, Contractor will extend the protections of
Agreement to that confidential information as long as the return or destruction is
infeasible. All confidential information of which the Contractor maintains will not be used
or disclosed.

DHHS Confidentiality Addendum Date: 9/30/2013

Page 2 of 3




Storey County Commission 15-000-07-13-14

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and the Division have agreed to the terms of the above written
Addendum as of the effective date of the inter-local or other agreement to which this Addendum is made
a part.

CONTRACTOR/ORGANIZATION DIVISION
9@-{%;) @!&WM
Signature Signature

Jane Gruner
Print Name Print Name

Administrator

Title

DHHS Confidentiality Addendum Date: 9/30/2013
Page 3 of 3




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15, 2013 Estimate of time required: 1 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For possible approval cancelation of the November 5, 2013 Board of County
Commissioners meeting.

2. Recommended motion: Approve item with approval of consent agenda
3. Prepared by:?Gc}( @\ﬂ\‘H‘ 2N
Department; CO WNNASSIion €S Telephone: 41 - 0Q (L A

4, Staff summary: QQ_Y\Q.Q\OCHOY\ OD MO-\/. 5, 015

5. Supporting materials: M ONL.

6. Fiscal impact: [\J onNe
Funds Available: ~ Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: N\ oNn-£
__ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

@UJ{DCP/HWH‘[ Head Department Name:; CardM15s190TLY
Mﬁy Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

| S | S—|

Agenda ftem No. 8




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15,2013 Estimate of time required: 1 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for September 2013
2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted
3. Prepared by: Vanessa DuFresne
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Treasurer Report for September 2013

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
. 7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reyiewe :
.l epartment Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer

ty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
e e

Agenda Item No. q




GU'SZHOLET § | LETZ0V G| t0S6C § | ELVSOCL § | EvOGCE § | 460t % | BUDLECEC § | SYSIAGE § | 00Z6EC § | £OCTFE5 5| SGG00'S § | OFSIES § | OFT8806 | EVEDLIC § | SEECT'BL § | U50C0'SOF § | L9°GOS'GTL § | TRTPTBEL & | WIOLQNVED
- s - sl - §1 - s - S - $ 151 XW
024
- s - s| - s - s - E - S - S 1510 %d
: N S I ) I B I5ia%g
35N
SESOTI0C G | LEXZ0F 5| G106 | ELEo0Cl § | 4996 & | - $ | SLOECEC § ) VLCBGE § | £WOGZ 5 | ELOBSS G | EEZ0B  § | I6VES & | 5698006 § | 89°¢L9C § | SLGELL 5 | WE'BBOOF 5 | 0GSEVEE § | GVEVCT | J3SRNTVIOL
R R GO A A G OSIOTEC § | E09LGE S| fTOvl 5 Z0PLES | 0ai08 5 | GEVES § | 09LI06 5 | 266997 § | 6CLILZ G | OLWOOY S | 06a3veE 5| TOOSTT 5| vEoEEToE
IVIET 5[ vib §| - $|wer §leses S| - S s|oe HED $ 1909 § €80 $los0 5 |se6 e § 96t Sieze §| - §|wes 5 | womawioL
95°ELL BB 5 €69 Y YECT §lare HIGED R BED siezo  § |18t HED sore A3 s Trer S| eroene
TeEIL HEE B 759 §[seer §| - RS HER R § 56 $ [ ova siwe 5 vsy BER RED HEXH s S $|  rmowng
TSETT 5| Wz 3 09 S [ 9£'ET S 91T S| s6T s|Zro 3 E6T S orD S{L20 HES] S#ET HES s | 00T B £ESY §| zroE/iieg
WOSSIATEV
€L6S9SLYT § | - BEIEINE S 1SL 61 § | £6OE 5 | EODPIBOZ § | TEPETSE § | 65051 E & | OSCEB L5 & | 65L0CZ 6] SOUBLY 5 | GPUBLIR & | GLGEODZ & | LL'BAEOL % | ZUZEGVOE § | LLECOOD 5 | DE665831 & | SIVIOL.INOdI
- 3 Painaas punjey
Fr6easlot §] - § ez §| - S 1SLE6T5 § | Z60E S | EOGFIG0T § | TEVESGE § | 659517 § | OSZEG'ES § | 65Z0CZ 5 | S60GLT 5 | Sb-PeL't8 § | SLGE0PL § | TUBAEL § | ZFIEGWOF § | LLEC0'0ES § | 5EG6008T 5 | GIUNDas WIOL
STOTEST § | - ¥ ¥5ez §] - 5| 69050E § IGERE L0 § | ECWIOGE § | LCEWTZ § | SEE00ZS 5 |059TZ § | ve09LF § | [S€8C18 § | vOBBREL § | voVa6'6d § | BLGLOCUE 5 | VOGB0GI0 § | SVESLZEL | 5| PI/EEIVIOL
55355y [elI2ads)
STOTIERYT § sr'se § ETOSGE S IGEPEL0Z § | ECHIOGE § | LLEVL'C 5 | GEEDOCS 8 |OSCOTL G |Vo09LF § | [SEaC18 5 | POBUFEC § | P6 V5663 G | BUBLOCOE § | VOGEUGED 5 | SVESLZEL 5| PIOL/ELOC
BPEESTT G| - H - $ - ¢ [90'ebT'T | Z6'0E HECSEEE SR BHEXS s | so'sk $|10es S| 8501S S| TELPT 5 [ LTSEP s | peEszT  § | ELvEG FARGET 3| Homd WioL
TS5 8 Vo5 O0Z6L 5 | SESEL | vOE §lZwTor S |T5iZ 6 |ZEl & |TevlE G |bT68 & |6OVOE 5 | BEGLET S | tvEeb G| BOEIHE HEETZA
LSIVES s - $] - §1 - §[20'66T'T S| Z6'0E § | s0'E0s $ [etos g 8z's s leeszy [ A S|t § [ z6BsL s | LBIS REEED HEET] S [ TEb BIETED $ 5
Cris seieL S Seier 3 | ETvE | S| evt §TVveol S| EevT & | €66 & | 60631 G| EL6h  § | SoEt | G| ELOWL & | LETFh & | SUGET §1 oz
vE610T 8 EiTh 5 | ZBOE 4 | 0F0L AR sT6ra ST ewit HEES SToeT ¢ [eser sTvca I $eetet FUZEL $ | Troz/otez
HinSvINL
WIoL ®KTU/Y | LWJBAD | KOE/v | SIIVNIe |weakedml | 6InNa/aud i oo HINOA JULSHIoS | JovaNm | aIwani VIS nov av2 90 Ho5 JOMIS | QID ISNant THINID
B SO55E-T00 | GOIVE-TOD T00 [ [ 053 o0 %0 ot oT0 ot 90 051 05T 005-100 106

ET0Z HIHWNILAIS S0 HINOW JHL H0d TWA OV




00" 00" 00" 00" oo’ 00" 00" 00" SANNA TTY TYLOL
80" 00" 00" 00" [\ 00" 00" 00" ONIQTOH SHXYL QEEADHS 606
00" 00" o0 oo (' 00" 00" 00" ONTATOH SAXYI QENNDISNO 008
-LL TE0'¥EL oo o0o° 00" 69" SLT 6T 29 ZLE'I8 -8% 0FE‘LLT -T5° 666459 NOISSIWWOD WSIMACL OA 0T
-6ET0LE'ILE'T 00" 00" 0o ce’ 00" 0o ~6E OL5"9LET I23LCEE TIVE Da 0ET
8T ye8e‘2s 00" 00" oo S6°Z8T E¥ 80" 00G'Z -85°506 ‘€5 ELTLOD"EY aNnd 5a7d IIYL S.ZITATHS 01T
-LBLT6 T8 00° [N oo 00" €0 TLY 'BTIT -88°S8Z'8T ~Z9° 0T E8T SLNY¥D TYd=a23 90T
~F9 G6EETT T oo oo* oo” 00" 9E €€ L68 -L6°0€ -€0°86L0TIT'E HIVEAYE IHL 002
-gZ°2T5'9 00" oo’ oG 00° [N 00" -2Z°22S’'9 anng Yavd 061
00" oo [N [N 00" 00" 00" 00" 1IN THL 68T
~6T7LOL 2 [N '8 co” 6o (I’ -05°1€S -69°SLT'TE amna 1ANoD EDILSND L8T
-GBT06LLE oo" [N 00" 00" 00" -267600°9 ~€5°08L'6T LNHAIDOY INEHTCANT S8T
~89° 09T '8Z [N oG oo 00" o0’ 00 86% -99°299'LZ IENCD IDI¥LSIA 08T
00" [N oo’ [N 60" 0o 00" 00" Q¥¥CH HOIIWE¥OEd ¥ dIWd SLT
-8E"0ET08€ oo cc* [N 00" £5°€s8'se -6F 9TG TR ~EPTL9FPIZ HIYLS 0LT
-8T"2Z0'Z6 [ 06" oe” 0o° Y606 LT ~YITEbP'S -8%°28% 001 aNNd ADOTONHDEL S9T
-€2°¥98'8L [N £o" [ 00" 88 PER’TOT -9€"€Z1'8L -SL'GL5120T LE=2ad TOOHDS 09T
-68"6EL POV oc’ 00" 06" 00" ZE 6TS'0ES -06° 020 '$0% ~TE"6EE'0€ES IOOHDIS 0ST
-0D" €99 '8 ce- 00* [N 00" [N -00°0% -p0"€29'8 IdN0D ON¥A 0FT
-€0°6TS'6LT [N 00" 00" 98 EER L 95 ZHE'ET -Z¥70L5'92 -~€£0° 52T FLT YEMES ZATALIQ WINIOWEIA O€T
PLTELS'T oc” co- co* 00" LB COF 00° LZTEIT'T ALID VINIDNIA A0 NMOL 0ZT
2% zZ0g [T 00" oe" 0g" 2 T0T 00" vZ°TOT TITH G109 40 NMOL 0TI
-00° 000 000 T 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" -0 000000 T NOLIYZITIEVIS 00T
-55°8BFEET’T 00" 00" 00° SE€°T05'8 SETZEB'ZT -TE TET 8S -¥E°685'90T°T WALSAS dALYM 060
-€5796L'8%6'T 00" 00" 00" 00" [N -€6°86T LT -09 LES'TEE T ANNd FEAIDNULSYEANI 080
-0R"ZOR0OE 00" 00" 00’ 0o0- 00° 00" -08 EZ08’00E SLOALO¥d TYLIAYD 0LO
-L% 656 °0TZ 00" 00° 00" 0a" 00" -0D"6TL 9T -L% 0FZ’PRT NOILISINGOV INZEWINGE 090
-65'06£'56 00" 00" 00" 0o0” 00" oo” -65'06L 'S4 IDIAEES 050
-6T'00B'09T 00" 00" BL'%G9°T ¥b E6S ' BT ¥ Z58'vE -8%9LLTLT -LY FT9'0P qIV G¥NIOH $%0
~L% 960 TES 00" 00" 00" 0L°00Z'9Z S%'09 -€9°ZT8’'BS -66°PPS°BOS IDTALSIA HUId 0%0
-06°9£€'¥0Z 00" 00" 0o 00" 09" o0 ~06 9E£E€’ V0T ADNEOUIWE HHII SEC
98 LOL 8 00" 00" -8L %69 T 29" ETLE "TET S0°0S5'ET -%0° LZB'IES T8 SC¥ LST FALI 0C0
6o 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" [N ('R NOLILNLILSAEN PEC
-9 PIE LOT'T 00" 00° 00" 89T 85T €€ 857285 'TE -LB TES'OF -65°ZZO'TET’T SaYO¥ 02C
ee” [N 00" 08° 00" 0o co" 00" MYL- HONVISISSY INZOIANT STC
-LL'BET¥'STS 00" 00" 00" 00" 05°852'% LR TA ~T¥ LSE¥ES TYIIAAHW INSOIQNI GT0
-98°TLI'0E8’S 00" 00" 00" 687 G0L'€9% 5Z'ET6'LST ~PB°00S'TE0°T -9T 66T°0SE‘SH TYHANID TOO
60" CEZ 09° 00" 00" 00" 00" 60" 007002 YOSSASSY HSYD ALLAd S06
ge-eee’e 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ce” 00°000°2 AATEFHS HSYD ALLId vC6
cC 00T’ T 00" 00 00" 00" 00" ('R 00°00T'T HSYD ALLIJ £06
0E'6LE 00" 00" 09° 00" oo’ 60" DE 6EY SNIOD a0 T06
¥E SESILLT'E 00" 00" T TLY 00" 0o eo" 08" 88 9LT 8 INOODDY 4191 FINIS S6T
BOEFT’S 20- 00" 00° 00" 00" ¥o" ¥0'G¥L S ONIQIOH I¥NCD JOI¥LSIA V6T
G 990"5ST L 00" 00’ 00” oo- [N [N 0%' 990551 L ITAYYH XENOW OD¥WA ST13M 16T
¥ETEST'IE8 ¥ 00" 00" -00° 000005 T 00" oo S¥PGEG'BEDE 6B EECTIE‘Y INNODOY 22 OD¥Yd STT3M 66T
oc* 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ce* 00" SHATHS ALYEA0¥d ¥ 40 € 86T
[N 20" 00" 007 00" 00" 60° 00" SAYYOD MNYE SSANISNG 4671
29  PIL°02E 00" 00" 98°8CE’'66F'T  -69°PI8'9S8 ~9T Q0S'TS0’T  ZEL 656°LBY 6T SET'T¥O'T MNYE NI HSYD §61
00" oo 00" 00" 00" 00" oc” 00’ 500 TYMOILYN ALID €£6T
~06 ¥TE'T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" co* -06°¥Z6 T IONVENSNY HITYAH T6T

SONYTYE DNIONE LN0 SHIIASNYHL NI SHIdSNVAL SUHHDNOA NANCr  STICHAYd NOTIATIDSEC LOY

SINAWISANESIC SIIIEOTE QETMECA ~Tod
€10Z/60 ¥CE

LEEHS DNIONYTYE ATHLNCHW

ONTINOGIOY Sy ¥IENSYIdL

UIUOSVIANL ALNNCD AFTIOLS

YYiIBOTET ET/LO/OT :uny

T ebea 00T2dL OoN jroday




00" L8 €ET/02/6

¥Hd TYNOTILYN dIVLES HHATIS

007005 £1/02/6 W NHEATHIVE dITOHS
08" ¥ £1/0e/6 NHATTIY NVIYd ‘JSVOHS
B TI9T £1/02/6 ONI SHOIANES IVECTD 299
8% "628°% £1/0e/6 DONI SHDIAYHES M¥HOID D9S8
0T 89 £€1/02/6 d71 NI SHOIANES TYd0ID 2dS
T0'0%T ¢ cT/oe/6 "DOSSY TYOIDOTIOIAYE ONTY
ST LL £T/0e/6 K YIANVYS ‘gd04avd
00- 0S¢t £1/02/6 HO¥ATA  ITEMOG
00 OTT £ET/02/6 ad OTHDNY ‘INTALEd
LS IET’'E €1/0Z/6 ¥d HAIA ALNAOD NOAT HLYON
00" EsT €T/02/6 ¥ OIAVIDO ‘YiIsHEaD
00 8% €T/08/6 DT TIIW dI0D MDOLSWOD
00" 0TL €1/02/6 ¥ MUY NOSYIYID
0059 €1/02/6 SNOLIYIINOWKOD JALIVHO
10° 0¥ €1/02/6 dIHSYANLIYd QDTTHD
05" LT g€1/0z/6 FAYS ® SSVID ‘MOCT M ¥ D
00°1I0% €T/02/6 SIMET LLODS ‘TTEddnd
00" 0€ £€T/0Z/6 HYHO0HHIO ‘YHANAL
Q0 0SE'T €1/0E/6 A0S ADNVN ‘HdE¥vd
8% LE €1/02/6 OTE IT ALITIISOW LBV
0Z 8S¢% €T/90/6 ADTELYd ENISNHT ‘ AFIIWS
SL°L8 €T/90/6 H YAUNYS ‘qygodavd
00°0T8'T £€1/90/6 H0S ADNYN ‘¥8¥vd
05° 89 £ET/€2/8 W YHANYS ‘Jy04avd
00" Q06 €1/t2/8 L EONAEIMYT ‘LLCITIE
00" 0s2 €1/€2/8 JLIENNY ‘STIINYA
Q0" 0se £€1/t2/8 AFN AQ DOSSY S.¥OSSHSSY
00" ¥ET £ET/60/8 W YIANYS 'q30davd
G0 6L €1/60/8 ONTI aNvdavodd LOods IOH
TE €L €1/60/8 TAYHOIW ‘OZYIT0D
9L oF £ET/9e/L W YHANYS ‘q¥04avy
TS €0T £T/92/L NONNYD ‘NOTI0D
ST 8L ET/2T/L W YEANYS ‘qd0savyd
08°LS £1/82/9 W YEaNYS ‘quosavd
00" 0ST £€1/82/9 YOI
00°08T1 ET/%1/9 HYNOHHA ‘daaNdd
00° QST €1/€0/S AINTY ' TSYWWEH
00" 00T €1/50/% ATAYH-HANNY ‘OQHNAD
00" €€ LT/se/T ¥ QIAYIO0O ‘HLSHYD
ZZ LEE €ET/€0/1T {02) HNYJOYd HIVLS Id
S8°€ ZT/0E/TT SI¥0d ‘YANAVH
6676 €T/01/8 dl HNYdOId SYOIAENY
o0zt TIT1/%0/11 ONI EDIA¥ES TVDET YIYAAN
00-0g TT/te/% FONEE  LBAHILNYOHA
98721 ot/te/8 ANVHS ‘NOXId
£6°08T 0T/2T/¢€ dld ‘OvH"E ‘AGNOED ‘H¥HdTINS
9% 8% 60/02/1T Ad¥ISHA ‘' SIMANT
¥6°52T 60/9T/T AEYTD ONITHHEN
€L L go/10/L YNILSIEA LIndg
86°G 80/TO/L HOIYNH “JgALTYMMDNd
o0 s¢ 80/61/S AATYA L NIAHX
Q0" L¥E 80/81/¢ SNYOT HEWOH HAIMAYLNAOD
S8 LT Lo/81/e1 JIT SYENLYYd S99
AUNCWY 3jeqg x{oOLYD 2uweN sAc0Tdwd/IopUusa

£€1/1€/6 - G0/00/0 woIg

666666 UbnoIurl T #J09UD woag

g)oal) burpuelsing
DNILNQODDOVY SudHHFINSYHANL S0:60°€ET
T abeg ALNOCD AHUOLS

£T6EOY
T68E0%
L8TFOY
0TZT0T
OTZTIO0T
IPZE0T
803t0¥
Z06C0¥
88Z%0F
S68¢0F
¥Y96€0¥
8Z6ECY
LB8ECOY
LBTPOT
16966

89¢ECY
SEOOT

TLOEQF
6S6E0¥
068E0¥%
£9966

6LEVOT
Z06E0%
068E0¥
€06E0¥
Z00v07
ETTHFO®
TS0E0T
CO6ED¥
£EGLEQY
9FTOV
€06E0¥
0EZFOV
Z06E0¥
¢06E0¥
0L900T
656E0¥
T60%0¥
OFT#0Y
BZHEOTF
B6866

L90F70F
avet0¥
692101
T88¢0F
6Z600F
Sv6Z0¥
6ZPEOY
BLPTO¥
590c0¥%
£S0E0¥
S66Z0¥
S6TTOF
6EGZOY

00 S6T
00 S6T
00 SeTl
Q0 S61
00 S6T
0 Set
c0 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T1
00 S6T
00 Se6T
00 S6T
00 Set
00 46T
00 S6T
00 Se6l
00 S6T
00 S61
00 S61
00 S6T1
00 Se6T
00 S61
00 5§61
00 S61
00 Se61
00 G671
00 S6T
00 GeT
00 S6T
00 GS6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 56T
00 sS6T
00 S6T1
00 S6T
00 <61
00 4§61
00 Se6l
00 661
00 ¢S61
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 Sel
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 €61
00 Set
00 96T
08 S61
00 s61

# ucsxag bsg jueg

- OPUTI UNY

€TI/L0/0T
09LTY"

LSLel Ao
£SLeL MDD
CSL9L MO
6¥FL9L MO
8FLIL MDD
LyPL9L  MD
o%L9L  MD
SEL9L MD
9¢L9L D
¥PCL9L MO
geLoL MD
89994 MO
99954 D
0999/,  ¥D
LS99L MDD
95994 MDD
S¥99L MO
¥¥99L MO
0F93L HD
9e99L MDD
£€€99L FO
TO98L HD
88%59L D
29ZS9L  HD
6LT9L AD
0Z¥9L MO
LTF9L D
68E9L AD
IRV 1]
€69l MD
€8Z9L MO
69T9L MDD
6ZTHL D
£e09L O
£885L D
Ze8sL D
£998L D
LPESL MO
S0TSL MO
STS¥L MD
c8TvL Mo
¥90¥%L D
B66ZL MDD
£9604L D
LZv69 D
£59L9 D
¥1€59 MO
BEES9 MO
§£929 MDD
56809 Mo
TE809 AD
£E¥09 MO
0g86s MO
6ETes MO
# ypooup dr
Y o93eg uny
0N 3xoday



89°50% ‘8EZ TR0l
89°50% '8¢€Z 1Tel0] jued
00226 'S5 €t/9e/6
0T 0% 60/7T/21
80°0T10C'T £ET/LZ/6
00" 0SL €1/LE/6
00 66€ €1/L2/6
T#°GG% €1/L2/6
L0995 €1/L2/6
00" S4 £€1/L2/6
6% FLT €1/Le/6
68 FET'T £ET/LE/6
S9° 84 ET/LZ/6
66" %8 £€T/LE/6
IT°6 €T/LZ/6
£T°8¢ £€T/LE/6
8L°8%S €T/L2/86
8T €T8 ¢4 €T/LE/6
80°0TC°T £€T/e1/6
TT ZLS'SL £T/€T/6
ET"LLZ £T/08/8
96" 6%Z €T/20/8
00-082°'€ £T/02/6
ST 619 £€1/0g/6
¥¥ LGS T €1/02/6
JUINOWyY =3ed XOayDd
£T/TE/6 - 00/00/0

666666 Ubnoayy T #A08UD

syooyD Burpueising

DNT.LNGODOY 5w JddiNSYHAL

z abeg

ALNNOD AHJOLS

ONI ¥d8 TYoIdIDHTE dELINA
FILIL NYOIJIAWY LSATd

L DE¥ES ‘gSdIH

LZECE# DOSSY ¥HIHOIA HUISE
£ON SUEANIONT ONILYIHIO
SANd NOINN/HWOSAY

XYI dALAY SNI HSYM/JIAdWH
02 SNI d4IT DIAIOVE

XYL dHI4AY D¥TIAY/ddd dWd
N¥1d SZT J¥'TAY/ddd dWdE
SZT "SNI ®AIT TYINOTOD
INAAIDOV TYINOTIOD

dNANd SSYTOIAA

dNANgG HONYANSNT TY.INIQ
dRANE AFACTIWHE/TYDIIAIW
6LLS9SESTH/AILAE 1S AMAN

0 HA¥O ‘SSHH
GLLSOSESTH/HILAY IS AIN
HIC0d ‘ATENVIE

AId0d ' ATANYIg

QD ¥d HEMDNAL ¥ VINIDUIA
{(DA)¥AINID MOINIS OO L§
dd3d ¥OLOW DIULIDETH SMAYAS

sueN a2AoTdwy/I0puss
woxg
WoIg

G0:60:ET

L29E0¥
£8c00T
TTT
TOS006
005006
ZQ¥006
LOEDOG
£0€006
Z0E006
TOE006
1020806
00Zo06
&60T006
80TDO6
LOTODO6
050006
1T
050006
&6T61
6161
¥68E0F
9ZLTICT
LSSEQY

00 S&T
00 96T
00 Ge6T
00 SeT
00 4961
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S61
00 Ge6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 Se6T
00  Se6T
00 G661
G0 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T1

# uosiag bag jueg

I o3WTL unyg

€ET/L0/0T
0SLTEd

P8L9L  dAA
TT&S9 dA
FP8B8LEL Wd
£88¢E Yd
Z88cg  dd
T88€E ¥4
088EE W4
GLBEE ud
8LBEE Yd
LLgee dd
SLBEE  Wd
PLBET ¥4
€L8EE ¥4
TLBLE ¥4
TLBEE Hud
0L8EL Y4
628¢€€ ¥d
T98eE  dd
L¥B8EE H¥Wd
608€E ¥d
£LLOL HD
¥eL9L D
09494 MAD
# sosud di

a3eg unyg
roN axodsy



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/15/13 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [1 Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve alf first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supperting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_x__Departm Department Name: Community Development
Ay __€otity Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[ Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

et

Agenda Item No. {




Storey County Community Debelopment
Busginess §

W

P O Box 526 » Virginia City NV 89440 « {775) 847—09136 + Fax (775) 847-0935 * buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk’s Office October 7, 2013
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the October 15, 2013, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. FLEETWOODGOLDCOWYARD, INC., — Contractor / 8020 Forsyth Bivd ~ St. Louis, MO
(machine manufacturer and installer for Ardagh)
B. PACIFIC MAT’L HANDLING SOLUTIONS — Contractor / 30361 Whipple Road ~ Union City, CA
(service, sales and rental of lift trucks)
ALFONS HAAR - Contractor / 150 Advanced Drive ~ Springboro, OH
{machine manufacturer and installer for Ardagh)
MARIO FLORES GONZALEZ — Home Business / 3200 Cartwright (Attorney) VCH
SOLAR SYSTEMS MECH, LLC - Contractor / 670 Professional Ave ~ Henderson (HVAC Cont.)
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS, INC - Contractor / 2600 N Central Expwy ~ Richardson, TX
(environmental services)
POSDCORB, LC ~ General / 108 Garden Gate Way ~ Carson City (Consultant)

AEE 0

@

Inspection Required

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev, Assessor’s Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15, 2013 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [X]

1. Title: Resolution No. 13-384, a Resolution to consolidate the provisions of Resolutions 12-340,
12-343, and 13-381 into a single resolution and to amend provisions to clarify the funding of the
Storey County fair and recreation board now known as the Virginia City Tourism Commission.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve Resolution No. 13-384.
3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counsel
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964, or 671-0659

4, Staff summary:

The Nevada Department of Taxation has expressed concerns with the process used by Storey
County to rename its fair and recreation board from the VCCTA to the VCTC and how the fair and
recreation board’s funding and budget would work. After meeting with the department and
discussing their concerns, staff is proposing this resolution to repeal Resolutions 12-340 and 12-343
that set up the fair and recreation board by consolidating the contents of these resolutions into a
single new resolution. The resolution will also make the changes requested by the department of
taxation, including the repeal Resolution 13-381. This will make it easier to find all the information
about the fair and recreation board in one document.

5. Supporting materials: Resolution No. 13-384.
6. Fiscal impact: No, this resolution does not change the funding of the fair and recreation board.

7. Legal review required: Yes AMistrict Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Mty Manager Other agency review: Accepted by the Department of

Taxation

9. Board action:

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[] Approved
[] Denied

| W |
Ll bammad

Agenda Item No. \ Q




RESOLUTION NO. 13-384

A Resolution to consolidate the provisions of Resolutions 12-340, 12-343, and 13-381 into a
single resolution and to amend provisions to clarify the funding of the Storey County fair
and recreation board now known as the Virginia City Tourism Commission.

Whereas, Storey County (the county), by and through the Board of County Commissioners,
has by Resolution 85-5 (1985) created a fair and recreation board to promote tourism and has
amended provisions and renamed the fair and recreation board by Resolutions 12-340 (2012) and
12-343 (2012), and

|  Whereas, the county desires to consolidate, in a single resolution, the provisions setting up the
fair and recreation board, its membership, duties, funding, and changing its name, and

Whereas, NRS 377A.064 requires the county treasurer to deposit money received from the
State Controller, pursuant to NRS 377A.050 for promotion of tourism, in the county treasury for
credit to a fund to be known as the county fund for promotion of tourism, which must be
accounted for as a separate fund and not as a part of any other fund, and

Whereas, NRS 244.3354 requires the county to deposit a portion of the revenue from the
rental of transient lodging with the fair and recreation board, and

Whereas, the county has funded a part of the board by giving a portion of a business license
fee imposed by the county pursuant to Resolution 99-45 (1999) in the amount of 90% of the total
amount of fees collected in excess of $225,00.00, and

Whereas, the county intends to repeal Resolution 13-381 (2013) that designates funds from
Virginia City and the Town of Gold Hill to be transferred to the special revenue fund of the
Virginia City Tourism Commission.

The Board of County Commissioners resolves to amend the provisions establishing the
Storey County fair and recreation board as follows:

| 1. The fair and recreation board will be named the Virginia City Tourism Commission.

2. The fair and recreation board consists five members and the board of county commissioners
will appoint the members. MEaeh-members, who are not elected, are appointed toshall serve a
term of 2 years and may be reappointed. The board during January of each odd-numbered year
must select
a)-aA cChair, a vMice-cChair, a secretary and tFreasurer.#nust-be-selected by the board-annually
The secretary treasurer may be one person. Any vacancy among the officers between biennial

| elections must be filled by the board to serve the unexpired term. [f'a vacancy occurs during a

| Draft 10-1-2013 1




term of one of the members, the board of county commissioners will appoint a new member
meeting the requirements to complete the term.

a) One member must be a current county commissioner to serve the remainder of his or her
term.

b) One member to represent the motel operators in the county.

¢) One member to represent the hotel operators_in the county;

d) One member to represent other commercial tourismor-gamins{exeludine —additional
ledgine}-interests in the county (including tourism or gaming and excluding lodging);
and

e) One member at large.
3.-The fair and recreation board is subject to the Nevada Open Meeting law.,

4. The board’s main duty is to decide how funds it receives will be spent, including:

a) Promoting and soliciting tourism and gaming generally.

b) Promoting the use of its facilities for holding conventions, expositions, and trade shows,
entertainment, sporting events, cultural activities or similar uses.

¢} Promoting or attracting conventions, meetings and like meetings that will use
recreational facilities.

5.The board will receive funds from:

a) The transient lodging tax, chapter 3.60 of the Storey County Code;

b) The tourism promotion tax, currently in chapter 3.65 of the Storey County Code;

¢) The tourism based bBusiness, l&-iquor, g&aming and cCabaret licenses within the Virginia
City and Gold Hill areas,

d) Any other source of funding allowed by law.

6.The fair and recreation board’s funds must be held in a fund created by this resolution named
the County Fund for the Promotion of Tourism for use by the fair and recreation board.-and

a) The fund must be handled in compliance with the local government budget and _
finance act.

ba : RHssion g budeet—Tthe fair and
recreation board-shaﬁ hasve full autonomv 10 d1snerse all budgeted ﬁmds throughout the

fiscal year to the extent anticipated revenues are realized.

¢) The fair and recreation board will adopt an agreement with the county to reimburse the

county for any costs of assistance, including financial reporting and human resources.

7. Employees that work for the board are county employees and are under the direction of the
tFourism & cCommunity sServices dBirector.

8. Effective July 1™, 2012 all the funds, real property and fixtures including the Crystal Bar, the
in-town lot, and all personal property including vehicles, furniture and office equipment owned
by the Virginia City Convention and Tourism Authority are is-new-owned by the fair and

recreation board named the Virginia City Tourism Commission. The Virginia City Convention

Draft 10-1-2013 2




[ and Tourism Authority (VCCTA) will no longer exist after June 30", 2012.

9. Resolution 85-5 (1985), Resolution 99-45 (1999), Resolution 12-340 (2012),
Resolution 12-343 (2012), and Resolution 13-381 (2013} are repealed.
Resohstion 00-45 (1999}

10. Except as otherwise noted, all provisions of this resolution are effective as of October_lSth .
2013,

Adopted and-effeetive-this day of 2013 by the following vote:

Vote: Ayes: Commissioners:

Nays: Commissioners:

Absent: Commissioners:

Bill Sjovangen, Chairman
Storey County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Vanessa DuFresne
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

| Draft 10-1-2013 3




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15, 2013 Estimate of time required; 5-15
minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION ONLY: Overview and discussion of possible applications for the
2014 Community Development Block Grant Application.

2. Recommended motion: None required as this is only an item for discussion.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Emergency Management Telephone: 847-0986

4. Staff summary:  Storcy County is accepting applications for the 2014 Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) program. As a condition for the grant application, we must conduct public meetings
to explain the CDBG program and our prior accomplishments. ‘The public is invited to provide ideas and
comments, and present potential projects. This is the first In a series of three informationat meetings
required to meet the conditions of the CDBG Grant Progran.

5. Supporting materials:  Public Notice
CDBG Application Form
Agenda Item Request
Agenda Action Report

6. Fiscal impact: NONE
Funds Available: Fund: — Comptroller

7. Legal review required: y

8. Reviewed by: . .
¢ Aye—DPepartment Head Department Neme: (O 581 N5
oy {Eﬁﬁlﬁy Manager Other agency review:
N & 8
9. Board action:
[] Approved [ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No, l 2)




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storecy County Board of Commissionets has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and must include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Trtems received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting: id’ s f 2012 Date Request Submitted:

Agenda Jtem Requested: OVevVVieu and QLI.‘SCUuSSt'dv‘) of POSSibte
PPl ca Nons Far $nl 201Y Communi by Devlopnant Black Gvigtat -

This item is intended for: @ Discussion Oaly [} Discussion an(dil Action {ut the Board's discretion)

ﬂSuppoﬂing documentation is attached I No supporling documentation is necessary

Requested by: c ey 2 YOIe€W
(please print name clearly)
Address: Dy RoX \/E{‘a\{r\{g\ C\_“‘(L.J\ NV Bayig g

Phone: @Y} —09R(s | Bmail (uptional): Cvrev ;n# SYevecaun k. Ove,
- 9 g

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office , ,
PO Drawer D Storey County Clerk’s Office

) 47-0921
Virginia City NV 89440 (775) 847

T ... Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope - - - - - B
L For Office Use Only
Date Request Received: Received: [ JInPerson [ ViaFAX By:
[} Supporting documentation attached - # of pages _ | Mecting date of thig item:

[ ] Item Approved for Agenda by: , Date:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email: vdufresne@storeycounty.org




PUBLIC NOTICE

Request for Citizen Participation
Community Development Block Grant Program

Storey County is now accepting applications for the 2014 Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) program. The public is invited to provide ideas and comments, and present potential
projects. mformational meetings will be held at the following times and locations:

Tuesday, October 15, 2013 at 10:00 z.m.
Storey County Commissioners Meeting
Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 83440

Thursday, October 17, 2013 at 6:00 p.m.
Storey County Planning Commission Meeting
Storey Countly Courthouse
26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

‘Tuesday, November 19, 2013 at 10:00 a.m,
Storey County Commissioners Meeting
Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Strect
Virginia City, NV §9440

Items to be discussed at the meeting include:
e  CDBG program overview and national objectives
e Minimum qualificalions
s  Grant application selection process
= Previous projects and performance

For the 2014 Grant year, CDBG will have funding available for grants for community facilities,
planning and capacity building, c¢conomic development, micro enterprise programs, and
low/moderate income development. These grants arc available on a competitive basis to Nevada’s
non-entitlement. rural cities and counties. Eligible projects must meet one of the following: 1)
benefit low-to-moderate income persons, 2) aid in the elimination of slums or blight, or 3) solve
an urgent nced thal poscs a threat to the public health and safety. Gramt applications must be
submitted to the Commissioners Office by December 3, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. For more information
regarding the CDBG program, please contact Cherie Nevin at (775) 847-0986.

Storey County is an Equal Opporlunity Provider.

Storey County does not discriminate on the basis of the handicapped status of any person in the
adniission or access (o County facilities. Persons with disabilities who require special
accommodations or assistance should notify Cherie Nevin at (775) 847-0968.

Dates of Publication: September 27, 2013, October 11, 2013, November 8, 2013




H

Nevada Governor’s Office of
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

CANDOWEFTE SUCCPSE

it

Community Development Block Grant Program
Tel. 775-687-9900

2014 CDBG APPLICATION

Complete all applicable scctions. Enter NA where not applicable. Please type in spaces
provided. Submit one ORIGINAL and twelve (12) COPIES to GOED, 808 West Nye
Lane, Carson City, NV 89703 by close of business on Tuesday, January 7, 2014.

For further information and guidance, call the CDBG office at the above telephone
number.

A. Project Title and Physical Address:

B, Applicant Details:

1. Formal Applicant (Jurisdiction Name, Official Address and Telephone, Contacts):

Name:

Street/PO Box:

Town/City/Zip Code:

Chief Execuative Officer;

Phone Number:

Contact Person:

Phone Number:

e-mail address:

DUNS #

CAGE#

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014 page 1




2. Development/Non-Profit Agency (if applicable, e.g. Non-Profit, Housing Authority etc.):

Name:
Street/PO Box:
Town/City/Zip Code:

Chief Executive Officer:

Phone Number:

Contact Person:

Phone Number:

e-matl address:

C. Project Infermation:

1. Project Background and Description: (see attached GUIDE for what to cover in this
section.)

(Continue on next page if necessary)

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 2




2. Project Phasing:

= Is the proposed project part of a larger project or is it a stand-alone project?

o Can the proposed project be implemented in different phases? If yes, please explain.

e Have CDBG funds been used for an earlier phase or for prior work related to this
project? If yes, please provide details,

3. Praject Readiness: (see atiached GUIDE for what to cover in this section.)

4, Project Context:

« Has the project been identified within the context of a wider local planning
process? If yes, provide details (e.g. part of a Master Plan, Debt Management
Plan, Capital Improvement Plan, Regional Plan, Economic Development Plan,
Housing and Community Development Needs Assessment, Silver Star

Community Plan etc.).

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 3




» If this project has been identified in any local planning process, provide the title and
relevant page numbers of the planning document in which the project is identified.

o Ifthe project has been identified in a local planning process, explain how the project
meets the objectives of the plan.

5. FOR SET-ASIDES ONLY:
Please provide prior year’s accomplishments (number of homes rehabilitated, number of
businesses assisted, ctc.). Please address past accomplishments for a minimum of two
years.

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 4




D. Federal Requirements on Project Eligibility:

Refer to the HUD Guide to National Objectives and Eligible Activities for State CDBG
Programs. {f you do not have a copy check the web page at;

www hud.gov/ottices/cpd/communitydevelopment/library/stateguide
1. Eligibility:

Select the eligible activity that best describes the project, and cite the reference (rom the
Housing and Community Development Act, Section 105;

Section 105( X )

Type of activity (e.g. Acquisition of Real Property, Public Facilities and Improvements,
Public Services etc.):

2. National Objective:

All projects must meet a National Objective. Check only one of the three National
Objectives that the project will meet in the boxes on the following page.

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 5




1. [ BENEFIT TO LOW AND MODERATE INCOME (LMI) PERSONS

If selecting this National Objective, choose one of the following and provide the
necessary supporting information:

(8 [] City/County-wide LMI () [] Limited Clientele LMI

() [ Site Specific LMI (d) [ ] Economic Development LMI
(Survey required®)

() [] LMIHousing

* Survey must be submitted and approved by CDBG prior to submitting the grant
application.

2. [] ELIMINATION OR PREVENTION OF SLUMS AND BLIGHT

If selecting this National Objective, all of the following must be included with this
application:

(a) Slumy/Blight Criteria selected
(b) Additional Documentation (Photos, Letters from Officials etc.)
{c) Slum/Blight Declaration/Resolution

3. [ ] URGENT HEALTH AND WELFARE THREAT
If selecting this National Objective, all of the following criteria must be met:

Determination of immediate threat — when and by whom,; include documentation
Appiicant’s inability fo finance

Confirmation that no other financial sources are available

Confirmation that threat did not exist for more than 18 months prior to application

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page &




E. Project Beneficiaries:
Number of Beneficiaries and Data Sources:

Please complete the following table as it pertains to this specific project, and attach all
relevant and appropriate supporting information:

Persons Jobs

1. Total number of beneficiaries/jobs

2. Total number of low/moderatc income beneficiaries

3. Percentage of LMI beneficiaries (Divide line 2 by 1) %

4. Explain how the above figures were calculated or obtained.

If from the US Census or HUD LMISD, cite Weblink, Census Tract(s) and Block
Group(s)

Weblink:
Census Tract(s):

Block Group(s):

If from Income Survey, attach Survey details and answer the following:
Who conducted Survey?
When was Survey conducted?

Has Survey been vertfied by CDBG staft? If so, when? (dd/mm/yy)

Note: For Limited Clientele, Economic Development, and Low/Mod Housing
projects, demographics, ethnicity information and income verification are required
for all beneficiaries.

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 7




F. Financial Information:

1. Project Budget:

Please complete the following table which summarizes the budget categories and funding

sources for the proposed project.

Project Title:
Cost Category CDBG L.ocal State Other Other Totals
Federal
Cash In
Kind
Total Costs

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page §




2. CDBG Details:

For each CDBG Cost Category item shown in the budget, explain how the cost was
determined, the source of the cost estimate, and any other information you believe
necessary to explain the cost and necessity of the item. [f the project involves
construction, please use State prevailing and/or Davis-Bacon wage rates in estimating
labor costs. If necessary, include additional details in an attachment to this application.

3. Other Funding Details:

Type of
Funding

Amount

(8)

Explain Sources of Funding

Secured?
(Y/N)

1f not,
when?
{(dd/mm/'yy)

Local
Cash

Local In
Kind

State

Other
Federal

Other

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 9




4, Operational Information:

a. Who will be responsible for the maintenance of the equipment or facility?

b. Who will pay the operation and maintenance costs of the equipment or facility?

c. How will the operation and maintenance costs be met?

G. Public Participation:

Each applicant must provide evidence of an effective citizen participation process with

regard to this application, Refer to the EXTRACT FROM CDBG GRANT
APPLICATION HANDBGOK and complete the following checklist:

Yes

No

1. Did you hold an initial public meeting to advisc the public on CDBG
and funds available?

If so, when? (dd/mm/yy)

What evidence is attached?
- Notice
- Agenda
- Minutes

2. Did you collect ideas from the public on potential projects for
CDBG funding?

3. Did you publish a Notice with this list and allow a 2-week public
comment period?

Is the Notice attached?

4. Did you hold a second public meeting to discuss and decide on
projects to be funded by CDBG?

If so, when? (dd/mm/yy)

What evidence is attached?
- Notice
- Agenda
- Minutes

CDBG APPLICATHON FORM 2014; page 10




H. Application Checklist:

Use the following checklist to ensure that the submission is complete. Check the spaces
provided and enter NA where not applicable, Submit the completed checklist with the
application.

@
(b)
(c}
(d)

1s the Summary Page complete, with the appropriate HCDA reference, National
Objective information, details on funding, signature of City Mayor or County
Chairperson ete? [

Have all the spaces in the application form been completed (with comments or

NA)? [

Is all the requested and necessary supporting information attached? For example:

o Maps, photographs and other attachments in support of the project
description [

o Letters from potential employers in support of specific economic

development projects []

Specific information required for Slum and Blight projects [

Specific information required for Urgent Need projects [

Census data in support of the application [_]

Survey data and supporting information [

Letters of commitment confirming matching funds already in place []

Additional cost and budget information [

O 0O 0000

Evidence of Public Participation regarding this particular application [ ]
Annual Participation Statement [}
Housing and Community Devclopment Needs Assessment [

Other Attachments (Specify)

Reminder: submit one ORIGINAL and twelve (12) COPIES to GOED, 808 West Nye
Lane, Carson City, NV 89703 by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on Tuesday, Jannary 7,
2014. See attached 2014 GUIDE for application checklist.

For further information and guidance, call the CDBG office at 775-687-9900.

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 11




CDBG APPLICATION GUIDE (2014)

On Project Background (page 2):

Clearly deline the problem/existing situation to be addressed by the proposed project.
What are the conditions/concerns that warrant intervention?

Explain why the proposed project is necessary. In particular, does the project address
a health and/or safety concern in the community?

Explain why CDBG funds arc necessary for the project.

On Project Description (page 2):

Provide a clear, concise description of the proposed project with maps and photographs,
where applicable. Include details on the following:

®

location (including physical address), geographic area served;

size, design factors;

all activities such as engineering, construction, acquisition, administration, gic.;

how the money (in the total budget and in particular CDBG funds) will be spent. The
narrative should provide details as per the line items in the budget — see Section F;
the timelines required for each aspect of the project/expenditure;

the expected outcomes or results from the proposed project. What will be
accomplished that could not be accomplished without the CDBG funds;

how the project will meet the concerns and problems outlined above;

how the project will benefit the community with emphasis on LMI persons;

n the case of limited clientele projects, explain how the beneficiaries will be counted;
in the case of housing rehabilitation projects, indicate the number of houses 10 be
rehabilitated;

in the case of planning only grant applications, indicate the goal of the proposed plan,
if'the plan is for short- or long-term planning, how the benefits from the plan will
benefit LMI persons, and if the plan will address a public health or safety concern in
SOMIC MAnner;

for econontic development projects, where assistance is being provided to for-
profit business(es), include a commitment letters from the employer(s) explaining
how they will comply with the 51% job creation requirement. If letters are not
available (e.g. in the case of industrial park development), explain how the site
will be marketed and jobs created and counted;

prior work related to the project (e.g. PER, architectural drawings, feasibility study) ;
why the project will be feasible;

explain if this project will require or result in the involuntary displacement of any
persons;

describe any positive and negative impacts, other than environmental, which are
expected as a result of this project. Quamtify as much as possible.

Note: A grantee applying for funding for the construction or rehabilitation of a facility must
be able to show that sufficient revenue is in place to continue the operation of the facility, or
describe how revenue will be obtained to ensure continued operation of the facility after
completion.

CDIBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 12




On Project Readiness (page 3):

Comment here, with details, on how ready the project applicant(s) is/are to implement
the proposed project, for example:
¢ commitments from other funding sources (other than CDBGY;
e status of Environmental Review;
o status of prior work/preliminary planning. (Has a plan or study in connection with
this project been conducted? When and by whom? What were the conclusions?);
» capacity within the jurisdiction/implementing agency to implement the project ;
* are rights-of-way, easements or other access rights acquired? Are all other permits
in place, etc.?

On Public Participation (page 10):
Each applicant is expected to:

¢ Hold an initial public meeting to obtain citizen input into the types of activities to
submit for funding,

¢ Publish a notice with specific details on the applications that are being submitted.
This must be followed by a 2-week comment period, and

* Hold a second public meeting to discuss any comments on the proposed
applications, and to finalize the applications prior to submission to CDBG. (Refer
to pages 9 and 10 of the CDBG Grant Application Handbook).

On what to submit {(page 11}:

In an effort to reduce the amount of paperwork grantees must submit, it is not necessary
to copy everything 12 times. For example, we need only the original of the Annual
Participation Statement and Housing and Community Development Necds Assessment.

For supporting information, we need one complete set with the original application (e.g.
LMI calculations, letters of support, etc.). However, the applicant is free to decide how
much of this supporting information to copy for Advisory Committee members and other
TEVieWers.

To recap, the CDBG office needs:;
1) an original application and a complete set of supporting information;
2) 12 copies of the Application Form and Summary Page.
3) the original and currently signed Annual Participation Statement;
4) acopy of the Housing and Community Development Needs Assessment;
5) The applicant can decide how much of the supporting information to supply with
the 12 copies that are distributed to the CDBG Advisory Committee.

CDBG APPLICATION GUIDE: Page 12

Please review for completeness of application.

CDBG APPLICATION FORM 2014: page 13




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Oc—{-ote_( \5f S0 Estimate of time required: o:) O .
Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda{,{ Public hearing required [ ]

L. Title: O/}ief’/cmo{l fov Land Tasl Fovoe S%u:g\(

Ho exovad FHAODD o

2. Reco mended motion

3. Prepared by: % tl./ = .
%
Department: (N prpa ) 557€ W Telephone:

4. Staff summary: *—7—‘75); wc:»d/cﬂ O CQ;Q:\‘& +he 199 /AT6
fl L!\c

&Jﬂ anr P 2 &F-ED H.Gp
LevE dpne T2 Ak, m”;'f/u ’ g

5. Supporting materials:
Atached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—t

Agenda Item No. \4




Nevada Land Management Task Force
(Established Pursuant to Assembly Bill 227 enacted in the 2013 Legislative Session)

MEMORANDUM
October 2, 2013
TO: Chair Sjovangen, Storey County
FROM: Chair Dahi, Nevada Land Management Task Force

SUBJECT: Request for Funding to Prepare a Report on the Findings of the Nevada
Land Management Task Force (Assembly Bill 227}

AB 227, passed in the 2013 Session of the Nevada Legislature, established the Nevada
Land Management Task Force. The Task Force is made up of a representative from
each of Nevada’s 17 counties — its purpose is to study the costs, benefits, and other
issues surrounding a possible request to transfer some or all of Nevada’s federally
managed lands to the State. The Task Force has met three times to date, and, at their
most recent meeting had an agenda item related to the attached proposal from Intertech
Services Corporation. AB 227 requires that the Task Force study three things related to
the viability of a public land transfer: 1) an economic analysis including costs and
revenues associated with transferring lands; 2) a proposed plan for the administration
and management of the lands; and 3) an identification of the lands that Task Force
members would like to see transferred. The Task Force must then present their findings
in one report to the Legislative Committee on Public Lands on or before September 1,
2014. The proposal from Intertech Services includes an update of two reports which
contain: an economic comparison of state and federally managed lands and an analysis
of management issues; as well as summaries of research and policy issues related to a
transfer of federally managed lands. The Intertech Services proposal also includes the
production of the final report to the legislature that will synthesize the economic and
management analysis with the Task Force's study and discussion on which lands would
be desirable for a transfer.

At the September 27, 2013 Task Force meeting, members voted unanimously to each
bring a request to their respective county commissions for 1/17™ of the cost of the
Intertech proposal. As each county has an equal vote and equal representation on the
Task Force, members decided to ask each county to consider contributing an equal
amount of $3,896.50.

Task Force members believe that there may be considerable benefits to requesting that
some of Nevada's federally managed lands be turned over to the State. The




Legislature asked the Task Force to examine the issues surrounding a public land
transfer in detail. In order to provide the Committee on Public Lands with a well
researched, comprehensive, and complete product, the Task Force would urge your
county to consider the $3,826.50 contribution.

The contract with Intertech Services will be between Interfech and the Nevada
Association of Counties (NACQ), on behalf of the Task Force. The NACO Board will be
considering the contract in November — please let us know as soon as possible whether
your Commission has decided to contribute to the cost of the report.

Please see attached: the text of AB 227, as well as the compete proposal, including
itemized schedule and costs, from Intertech Setvices Corp.




_Intertech Services Corporation
PLANNING - ECONOMICS - PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

September 24, 2013
Mr. Demar Dahl
Chairman
Nevada Land Management Task Force
C/0O Nevada Association of Counties
304 South Minnesota Street
Carson City, NV 89703

RE: Proposal for Analysis of Public Land Transfer to State of Nevada
Dear Mr. Dahl:

Pursuant to your request and based upon our discussions with NACO staff and yourself during our
September 9, 2013 meeting, [ am pleased to submit this letter proposal for Intertech Services Corporation
(ISC), in consultation with Resource Concepts, Inc. (RCI), to prepare a comprehensive report from the
Land Management Task Force to be submitted to the Nevada Legislature’s Public Lands Committee. A
primary focus of the report will be updating of the data and analyses contained in with the following
reports prepared by the ISC/RCI team in the mid-90’s:

»  “Identification of Public Land Transfer Issues and Preliminary Comparative Economic Analysis”,
Resource Concepts, Inc. and Intertech Services Corporation, prepared for Eureka County,
Nevada, Nov. 1994

*  “Alternatives for Management of an Expanded Statc Land Base in Nevada”, Intertech Services
Corporation and Resource Concepts, Inc., prepared for Eureka County Nevada, February 1996

In updating these reports, the ISC/RCI team intends to collect and analyze state and federal land
management cost, revenue and outcome data for the five year period 2008-2012,

In addition, the ISC/RCI team proposes to include a comparative analysis of costs and revenues for
recreation uses and renewable energy generation on state and federal lands in Arizona, Idaho, New
Mexico and Utah (same four states addressed in the aforementioned reports). The ISC/RCI team will also
collect and analyze data and prepare a comparative analysis of resource condition trends for BLM
administered and state land within these same four states. Inclusion of this analysis will enable important
conclusions to be drawn regarding the relationship of trends in state and federal land management funding
and manpower levels to resource conditions.

As proposed, the ISC/RCI team will prepare a comprehensive draft report for presentation to and review
by Nevada Land Management Task Force members, NACO staff and others as appropriate. A final report
would then be prepared which addresses comments to the draft report. As proposed, the draft and final
report will be provided to NACO in electronic form for distribution by NACO to reviewers and
placement on the NACO website as appropriate.

Finaily, I am prepared to present progress updates on data collection/analysis/report preparation progress
to meetings of the Nevada Land Management Task Force and the Nevada Legislature’s Public Lands
Committee. I am also prepared to present the draft report to the Nevada Land Management Task Force




and others as appropriate, In addition, I am proposing that I consult with and present the final report to
members of Nevada’s Executive Branch and Congressional Delegation.

Each of the aforementioned tasks is detailed on Exhibit 1. Exhibit 1 also lists the estimated hours and cost
by task for both Intertech Services Corporation and Resource Concepts, Inc, Finally, Exhibit 1 shows the
estimated expenses (1.e. copies, airfare, lodging, mileage, per diem, etc.) per task. As indicated in Exhibit
1, the total estimated cost for the ISC/RCI team to complete the 33 identified tasks is $66,240.00. The
ISC/RCI team is prepared to begin work on the tasks outlined in Exhibit 1 immediatety. Following
acceptance of his proposal by the Land Management Task Force/NACO, ISC will develop and submit to
NACO a contract concerning completion of the tasks listed in Exhibit 1.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions regarding this letter proposal.

Sincerely,

Mike Baughman, Ph.D,, CEcD
President

Cc: Mr. Marvin Tebeau, Resource Concepts, Inc.
Mr, Jeff Fontaine, Nevada Association of Counties




00°9Zs

0600

ViN

ViIN

007028

YUSTCPU/TE

1oday Anmon
BYRINT 9661 30 €' UOL29S S[R00D) JUSaFeUR
pue [elopad ple 31e)g JUDIINY) AJNUIPY 0F YoTeasyyd

9¢

00°080°C

000

ViIN

VIN

00°080°C

91

FL8T/TT1/51/E

modoy] Auno)) ejeing
9661 30 O € UoNoag sjepdn) 01 awieg 10 AIewIkms
uaMLp aledald pue 2IMJeIIT JUALINT) MIIASY

¢t

00092

000

ViIN

VIN

00092

FUST/I-FI/LT

SBNSS] FOJSURI],
pue-] sgng SupreSsy aimersy juaim?) ofdmos)
pue A7nuepy 03 Je1g OOV N Yikm S1ElIpIoo)

¥e

00°0cs

000

V/N

VIN

00'0Zs

FUSH/E-PTL

sanssj [eSo]
pue AigiqeiA [eoniod SulpreSay uodey Auno)
eang 9661 3O T Uoi0ag Jjo alepd] uenuip axedarg

00°0zs

000

V/IN

ViIN

00028

e/1E/TEE1/S1/TL

IoJSUel],
pue Suipleday] sauss] (859 LN YIIeasay]

00 09¢

000

VN

ViIN

06092

EVTE/TI-ET/T/CT

spuey
Aqng JO JAJSUBLY, SUI UL 1521070 [eU0ISSaIFH0))
Jo Apqera [eomjod Surpunonms $anssy

9661 Funepdn vl JeI1g OO VN JM NBTIPIOS)

00°0p0°

900

00ocs

00°0es

YUST/ITVI/LE

Jodayy Aluno)) BX2Ing pa61 O SUONRPUSILLIOINY
PUR suOSNau0)) patepdn aedaig

00°0ZI°E

000

VIN

YN

00°0T1°¢

Ve

FLAE/I-E1/S 1/

poday] Auno)) exaing F661 JO 9-1 seInsig
PuE LZ-| S3IqR.L parepdp) Joj dn-ajup pus siskjeuy

00°00Z°¢

000

VIN

ViN

00°00Z°s

or

£U/SLTT-LI/T/TL

poday Ajuno)) exaing F46] JO 9-1 seindig
pue £z-1 seijqel jo Sunepdn pue eieq Jo uonoaf0D

00°0Z¢

000

VN

VN

00707¢

c1ALTT-CL/CIATL

saxe] FUuruijy uo IaJsuelr],
pue] jo sioedw] Jo worssnosi(] patepd] sredary

00°0zL'S

00°0

00°00T°s

or

00°0cs

PAVARTTASE R ViR FIAl

Hoday
parepdp) Jo uonaag sonssy Jo dn-a1iIp pue sisfpeuy

00°0Z8°1

000

0070951

[4!

0009z

EUSTIT-E/T/TT

OJVN
Kq mounqinsyq 10 sIapjoaelg pue saouady
0] 1apa7] senss] YexJ jo uoneredaid jeuondQ

00°00°1

000

00°6Zs

00°0Z¢

ET/CT/IT-eT/1/ET

A0, SPUeT Mg 8, AIMe]sISy]
epeAan oY1 0 Hoday sarsusyaiduio)) 9010, MSE ]
Spue'} 21lqng 0 JUIINQ paielouny jo uoneredard

'l

180D
PIIBIINSE
[ LB S

1507
asuadxy
payBmIsiy

480D 1oqeL
uy
‘gydasue)
22IN0SIY

SIROFY DU
‘sydasuc))
mu.—ﬂauuﬁ

50D F0quy
SINAIRS
Y22313)uy

SIn0Y]

uopelodio)) |

S3NAIIG
oI U]

uonwan( s,
pajewnsy

uondirsag

ASEL

EPEAAN JO J¥]S 0) J9JSURL], pueT J[qng Jo SISA[BUY 350D PUE I[NPIYIS PIjemnsy -1 HqyXy




00'0T5°8

00002

00'091°F

t

007091

[43

UL VLY

(ODVN 01 2] 21U01199]0) 1J0day] 2210, Y52,
juauafeuey pue] aarsuayaldio) el atedai]

00'080°C

000

00'0F0°1

00 0¥0'1

PUTE/E PP/

J5BY PUE’]
epeAap Jo 2elg papuedxy Jo justaTeuely Furpung

10y se1fareng sAlRWINY dn-a1lip pue AJnuapy

00°08L

00°0

VIN

ViIN

00'08L

vlLE/ERL/CL/E

ue]J WLdo[aAd(] PIRIOU02] § JOUIRA0D) BPBASN
1o uoneuawajdury neduy o poddngudy WSy
IgJsuel], pue Mqnd Moy Jo dn-31ap pue siskpery

00°0ZF v

000

00°091°Y

43

00°09¢

BUSUTFHUT

SpUeT 21e1§ pUe PIIASIRNUPY A Td J0f SPUal]
UORIPUOY) 2211083y Jo dn-21Hip pue sis[euy

Ay

0070951

000

00°0¥0'1

000z

PUIEA-F1/1/1

spueg
211§ PUR PRISISIUIMPY TE J0] SPUal] UOIPUOT)
2010055y Fwp1eSay Lle(T WA JO UOIIOD

I'tv

00°0T8

600

ViIN

VN

00°0TS

FPHST/EFT/T/E

Spue-] jelapa ] pue
QJe1S U0 S2NUOASY PUER 1507 IS[) PUET UOLRISUID
Ad1oug ojqemsuay jo dn-ojup pue sisdjeuy

el'e

00°0¥0°1

000

ViIN

VN

00'0¥0°1

Y1/8C/TvI/1/C

Spue’] [eI9pa;] pue :e1g ue
SONU9ASY PUE SJS0)) 98[] PUET] UONEBISUSL) AZIoUY
Slqemauay Suipieday] (g JUALINY) JO U000

Pl'e

Q0028

000

YIN

YIN

aooze

FLETE I/

SpUeT [elopa,] PUE J1E]S U0 SONUAAdY DUE $1S07)
a5 pUET UONEaIdY Jo dN-91I PUR SISA[EY

el'e

00°010°T

000

VIN

VN

00°0%0°1

YR/ T¥I/HT

spue]
[213p3,] PUE 371§ 1O SSNUAASY PUT $I507) S[) pUET]
uonralssy SuipieSoy ele WAL Jo USTIB0D

e

00°080°C

000

VIN

ViN

00°080°C

91

PLSTEFIIST/E

1odayg Ajuno ejaIny 9661
Jo £1-7 se1qel patepdn) 10] dn-21Lim pue SISATRUY

00°69¢C

000

YN

ViN

00092

FLELTY /LT

PUEf
agnd JO $387] QUOU0OH JenIUa0J ISR 109]J8Y
03 poday Aunoy) BiIng 9661 JO S #[qel 21epdp)

00°0Z1°¢

000

YN

VN

00'0TT°E

¥e

FL/ST/E — PHISTIT

1odayy Aynno)) eXaIng 9661 30 L1-91 Salqel,
pue -7 sa]qe] Jo Sunepdy} pue ele( Jo UCTIOS[[OY)

00°09¢

000

VIN

VN

00'09¢

PL/BT/TP1/S1/E

BPBASN Ul SUOLOUR,] JuatusSeus]y pue

;e pasodoag Asnotaarg pue Suisixy Sutpieday
noday Aune)y eI 9661 JO 7'C PUR |°¢ SUONI9Y
Jo stepdny 1y ui grErg OOV N W SIRULPIOOT)

00'azs

000

VIN

VIN

000cs

P18 FL/STIT

$[e0L) USLaFRUR]A pUBT [eiapad
puz 211§ Juanun)) Furpreday nodoy Ajunoy)y eyeinyg
9661 J0 ¢'F uonaag Jo orepdn uanupy sredalg

150
parewmsy
[L2LA N

180D
asuadxy
payemnsyg

50D Joqeg
auy
‘sydasuo)
DUINOSIYY

SIROY "duy
‘sudeamo)
221n08y

2500 10geT
SMIAIAG
eI REy ¢

smoyg
uonelodio)
$391A13§
UREIREI L |

uoneIng seL
payeunsy

uondirasaq

Ase],




TYO00ETS IV /E

OUOLISIV T
"E107 ‘[ JOqUIDAON SATIA23J2 PIIS0LJ 03 2M0N] SAUNSSY /]
00'0¥2'99% | 00°008°ZS 00'00¥°€C8 081 00°0F0'0FS 80t 810
00'086 00'00T VIN VN 00°08L 9 adl (sgunoow g ownsse) HONEGI[I(] [FUOISsOITUC)) | 6]
5, EPRAIN YU oday sasuayarduror) 9210,
yse], wawedeuey pue] IUIpIESay UOHEBINSUO))
00'085°1 00°008 VIN ViIN 00°08L 9 adlL {suoneruasard 7 aunsse) aaNIUIEIOD) | +'8
spue] o1qn s amme[sifae] epeaaN Of SUONEINASAI]
00086 00700z VIN WIN 00°08L 9 adl {s3unesw g awnsse) Moday samsusyaidwo) | ¢'8
Teus, Joypue Y=1J SutpIeday siopoani( Acuady
PUE 201IJ0) ADD) AN Ylim uonejjnsuo’) [euondo
0009L7C 00°00T°1 ViIN VN 00°095°1 71 adL (suoneiuasald 4 sumsse) aoroy | 7°8
yse ] uawadeue]y pue] o3 sioday saisusgardwos
Teut] pue e ‘ssaaSord Jo uonEULsaI]
00091 000 00°080°C 91 00°080°C 91 adl (3w g swnsse) Jyeis OOVYN pue diysiopesy 0104 | 18
yse] Juawafeur]y spueT Yim sSunssy prood
00°0b¥°9 00°00T 00°0TI't ¥e 00°0zi'E ¥T YUC/S-vI/L/S {0DVN o1 9]y oruonsao) nodey 010 sl | T'L
Jjuawedeuepy pue  oatsusyerdwo)) eur] sredary
150D 1503 | 3500 Joqe] SINOEE JUf | 3S0D) JoqeT] SINOKE JIeneIn( yseE, uonduiasag NSE]
pajewnsy asuadxg auy ‘sydasuc)y $331A13§ | nogeaodio)) pPARRNSHE
101, | payewnsy ‘sydaouory 32In0sRg q39)135uf $3MNAIIG
2IN0SIYY ToLIRE Ve |




Assembly Bill No. 227-Assemblymen Ellison, Wheeler, Hansen,
Hickey, Hardy; Paul Anderson, Bustamante Adams,
Carrillo, Duncan, Fiore, Flores, Grady, Hambrick, Healey,
Kirkpatrick, Kirner, Livermore, Neal, Ohrenschall,
Oscarson, Spiegel, Stewart and Woodbury

Joint Sponsors: Senators Goicoechea, Gustavson, Roberson,
Hutchison, Hammond; Atkinson, Brower, Cegavske, Denis,
Hardy, Jones, Kieckhefer, Kihuen, Manendo, Parks,
Settelmeyer, Spearman and Woodhouse

CHAPTER..........

AN ACT relating to public lands; creating the Nevada Land
Management Task Force to conduct a study addressing the
transfer of public lands in Nevada from the Federal
Government to the State of Nevada; and providing other
matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:

This bill creates the Nevada Land Management Task Force, consisting of a
representative from each county in this State appointed by the board of county
commissioners, to conduct a study during the 2013-2014 legislative interim to
address the transfer of public lands in Nevada from the Federal Government to the
State of Nevada, in contemplation of Congress turning over the management and
control of those public lands to the State of Nevada on or before June 30, 2015. The
Task Force is required to submit a report of its findings and recommendations to
the Legislative Committee on Public Lands on or before September 1, 2014. The
Task Force is similar to an interim commission that is being recommended for
creation in the State of Utah to study issues relating to the transfer of public lands
in Utah from the Federal Government to the State of Utah. (House Bill No. 148,
2012 Utah Laws, ch. 353, § 5)

EXPLANATION — Matter in belded ifalics is new; matter between brackets femitted-nateriat} is material to be omitted.

WHEREAS, Unlike the eastern states that received dominion over
their lands upon joining the Union, the western states have been
placed in an inferior position as a result of the Federal Government
withholding a significant portion of land from those states as a
condition of admission to the Union; and

WHEREAS, According to the Congressional Research Service, as
of 2010, the Federal Government manages and controls
approximately 640 million acres, or about 28 percent of the 2.27
billion acres, of land in the United States; and

WHEREAS, The highest concentration of land managed and
controlled by the Federal Government is in Alaska (61.8
percent) and the 11 coterminous western states, namely Arizona




_2_

(42.3 percent), California (47.7 percent), Colorado (36.2 percent),
Idaho (61.7 percent), Montana (28.9 percent), Nevada (81.1
percent), New Mexico (34.7 percent), Oregon (53.0 percent), Utah
(66.5 percent), Washington (28.5 percent) and Wyoming (48.2
percent); and

WHEREAS, In contrast, the Federal Government only manages
and controls 4 percent of the land in the states east of those western
states; and

WHEREAS, The state with the highest percentage of lands within
its boundaries that is managed and controlled by the Federal
Government is Nevada, with over 80 percent of its lands being
managed and controlled by various federal agencies, including the
Bureau of Land Management, the National Park Service, the United
States Forest Service, the United States Fish and Wildlife Service
and the Department of Energy; and

WHEREAS, Increased control by the State of Nevada over the
public lands within its borders would benefit the residents of
Nevada significantly by allowing the State to balance the economic,
recreational and other critical interests of its residents, with special
emphasis on the multiple uses that are allowed presently on the
public lands; and

WHEREAS, In March 2012, legislation was enacted in the State
of Utah that, among other things, requires the Federal Government
to turn over management and control of the public lands in Utah to
the State of Utah and requires the study of various issues that may
arise during such a transfer; and

WHEREAS, Other western states are considering the enactment
of similar laws and momentum is building towards the Federal
Government turning over management and control of certain public
lands to the western states; and

WHEREAS, In light of the magnitude of federal management and
control of public lands in Nevada, a study by the State of Nevada, in
contemplation of Congress turning over the management and
control of public lands in Nevada to the State of Nevada on or
before June 30, 2015, would assist in ensuring that the transfer
proceeds in a timely and orderly manner; now therefore

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. 1. The Nevada Land Management Task Force,
consisting of 17 members, is hereby created. Within 30 days after
the effective date of this act, the board of county commissioners of
each county shall appoint one member to the Task Force.




-3

2. A vacancy on the Task Force must be filled in the same
manner as the original appointment.

3. The Task Force shall hold its first meeting on or before
July 1, 2013. At the first meeting, the Task Force shall elect a Chair
and Vice Chair from among its members.

4. While engaged in the business of the Task Force, each
member of the Task Force is entitled to receive such per diem
allowance and travel expenses as provided by the board of county
commissioners that appointed the member. Each board of county
commissioners shall pay the per diem allowance and travel expenses
required by this subsection to the member that is appointed by that
board of county commissioners.

5. The board of county commissioners of each county, in
conjunction with the Nevada Association of Counties, shall provide
such administrative support to the Task Force as is necessary to
carry out the duties of the Task Force.

6. The Task Force shall conduct a study to address the transfer
of public lands in Nevada from the Federal Government to the State
of Nevada in contemplation of Congress turning over the
management and control of those public lands to the State of
Nevada on or before June 30, 2015. The study must include, without
limitation:

(a) An identification of the public lands to be transferred and the
interests, rights and uses associated with those lands;

(b) The development of a proposed plan for the administration,
management and use of the public lands, including, without
limitation, the designation of wilderness or other conservation areas
or the sale, lease or other disposition of those lands; and

(c) An economic analysis concerning the transfer of the public
lands, including, without limitation:

(1) The identification of the costs directly incident to the
transfer of title of those lands;

(2) The identification of sources of revenue to pay for the
administration and maintenance of those lands by the State of
Nevada;

(3) A determination of the amount of any revenue that is
currently received by the State of Nevada or a political subdivision
of this State in connection with those lands, including, without
limitation, any payments made in lieu of taxes and mineral leases;
and

(4) The identification of any potential revenue to be received
from those lands by the State of Nevada after the transfer of the
lands and recommendations for the distribution of those revenues.




—4—

7. The Task Force shall report periodically to the Legislative
Committee on Public Lands established by NRS 218E.510
concerning the activities of the Task Force.

8. On or before September 1, 2014, the Task Force shall submit
a report of its findings and recommendations to the Legislative
Committee on Public Lands for inclusion in the final report of that
Committee for the 2013-2014 legislative interim. During the 78th
Session of the Nevada Legislature, one or more members of
the Task Force must be available, upon request, to present the
recommendations of the Task Force to the Legislature or the
appropriate standing committees with jurisdiction over public lands
matters.

Sec. 2. This act becomes effective upon passage and approval
and expires by limitation on June 30, 2015.

20 e 13




_Intertech Services Corporation
PLANNING - ECONOMICS - PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

September 24, 2013
Mr. Demar Dahl
Chairman
Nevada Land Management Task Force
C/O Nevada Association of Counties
304 South Minnesota Street
Carson City, NV 89703

RE: Proposal for Analysis of Public Land Transfer to State of Nevada
Dear Mr. Dahl:

Pursuant to your request and based upon our discussions with NACO staff and yourself during our
September 9, 2013 meeting, 1 am pleased to submit this letter proposal for Intertech Services Corporation
(ISC), in consultation with Resource Concepts, Inc. (RCI), to prepare a comprehensive report from the
Land Management Task Force to be submitted to the Nevada Legislature’s Public Lands Committee. A
primary focus of the report will be updating of the data and analyses contained in with the following
reports prepared by the ISC/RCI team in the mid-90’s:

¢ “Identification of Public L.and Transfer Issues and Preliminary Comparative Economic Analysis”,
Resource Concepts, Inc. and Intertech Services Corporation, prepared for Eureka County,
Nevada, Nov. 1994

® “Alternatives for Management of an Expanded State Land Base in Nevada”, Intertech Services
Corporation and Resource Concepts, Inc., prepared for Eureka County Nevada, February 1996

In updating these reports, the ISC/RCI team intends to collect and analyze statc and federal land
management cost, revenue and outcome data for the five year period 2008-2012.

In addition, the ISC/RCI team proposes to include a comparative analysis of costs and revenues for
recreation uses and renewable energy generation on state and federal lands in Arizona, Idaho, New
Mexico and Utah (same four states addressed in the aforementioned reports). The ISC/RCI team will also
collect and analyze data and prepare a comparative analysis of resource condition trends for BLM
administered and state land within these same four states. Inclusion of this analysis will enable important
conclusions to be drawn regarding the relationship of trends in state and federal land management funding
and manpower levels fo resource conditions.

As proposed, the ISC/RCI team will prepare a comprehensive draft report for presentation to and review
by Nevada Land Management Task Force members, NACO staff and others as appropriate. A final report
would then be prepared which addresses comments to the draft report. As proposed, the draft and final
report will be provided to NACO in electronic form for distribution by NACO to reviewers and
placement on the NACQ website as appropriate.

Finally, I am prepared to present progress updates on data collection/analysis/report preparation progress
to meetings of the Nevada Land Management Task Force and the Nevada Legislature’s Public Lands
Committee. I am also prepared to present the draft report to the Nevada Land Management Task Force




and others as appropriate. In addition, I am proposing that I consult with and present the final report to
members of Nevada’s Executive Branch and Congressional Delegation.

Each of the aforementioned tasks is detailed on Exhibit 1. Exhibit 1 also lists the estimated hours and cost
by task for both Intertech Services Corporation and Resource Concepts, Inc. Finally, Exhibit 1 shows the
estimated expenses (i.c. copies, airfare, lodging, mileage, per diem, etc.) per task. As indicated in Exhibit
1, the total estimated cost for the ISC/RCI team to complete the 33 identified tasks is $66,240.00. The
ISC/RCI team is prepared to begin work on the tasks outlined in Exhibit 1 immediately. Following
acceptance of his proposal by the Land Management Task Force/NACO, ISC will develop and submit to
NACO a contract concerning completion of the tasks listed in Exhibit 1.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions regarding this letter proposal.

Sincerely,

Mike Baughman, Ph.D., CEcD
President

Cc: Mr. Marvin Tebeau, Resource Concepts, Inc.
Mr. Jeff Fontaine, Nevada Association of Counties




000es

060’0

ViN

V/N

00028

PUST/T V11T

Hodsy Amino)
eaIng 9661 JO €' UOTI0aG (S[e0D) JUSRISERURIN
puUET [BIapa,] PUB 9J1S JUALINY) AfNUSP] 07 [olrasay

9'¢

00°080°T

000

ViIN

VN

00'080°C

91

PLRTT VIS 1T

uoday Auno)) exaing
9661 10 ¢°¢ uotoaeg aepdpy 01 sureg 10 Aewuing
el oTedald puR 2INJBISIIT JUSLINY) MIIATY

00°09¢

000

VN

ViIN

0009t

PLSTI-PA

Sanssy 1aJsuer],
pueT onqng SurpaeSay amelan wenn) spdwo))
pue nusp] 01 J78 QO VN [Iia 9eupIoo])

00°0zs

00°0

VIN

Y/IN

00°0Cs

FLSUT-PI/IAT

sanss [edor]
pue ANiqers esnied Suipaeday woday Ajumo))
eyeInyg 9661 JO g uonoag jo mepdn) wentipy aredarg

00°0Z8

000

VIN

VIN

00°0Ts

ET/1E/TT-ET/S /T

I9JSUBIY
pue] SurpieSay senss] e8] WALy YOIBasay

00092

000

VN

V/N

00'092

ELE/CT-E /AT

spue]
oGN] JO IBJSURI] U} UI }SAIAIU] [RUOLSSAIBUO])
3o AIqRIA Tealtod SUIpunoLm sanssy

9661 Sunepd) U1 JFvi§ OOV YA 12UIpI00])

I'e

00°0b0°1

000

00°0Cs

00°0zs

PLELT YT

vodayg Auno)) eeIng pE4T 01 SUCTRPUSIIIIeIay
pue suosniouo)) parepdp) aredarg

9T

00°0Z1°¢

000

VN

VN

00°0TT°E

¥e

LATAS YA AV ¥ A1

podayg Auno)) examng $661 IO 9-1 STt
pue £z-1 sopae ], patepd) 1oy dn-ajip pue sisAjeuy

5T

00°00T'S

000

V/N

VIN

00°007°¢

or

eSS 1TI-E1/1/11

wodoy Auno?) eX0Ing $661 JO 9-1 samSBI
pue £7-1 s8]qe ] jo Sunepdn pue eyeq Jo UONIB[[OD

00°0z¢

000

V/N

YIN

00°0cs

eL/OL/TI-EL/S /1L

saxe] FUMTIA] UO JOJSURIT
pueT jo spoedu] Jo uoissnosiqy patepdn aredarg

00°0zL'S

000

00'00Z°S

or

00°0Ts

LUTE/T-C /ST

woday
parepdy} Jo uonoag senssy Jo dn-ellip pue sisAjeny

00°0Z8°1

00°0

0070951

4!

00°09¢

LL/SUTT-E/ /T

O0DVN
Aq uonnqQUIsI(] J0} SIoployoYels puk s3puady
01 Jana] sanss] Yei( jo uoneredard [euondQ

00°0F0°1

a0

00°gZs

00028

EL/ST/TT-E T/

STIUIOY) Spue’] J1qng §,013e]si3a]
epRARYN 911 03 Hodsy sarsuayaiduioy) eoiog yseL
spue-] G 10} SUINQ pajglouwy Jo noneledarg

'l

1507y
pRyetunsy
=101

%)

asuadxy
pPyBIENSY

S50 J10qey
auf
‘sydaouo]y
22108

SINOH U]
‘sydaouo))
2310053y

450D 1oqe]
SIIAIIG
qaapaduy

SInoyy
uonziodio)
SANAIIG
Y333I3Uf

JuopeIn( yse],
paewIpsy

uondiIasaq

hCLA S

BPEAIYN JO 3JE)S 0] JAJSUR.L], PUBT G JO SISA[BUY :)500) PUE I[OPIYIS payeminsy I Nqiyxy




00°025'8

00600T

00091y

(A%

00091

[A3

FLOEA VLY

{ODVN 01 911 Sruoea0a[a) Hodoy 2010, seL
TIswWaFRUBN PUET SAISUSYRIdIO) Pei(] aredaid

s

00'080°C

00'0

00°0F0°1

00°0%0°1

PLALEFUYI/E

aseq] pue]
BPEASN JO 21815 papuedxy Jo juswoFruepy] Suipung
Ioj saidoreng sanewa]y dn-ajup pue Ajuap]

00°08L

00°0

VIN

ViIN

00°08L

vULE/EPLISTIE

Hejg HUSUKIO[aAS(] JIUIOUCIT §,JOUWIIAOL) BPRAIN
Jo uonepuamsidwy redwy 1o yoddng Sy WA
IaJsUel], pue olgnd MoH jo dn-anip pue sisA[eay

00°0TY'Y

000

00091

[AS

007992

BLSI/TVI/IIL

SPUB] 9)€1g PUB PRIANSIUTUPY JA'TH 10f spual],
UOHIPUO,) 20IM089Y Jo dn-a1uup pue SISA[RUY

007095°1

000

00°0¥0°1

00'0¢Cs

PUTE/ 1P

SpUE]
21815 pUE PRISISIUNIDY WY 10 SPUSLL VOHIPUOD
asimosay SurpreSay vie(] UMY JO UOLIAO]D

00°0Ts

0070

VIN

VN

00°028

vLST/eP /1L

spue’] [e1spaq pue
210}S U0 SANUSARY PUE S1S0) 95[) PUR UONRIIULD)
AB1aug s1qemauay Jo dn-m1m pue s1sA[euy

ST

€

00°0¥0'1

000

ViN

ViIN

00°070'1

PLRUTYT/TT

spue] [elape pUe JfRlS Uo
S3NTIOAY PUE SIS0 95[) PUBT BONRIdUAD ASIsUH
ajqemausy Suipreday wieg JusLng JO TONRR[OD

143

3

00°0zs

000

VN

ViN

00 0Ts

PLST/EF1/1/E

Spue] [elops] PUE SjE}g U0 SanMoAay DUE $1500)
as[] pueT UoKEaIoay Jo du-sjup pue siskjeuy

el

£

00001

000

VIN

V/IN

00°0+0°1

¥1/8UTYHI/T

spueT
[Bl1opsayd PUE 21815 UO S2NU2AY PUE $180D) 88y pue]
uonearday Fuip1e8ay vle( WILINT) JO UONIOTI0D

1%

3

00°080°C

00°0

VN

VIN

00'080°C

91

PUST-PL/SLE

yodoy Aunod) eaing 9661
Jo £1-7 seyqey, parepdpy 10 dn-sjum, pue sisdjeuy

00°09T

000

VIN

VIN

007092

YL/ UL

pue]
J1[GNJ JO SIS[] OTWOUOT [RHU0] JUSLINY) J02JY
0} poday Alunon exemy 9661 Jo §1 219eL 81epdn

00°0zI°E

00°0

YIN

VIN

00°0Z1°¢E

¥C

PUCI/E—FLSTT

yodsyy Ajunol) BaIng 9661 JO L1-91 Se[qeL
puz [-7 seqel Jo Sunepd() pur TR Jo UONIIOD

007092

000

VIN

VIN

00092

Y1/RT/T-FHST/T

BPRAIN UI SUCTIOUN,] JUSHaSeuRy pus]

oe1g pasodorg A[snolaalg pue Junsixy Juipiedoy
uoday Ayume)) edaInyg 9661 JO T°¢ PUR g SUOLIS
Jo s1epdny 3191 W1 gEIg QD VN i 12UIpI00

007025

000

VIN

VIN

0oozs

P18 YI/S1/T

$[e0l) HAIAFRURA pUR] [Biopayq
pue 21815 1uaum)) Suiprefoy wodsy Ajuno) eyaing
Q661 10 ¢'f HOI199g Jo arepdr) usLp atedsrd

1507y
pajewysy
feroL

10D
asuadxy
payewnsy

A50D J0qeT
ol |
‘spdaoun))
22053y

SInoOH .u-:
‘sydaamo)
22100599

50D Joqe]
$IDNAIIG
Y93a33uy

SINOH
vonesodio))
SANAIIG
[I2LIDPUY

(HonEIN( YSE],

payeumsyg

uondLIdsa(

b LA R




TPO'OEISIV /E

/00°0E1$ ¥V /2
‘€107 J IAQUISAON 2ATIOB]]D Pagotid 01 200N Sammnssy /[
00072998 | 00°008'CS 00°00F £T8 081 00°0V0°07$ 80E [eICL

00086 00'00Z VIN VIN 00'08L 9 adlr (sBuneati 7 aumsse) uonrIo[a(] [UOISSAIBUO | £°8
s, BpeASN Wila podey sarsuayardwo)) 90104
yse] juswoeFeury pue Surpieday UONEYNSUO))

00°08¢°1 00°008 VIN VIN 00084 9 agr (suolieiuasald g aUmSse) SaNWo)) | '8
SpuE‘T JI[qtd S,2IME[SI39] BPRASN O} SUONEIUASAI]

00086 00°00T VN W/N 0008L 9 adgl (sunesw g swnsse) 110day salsusyardwio)) | ¢°g
Teun] 1o/pue jJexq SurpreSoy 51013211 AoUsdy
PUB 2OUFO AGD AN YA vonEnsuo)) [guondQ

00°09L°T 00°00Z°L VIN ViIN 00°096°1 4 adL (suonejuasasd  sunsse) 2204 | T'8
¥se ] juswedeuey pueT o suioday sasuayarduwo)
Jeui pue Jel(J ‘sserfold Jo uoneiuasary

00091y 000 60°020°C ot 00°080°C 91 adgl {"sHhw g swnsse) ye1s OOVN pue disropea] 90104 | 1°8
Mmm.u_... wEDEDm.m:mS mﬂ.ﬂmd s mWGEuDE ‘proo)

00'0VF'9 00°00T 00°0Z1'¢ 144 00°0Z1°¢ ¥e FLST/S-FI/L/C {0DVN o1 211 oruondse) 1today so1og ¥sel | T'L
jusweFeusy pue| salsusyaidwoe) reut] aredsig

1500 150 | 80D Joqe] SIROY U] 500 T0qBY SINOTY JUoneng yse], uondiisag WSEe],
pazempsy asuadxyg ug ‘sydanue) sonatag | uoyeiedio) pajewnsy
%101, | porewISy ‘spdasmo)y 3IN0SIY yaarajuy SAIAIIG
F2.IN08Y TREFRGITH ¢




Assembly Bill No. 227-Assemblymen Ellison, Wheeler, Hansen,
Hickey, Hardy; Paul Anderson, Bustamante Adams,
Carrillo, Duncan, Fiore, Flores, Grady, Hambrick, Healey,
Kirkpatrick, Kimer, Livermore, Neal, Ohrenschall,
Oscarson, Spiegel, Stewart and Woodbury

Joint Sponsors: Senators Goicoechea, Gustavson, Roberson,
Hutchison, Hammond; Atkinson, Brower, Cegavske, Denis,
Hardy, Jones, Kieckhefer, Kihuen, Manendo, Parks,
Settelmeyer, Spearman and Woodhouse

AN ACT relating to public lands; creating the Nevada Land
Management Task Force to conduct a study addressing the
transfer of public lands in Nevada from the Federal
Government to the State of Nevada; and providing other
matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel’s Digest:

This bill creates the Nevada Land Management Task Force, consisting of a
representative from each county in this State appointed by the board of county
commissioners, to conduct a study during the 2013-2014 legislative interim to
address the transfer of public lands in Nevada from the Federal Government to the
State of Nevada, in contemplation of Congress turning over the management and
control of those public lands to the State of Nevada on or before June 30, 2015. The
Task Force is required to submit a report of its findings and recommendations to
the Legislative Committee on Public Lands on or before September 1, 2014. The
Task Force is similar to an interim commission that is being recommended for
creation in the State of Utah to study issues relating to the transfer of public lands
in Utah from the Federal Government to the State of Utah. (House Bill No. 148,
2012 Utah Laws, ch. 353, § 5)

EXPLANATION — Matter in bofded italics is new; matter between brackets {omittad-materfal} (s material to be omitted.

WHEREAS, Unlike the eastern states that received dominion over
their lands upon joining the Union, the western states have been
placed in an inferior position as a result of the Federal Government
withholding a significant portion of land from those states as a
condition of admission to the Union; and

WHEREAS, According to the Congressional Research Service, as
of 2010, the Federal Government manages and controls
approximately 640 million acres, or about 28 percent of the 2.27
billion acres, of land in the United States; and

WHEREAS, The highest concentration of land managed and
controlled by the Federal Government is in Alaska (61.8
percent) and the 11 coterminous western states, namely Arizona




S

(42.3 percent), California (47.7 percent), Colorado (36.2 percent),
Idaho (61.7 percent), Montana (28.9 percent), Nevada (81.1
percent), New Mexico (34.7 percent), Oregon (53.0 percent), Utah
(66.5 percent), Washington (28.5 percent) and Wyoming (48.2
percent); and

WHEREAS, In contrast, the Federal Government only manages
and controls 4 percent of the land in the states east of those western
states; and

WHEREAS, The state with the highest percentage of lands within
its boundaries that is managed and controlled by the Federal
Government is Nevada, with over 80 percent of its lands being
managed and controlled by various federal agencies, including the
Bureau of Land Management, the National Park Service, the United
States Forest Service, the United States Fish and Wildlife Service
and the Department of Energy; and

WHEREAS, Increased control by the State of Nevada over the
public lands within its borders would benefit the residents of
Nevada significantly by allowing the State to balance the economic,
recreational and other critical interests of its residents, with special
emphasis on the multiple uses that are allowed presenily on the
public lands; and

WHEREAS, In March 2012, legislation was enacted in the State
of Utah that, among other things, requires the Federal Government
to turn over management and contro! of the public lands in Utah to
the State of Utah and requires the study of various issues that may
arise during such a transfer; and

WHEREAS, Other western states are considering the enactment
of similar laws and momentum is building towards the Federal
Government turning over management and control of certain public
lands to the western states; and

WHEREAS, In light of the magnitude of federal management and
control of public lands in Nevada, a study by the State of Nevada, in
contemplation of Congress turning over the management and
control of public lands in Nevada to the State of Nevada on or
before June 30, 2015, would assist in ensuring that the transfer
proceeds in a timely and orderly manner; now therefore

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. 1. The Nevada Land Management Task Force,
consisting of 17 members, is hereby created. Within 30 days after
the effective date of this act, the board of county commissioners of
each county shall appoint one member to the Task Force.




-3

2. A vacancy on the Task Force must be filled in the same
manner as the original appointment.

3. The Task Force shall hold its first meeting on or before
July 1, 2013. At the first meeting, the Task Force shall elect a Chair
and Vice Chair from among its members.

4. While engaged in the business of the Task Force, each
member of the Task Force is entitled to receive such per diem
allowance and travel expenses as provided by the board of county
commissioners that appointed the member. Each board of county
commissioners shall pay the per diem allowance and travel expenses

required by this subsection to the member that is appointed by that ==

board of county commissioners.

5. The board of county commissioners of each county, in
conjunction with the Nevada Association of Counties, shall provide
such administrative support to the Task Force as is necessary to
carry out the duties of the Task Force.

6. The Task Force shall conduct a study to address the transfer
of public lands in Nevada from the Federal Government to the State
of Nevada in contemplation of Congress turning over the
management and control of those public lands to the State of
Nevada on or before June 30, 2015. The study must include, without
limitation:

(a) An identification of the public lands to be transferred and the
interests, rights and uses associated with those lands;

(b) The development of a proposed plan for the administration,
management and use of the public lands, including, without
limitation, the designation of wilderness or other conservation areas
or the sale, lease or other disposition of those lands; and

(c) An economic analysis concerning the transfer of the public
lands, including, without limitation:

(1) The identification of the costs directly incident to the
transfer of title of those lands;

(2) The identification of sources of revenue to pay for the
administration and maintenance of those lands by the State of
Nevada;

(3) A determination of the amount of any revenue that is
currently received by the State of Nevada or a political subdivision
of this State in connection with those lands, including, without
limitation, any payments made in lieu of taxes and mineral leases;
and

(4) The identification of any potential revenue to be received
from those lands by the State of Nevada after the transfer of the
lands and recommendations for the distribution of those revenues.




_4—

7. The Task Force shall report periodically to the Legislative
Committee on Public Lands established by NRS 218E.510
concerning the activities of the Task Force.

8. On or before September 1, 2014, the Task Force shall submit
a report of its findings and recommendations to the Legislative
Committee on Public Lands for inclusion in the final report of that
Committee for the 2013-2014 legislative interim. During the 78th
Session of the Nevada Legislature, one or more members of
the Task Force must be available, upon request, to present the
recommendations of the Task Force to the Legislature or the
appropriate standing committees with jurisdiction over public lands
matters.

Sec. 2. This act becomes effective upon passage and approval
and expires by limitation on June 30, 20135.

20 e 13




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 15, 2013 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda¥d_Public hearing required | ]

1. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 9/27/13 for $373,070.43, 10/04/13 for
$14,433.84 and Accounts Payable date 9/26/13 for $55,922.00, 10/04/13 for $214,534.52 and
10/04/13 for $2815.86

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA_ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

—{bDepartment Head Department Name: Comptroller
%'Hs-)k(s.ltoaf-\z/’ P P

@ﬁ,@o‘lﬁf Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
o

Agenda Ttem No. o)




AHAONSTIIL

FITIOULANROD

HENQISSTWWOD HEINCISS THWOD MYWEIRHD

IBIBUOTHEETIMOY JO PIecH Ajuno) A9xo3s eyl Agq paasoxddy

EPO0LO'ELE iPIFANGSTA TeI0L
LO'LEQ'Y FAI0ADNPSd 03 avFsURL), IIFN TeIOL
TR'9BTE (9174 deg AT UC PAIIIISUEL], SUOTIANPag addkoldug TRIOL
BE'9ST'ECT t3fsodea apaarg sadordum Tejol
80'0TO0'T 1eyoayd sakofdug Tel0lL
L9 8%V 08 PEN2BYD I0IDNDPE TRJoL
69°0ET'2S I2dILAE I0I JA9FSURIL A58 TEJOL
Junowy sadeq # pag ¥ aa
/# dug fEClith]
8 L 9 ¢ % £ g 1T :sdnoxn Troideg £1/22/60 193eq pus-poTaad ET/L2/60 i23a HoaUD aeTubay adAl TTOXARd
XUYNINITEYE] Ia3g1hay Aoayn 9€:0Z: %1 E£L/G2/60 uny

k4 abed ’ WILSAS TTIOMAVd ALNMOD AZUOLS wOTS0dd tadsd




—\T—QQ.@QJ.mmMDwﬂmmF

l

ZT-h-01
JHZFIOEL

& ~h-0f %é)\wn ll.Q,HV\.

HINCISSIHWOD YINOISSIHHOD NYWAIYHD

ISIFUOTSSTUNGD JOo pIvod Ajuno) Asxojlg oyl Agq peaoxddy

P8 EET ' PL ipEBANOETd Te3I0L
00" 1Z03DNPIE O3 ISIFURAL IIEN TRIOL
00" raftg dog 21g uc psIIIIBURIL SucTionped salorduy Tejol
[+IvI 13180dag o091t IsAoTduy Telol
65 °PTIC’6 igxo0ayn aadordwum Tel0g
ZB'EIE’T PENOBYY I03npad eIl
£%'506°¢ f84LJE A03 I9JsuURL], 1as) TRIOL
aunowy valeq # psa # aa
/4 dum /yoeyd
isdnoxn TTe3ded £T/82/60 193RQ PUI-POTISI ET/%0/0T f83ed Aosuy tertoadsg :sdil TT1CoaAwd
N.mmZHEH-HWN,m aasgthoy joayup £TIR0!E0 £T/%0/0T :uny

4 abeq WALSAS TIOUWAYd ALNNOD AZYOLS YOTS0ud 3dsy




HD MYOIELoHTd H5YHA ONZ
NCTIJIdOSHA

T afed

YIANQISSIWWOD

dL¥d NOTIVZIHOHLOY INW MEIATY

00226769

£1/98/6 00°EZ6'SS
ASNOHIANCD-E969¢€

#HOTOANI 419d TYLOL
MOHHD  MOHHD

40 LNEHNISTETMONADY

TELOL SHOEHD dHdAL

00°ZZ6'S9
LNCOWY

HELSIDHEY SAOUHD QEAAL
RLNOOD AFHOLS

R

ONI ¥HS TYOIdIOATI JILING ¥8LOL

0%9¢ 44

HRYN HOANIA #AHOOEY dUv¥EA  SYgHAN
¥ISId MOHHD
£€1I/92/60 t 33ed uny

oN jacds
06ETHI- % L

.




LB D¢ BOLYY ET/%0/0T JWYT AHOM-MOTd QI04

1008 804399 £€I/%0/01 SYALTIZ TI0 'HIY
88" 80£L99 £T/%0/01 J5I0 LENYEINT £§' ¥ 9¢€°
SI¥Vd OLAY ALID TYLIAYD £089L
LL'BY LL'FT ZTL99 £I/90/01 IT08 L 'HTIJAIN -INTd M5
IYTULSNENT TINIOIITYD z089L
ZE'TT ZE'TT ¥0L99 ET/v0/01T ‘LIFI MIM Qd EIWOLSND
TYNOISSEIONd # $SENISNd T089L
£0° LY £0° LY 98999 ST/¥0/01 HANAL ¥ILYM MIN 04 IDAYD
ONI E¥IJ S, NOLYNG 0089L
00" zZEZ 00°%22 89999 ET/%0/01 €102 ‘g%-%T ‘14dS
0o's 89999 £T/%0/01
SIMAT LLODS ‘ITE¥HUNd 68L5¢L
00°L¥T 00" LFY LLLID £T/%0/01 ESUNESTA INIWHSINYYD
ONI WIWTY Oiauvound 86L9L
007005'% 00°008'Y $SL99 £T/%0/01 q5Y¥A1
NOOTYS do0Td 40 LEXONS LELYL
00°0SL'E 00°0SL'E $9L99 £T/%0/01 AAOTEN IXE dAOCD DY AN
{(LAWOD) SINAHEY I0 QUVoH 96L9L
2T’ S8S 00°922 58999 £1/%0/01 YIVATY NENIS
Z1°65¢ 58999 ET/50/0T AVEd ONINGS HIVATY OIgwy
BASIYSHELINT AMAEG S6LOL
00' €LY 00" €LY 20L98 ET/B0/0T
DLEKR TYIDWANWOD Y1avi¥ds PELOL
00' 0L 00°0% L5998 ET/¥06/0T
00°'0€ L9953 ET/%0/0T ET02 ‘SC-27 LdES
HY¥OHAQ 'dEANES £6L9L
ELARE:-TAN4 0052 0¥e%s  £T/¥0/0T WANNIQ aSMo
ST LT 0%%%8  €1/%0/071 ISYINYANE OOUN
S%LT 0%3588 £1/%0/0T ISVYINVINE ODWN
%0 ¥l 0899 £1/%0/0T TALOH OJ¥N
9T TI0'eT 8499 €T/%0/071 dd¥I NYWAYHD / BOP9TTHANI
96°'5¢ 6¥492 £T/%0/0% qa¥D ¥Od NCOILNOIWUaHE
v0LTH YOIREWY 20 MNYY ZTELIL
00 0EE’T 00 0L 99999 £ET/%0/01
00°092'T 99999 €T/%0/0T €102 ‘$2-2T l4das
305 AONYN ‘Jadvd T6L9¢
00" €T 00'€T 85999 £T/%0/0T TOTAMES FONETANCDETAEL
IAMES IDNTITIAMQOETEL LPLY 06L9L
9L LIS 8152 $8999 ET/%0/01T TYDISAHd NZXO
8¢€°99¢ SLL99 £T/%0/01 HOXYD
SEANTIEM ANV HIIYEH DuvY 68L89¢
8F E£I2 B8P €12 0¥L9Y €1/%0/01 120
d¥0D SNI HJIT SYLININWY 8BL9L
00001 90°007 Z¥999 £1/%0/01 €102/52/8 NOIIVAMESHYE
YAYAIN J0 SONEY-WY LELIL
Z9'6E¢ LETBY 00L99 ET/%0/0T AEaNNYI ESNOHIYNOD
8% 9% 00L99 ET/¥0/0T A¥ANAYT d0HS
90" 0% 00Les ET/50/0T AMONAYT S0OHS
89'¢ X ET/%0/0T AMANAYT #L IS
89'8 £8989 £E1/%0/01 A¥ANOVYT ZL LS
sz LT £€8%%%  €1/%0/01 A¥ANAYT TL IS
potost 25599 €T/90/01 SHIOTOHTHYL JOHSNHOM WH
ONI ODSTIY 98.9L
05'€ 08 € T0L58 £T/%0/01 SAEX T AUYd aMu1
ONI ¥DQT FNT4AY SBLSL
TYLOL LNOOWY HSNVUL qLYa # 0/d NOILAI¥DSEA FOIOANY "OANTA HAHWON
ADEHD MOEHED

: £1/%0/0T UILSIOEY AITHD ET/£0/0T ! 3%eq uny
T afes ALNNCD AHHEOLS sTetaa ton 3xodey




._”m.._”mw?_“. TELIY9 £1/%0/01T SHOMNVD/LIN LS3L dWnNd

T LNYID ' SEHOD z189L
00'8¢€2 00°'8€E ¥9999 £T/%0/0T AYH SEOVY TEWYD
SEWYL ' NEYID 11894
00°0S 00'0% 88999 ET/¥0/0T TOQUINOD LSEd ¥L IS
TOYLNOD LSEd M9¥ID 0T89L
00°005'% 00 0%2'1 LELIS SL/Y0/0T £I0Z HAFOLIO
00°082'T LELYY €T/%0/01 £T02 ¥ILOLOQ
HIANSYALL NOSYYD A0 ALID 6089L
68'2T2 067 66T £LLOY €1/%0/01 ISEA
66°'ZT £LLYY ET/#0/0T ONIJJIHS
d900 AT4ANSs AFTHD 8089L
%' 962 zZ0'S L5999 ET/¥0/07 UIYONIY TO00-S600292L6
99°'TO0T 9LLeS €T/v0/0T YIHDLANSA / SINT TN
0L 69 BBLSS €T/%0/0T NYOMLEN DY NOZINOA AY¥EI
zo'oe 9098 ET/¥0/0T YI1Y¥d dval
10°0% £0L98 ET/%0/0T a¥dI LdHQ HYId
JIHSYINIEYE ODTIHD LOBSL
TS LET‘% -E¥ LBEE 11458 ET/%0/0T INIWAYd dng
99'996 TTL99 £T/%0/0T TISIIA ¥ CYITINO M4
80 E£0F TIL99 £T/%0/01 ATNO TESHEIQ FVIZ HOA
8T'TLE'T TTL99 £1/%0/0T TISEIC ¥ GYETNN Md
z9' L83 TTLYS £T/P0/0T TASEIC ¥ QYEINA FUIL IW
05'961'2 TTL99 £L/%0/01 TASHIA ¥ QVITINN D3 Md
ONI 02 TI0 AFTIVA NOSIYD 3089¢L
88°6EZ 898 6€2 LBLIY £T/%0/01
YAH TYNOIDHE FOHYL NOSHVD S089L
PLUETT'T 99'2%Z £TLI9 £1/%0/0T IQ¥E-L1¥0ddNS~ L ¥8TS O
PL'TT £TL9%  E£T/%0/01 YId TIO-HIYJ-L¥BTS OF
PETESL £TL99 ET/P0/0T AINACK WEA -2L¥ FEId
005071 £TL99 EL/P0/0T N¥A TISHIQ 91D HNS
. ONI Qd0d IY1Idv) LOEETA
LT LSE'T -52°L¥ 80499 ET/%0/0T 285698 H#ANT 1OHD
68 ZE2 80L99 ET/%#0/01 BOIVIAYd-L78TS OF
96" 0% 80L92 ET/H0/0T HALITA IO 1IN -AD0LE
§¥°52 80L9S ET/%0/0T 2108 YEWIES VEH-£44 TAIL
BE'99 BOLSS ET/¥0/0T S¥HINIE HIV -MD0LS
T8 16T g0LS9 £T/%0/01 OWHAHL 'dWNd ¥iM-LPBTS OS
101 80L99 £1/%0/01 ONILLIZ-ELd F¥IA
-1 5% 80£99 £T/%0/0T ATAINYH TVES LA¥D MO1d ad
ET'LS 80499 £1/%0/01 JLYIAXEQ-%O0LS
ST'LY 80499 £1/%0/0T
$0°T0T 80L99 ET/%0/0T HALTIA ALY TIO-MUL DAMS
0L 0% 80499 ET/¥0/0T SONILLII-€LE FUIL
S€°9%F 80L99 ET/P0/0T LYNLOY ¥WOOQ ¥IV-0TERS OS
96°LE 28099 ET/%0/0T ONTH C-M0Td G¥0d
L8° LT 80L99 ET/#0/01 ¥ALIIE TANI-E€LTE ENIL
6L'GET 80L39 £T/%0/0T NODEE ONIATOATY-MOTd QuOd
86" €5 80L99 SL/P0/0T HELITd HIY
8798 80L99  £T/%0/01 WONILYId dIY¥-CTESS 0%
0L"68 30L99 £ET/%0/01 INHATOS 5 M
LZ 6 80L99 ET/%0/0T LNSANGD LIJANDOV -AZC0 WOD
BE"LE 80499 £T/%0/01 TYES JYHL XALA-UITIMES Md
916 80L99 ET/%0/0T ANCEUIANS ZILA~TLd HAIL
86'% 80L9S eT/¥0/01 TYES GUHL XEII-ZTLIM FYII
66 % 80LIY ET/BC/0T HOLIENNOD
IYLOL INDOWY HENYYL FIYa # 0/d NOILSI¥3530 AIIOANI HOANEA HASHON
MOEHD ADEHD
£T/%0/07 WHLSIOIYL ADTHO £T/€0/0T ¢ @3eQ uny

z  obeg ALNAOOD AH¥OLS STETEd FON 3xoday




0g"8BE ?8.99 ET/%0/0T 0O0ZETT-0S88TT WILA-SEOVHI

ONIOYWIOUDIN IYISHT HOIH PERIL
8T'Z50'T 09°020°'T STL9Y ET/%0/0T annd FoWMES
PET STLSS ET/%0/01 qu¥No N4
%2 0E STLYS £ET/%0/01 qQu¥ad NVd TYIXY
AIONITED £E89L
00'SEL 00" SEL SELSS £T/%0/01 0SE-d YOd SILHAYED
ONT AELIWITING SOIJVHD TEBIL
9T bS8 00 0gs 68L99 £EI/%0/0T INTY aund aNed-1€/0T-1/0T
ST #0E S0L99 €I/¥0/0T AYEI ANOE
00° 0% S50£99 €T/%¥0/0T SEILITILO
07T ¥EMOL TYHOTO TE89L
00008 00004 66999 £ET/¥0/01T LTEW ED0I
TOUOED ‘NSOHD 0E89L
6L'TLE 6L TLE L9LY9 £1/%v0/01 SLHOIT/LISEA
ONI ST7¥9D 628924
§9°82% 0% 06 T6L99 £ET/%0/01 OOWN/ITONING /NQILIYKYL
9§'SLT 16L99 ET/%0/01 TELICH
ZL'E9 16L99 LT/¥0/01
III HONH 'YEHOYTIVD 8¢89L
TE PPI TE 99T 5999 £T/%0/01 SOVEOBYETT
dld ‘HOVEE 'AANOQND ‘¥Z4TI0d L289¢L
62 ge2't 91" 86L PTLO9 £T/90/01 TESIIA ¥ AYATINO-TMAT
TL #LE PTLOO £ET/70/01 ATNO QV¥ITIND -aMNT
gL 20¥ ¥TL99 ET/%0/0T ATINO TASHIA ~GEMAT
0L esT’'tT PTLIY ET/%0/01 TESEIA ¥ TYIINO-GMAT
271 ADMENE SMHEATTA 9ZBIL
¥8'LET . P8TLET LTLYY €T/%0/01 dWTD 43y
ONI SASIVAMAINE NOSNOUEI STBIL
LS'¥ LSV 68999 £T/%70/01 TOVILSOd
‘ d¥0D S5EUAXT TVREAEd vTBYL
25°'TS £5' 1S 96998 ET/PC/0T £1/€2/6
00 SO¥d ¥AWNYA £Z89L
00°00T 00°00T 19599 ET/¥0/0T E10Z/12/6 NOILVANASTY
L# @HAOT TYINNISE Z2ZBOL
00 00% 00007 £33 ET/%0/0T NIVINALNE SHOVE HSNOHLND
L ZONIZUMYT 'LIOITIF TZEIL
00°BBT 00 88T 0L9%9 ET/¥0/0T €102 '§2~2T I43S
¥ CIAYIDQ 'YISHHED 0289L
00" 06%°¢€ 00067 'E 86999 £T/90/07 NISIINIAQY SAYA ¥VM TIAID
+ YWITEW SIAEINQGD HAILYEUD 6189L
PSILY €L g8 §5999 £T/%0/0T A00d JOHSMHOM SUTDNYW WA
18 Z8E T8L99 £€T/%0/01 A€Ad SAQ¥L
SNOILOTOS 508 JdSH 02500 BI89L
00° 0§ Qe oS8 L8999 £€1/9%0/0T INEHAYAUEAC EONVINGWY
a¥YMad ‘ SNESO0D LT89L
8802 96°02 Z¥L99 £1/%0/0T AENYET) SHE0d 2
OTT SHDOIA¥HS S$TIYMNMOD 91894
0§ ¥81 0§ %2 69999 £T/%0/0T
000971 59999 SL/P0/0T €T0E 'S2-2T ldag$
OTT TIIW Q709 XOOLSWOD STBYL
00'ZET D0 ZET 09L99 ET/¥0/0T AL TEEYD
DNT AL ALINOWWOD XDCLSKOD PIBOL
L9°T62'L D0°SL8'T 05L99 £T/%0/0T 180ddns ANYEEIT
L9°9T%'S 05499 £T/70/0T SHILIAILOY HIOOX
ONT JISEHD ALINAWWOD £T89L
T6'182'T
TYLOL INNOWY #ENTUL jch AT (el ¥ o/d NOIIATIYOSET ADIOANT FOANIA YEARAN
XDEHD ADIHD
ET/%0/0T ¥ALSIOITE ADHAHD ET/EC/OT : &3eq uny

£ ®bed ALNROD AFHOLS STeTad :oN 3xodsy




4

00°TTT

0070271

00 8%F ¥
00°00S"T
81" £2¢

0L Z0E'Y

00°0¥%2
Q0" ¥LL
6Z°LE
00008
8L°%9

SEZLSE LT

0000t
0049t

00'8ST

S0°06T

08 0er ST

0t 88¢
TYLOL
ADAHD

abeg

00°'38E
00 'T1T

G000t
00'0¢€
00'0¢
00'0¢

00'8%F' Y
00°005'T
81 €2t
F1 E66°2
96°60¢'T
007 0%2
00°PLL
627 L6
00°008
8L°29
PTELT
88°220'T
$0°68E°1
06° €6

9Z €61
S6'612Z
00" 88¢

G0 LPL'E
66762

00°00¢
00" L9T

006l
00’64

zo'eg
0e'zs
66°66
-2% ' %21
99'€L

Qs ¢e1e

3 0]

GO 00E ST
05’01

LNONCHYT

§3999
L¥992

9%999
9%999
91999
%999

95499
TGL9S
05999

EP9929
£9339

bLLSY
24999
9%L99
89499
S2L99

65L99
65L99
65L99
65L99
65L99
65L99
65L99
65L99
65L99

26L9%
99L99

98L29
9BLDY

»5998
79299
21L3%
¥593%
§1L9%

TL9¢9
TL3995
[AR AL
149359

HENTHL

£1/%0/0T

ET/%0/0T

£L/¥0/0T
£T/v0/0T
€T/¥0/0T
€T/%0/0T

£T/¥0/0T
ET/%0/0T
€T/%0/0T

ET/¥0/0T
ET/v0/0T

£T/%0/0T
£T/%0/01
£1/70/01
ET/%0/0T
ET/%0/01

£1/%0/01
ET/70/0T
ET/?0/0T
£T/%0/01
£T/%0/01
£T/%0/01
£T/%0/01
£T/%0/01
£1/%0/0T

EI/%0/0T
£1/%0/01

ET/%0/01
ET/P0/0T

ET/F0/0T
ET/%0/0T
ET/¥0/0T
ET/50/0T
£1I/%0/07T

ET/%0/07
€T/70/01
£1/%0/01T
£1/v0/01

cti AL

% o/a

ZLYISNYAL HI200D

YACH T,CGAY H3d THD

PT0Z-£102 L¥0dANS
231 LSIAES0T
INWASHNEWIEY NOIS LINWIENT

HOEYT SHOVE TAWYD

a00d

ET0Z ‘$2-ZT I4HS

JIUFINIY HOIAUAS
PI0Z~€£T0Z ¥O4 XDITOd

42 o5 IMED-ZLLM EMIS
LANLEYHE TIVMEETA
TIYMAYIE 8014 2d8 S0SSYsY
YENIVEL HTIOENOD AHTMWA
SLESOVHH €50

YELAYAY LIGVDID HIAHES
YOLINOW ¢NZ I¥0d

Nad INIWIIVIITR

IFNIEDIT FUVMLAIS IDNVHOXH
YEINED HOINES NIVML AUWYW
NSE0STOPTIL O%F

T€/0T-1/0T
XId TIIE FLVT HOANIA

SHOYY TEWYD
AST WLINYW INWOVIdEA
LAINYL HLYE-JOHS

€I0T ‘SZ-2T 1d43S

NOILATIUDEEd HEIIOANT

£1/%0/0T YHALSIOEY ADEHD
ALNOCD AIYCOLS

NHOD * AMaEW

SALYIDOSEY ¥ SS0W NILUVW

d IVEYDEYW YTYLLYYR
FITIOULAWOD CD NOAT
LEMYOUYI " YEHIMOT

DT SINEAE dAnTE dIndif

ONI LEEMHLNOS AQVEYE dOdVYT
T HOAOL "HNIAA

I¥HD ? H3QTHNHEd ‘HETHOZIN
MOSNHOD ¥ qQUYMdE IDANr
0717 dNQUED DPNILTOSNCD YN

0T% dED

21T Ed¥N0og TLI
HOIANES ANNIATY TYNYELNI

DT 'SELVIDOSSY 3 STIVONT

ONI QNYEQYO¥E 10dS LOH

HDIAMIS LICEED L0430 HWOH

OHOS CQU¥M HIINOd JSIYOLSIH
UOANIA

¢T/e0/01
$1t76d

25894

15894

05894
EPBIL
%894

L¥BIL

9¥89L
S¥B9L
vr89L
E¥B8SL
Z¥89L

Tv88L

oveoL
6EBYL

8£B9L

LEBSL

9E85L

SEgSL

YIIWON

HADEHD
to@3eq uny
(0N 3310dsy




01" 5%9'11 79999 £L/%0/0T SAIVY TEWYD
ONI NOILASIMLISIL LSEM MEN TLB9L

6%'z8Z 6%°282 16999 ET/%0/0T INEWAYIHIAO
dIDHG AEN 0LBYL
00622 00°SEZ 6LL99 €T/%0/01 NISOA/HANTTN / QOHONT LNV
IDING YO NOILIVOD YWAVAEN 6989L
00°02 00° 02 8¥LY99 ET/¥G/0T aNZ HINOW dH§
YIWNSYIUL AN 8385L
59°8%€’¢ 69'8YE‘T LOLES ET/¥0/01 ASYAT OWOD
) HOAL NOILVWNOANI AHN LIBIL
SL'6L8'9 0S'EVT’S 85L99 £ET/%0/0T Z0-05-MOE-¥TAAS
T 9EL'T 85499 £I/%0/0% ZB-08-d¥~¥TAES
. SEDMNOSEY NYWAH AEN 99894
00008 LE 00'008 " LE LSL99 €T/90/0T Id0ddansg ULl dNg
LALSHEOS 4C AICQ ASN 59894
00" T6E’E 00°T6E L¥L99 £1/%0/0T aNZE HINCH 43s
66" s¢€ L¥L99 £T/%0/0T aNE HINOW 42§
0054 L¥L99 £T/%0/0T QN HINCW dE§
00°069°T LPLY9 £T/%0/0T ONE HINOW 4ES
00' 002 L¥L99 £T/%0/0T aNd HINOW dES
HTTTOLANCD AHN ¥989L
¥b 66 8% L0% 0ZL99 ET/¥0/0T A¥ELIVE-£.,d YT
vET8TE 0gL99 CT/%0/0T -TLY HETA
ja a1 02499 ET/%0/01 DSIa EDIT0d IV¥-€£5Z5Z 938
FLTEOT 0ZL99 £T/%0/01 WSY AYELIVE-QTIE9S OF
8L°5% 0gL99 ET/P0/0T O8I0 EDITOd LY -ZTIZZI OF
Z8°96 0ZL99 £1/%0/01 WSY AZYILIVE GE£8TS OF
00708 0ZL99 ET/%0/0T TECD LSOOH Mud dmd
9 €2 0ZL99 £T/%0/01 BNTd A¥ML ~94J FUIA
08° 26 0Z2L9% ET/50/01 Y18 NOISNEESNS-MOTd qy0d
BL' 8T 0ZL99 £T/B0/0T NOILSNEROD -MOTE ad0d
~gL' 56¢€ 0ELDY ET/¥0/0T HYOD ~La¥S TTEIS OF
-90°' 8z 0ZLYS ET/B0/0T FEOT ~ITHD
SL¥YE OINY ON £98%L
06 vee 06 vee 06339 £T/%0/0T HO¥d ATLAUIL ANYLS
YALHOIA YL TYNOIIUN z989L
T ¥¥E 41" PPE 8LLI9 £1/%0/0T TSANHSIA INTWHSINAVD
SHOLHYd SSANISNH TYNOILYN 19892
6T S¢L 6T St #HL99 €I/%0/0T aNnazd
HUYTD CAUYN 0989L
ST' 80T S1'80T 26999 £T/¥0/0T HS 1104 /SLavd
SLM¥d MDAMI ? CLOY ¥AYN 6589¢L
00'S62 00'56% £6.99 £T/%0/0T €108 ¥IIWILAES
CO¥N §589L
TZ 98¢ 12 98¢ 15999 £T/%0/01 WTd00ud HOVY TEWYD
DNIHSITENd FSO0E LNOOW LS8YL
09°16 09° 16 z8L99 £T/%0/01 STEEY'T ONIAdIHS
277 LDEMIC HOBYNOK 9G89L
PSTPE PSFE SPL99 £1/%0/07 INFWISUNENI TN
YAYHYL ‘NYSIW 5589L
T1°22T I1°zeT 6TLY9 ET/%0/0T ISENWAY ~N-AZd WOD
CD WOLOW THOH TIYHOINW ¥Sg9L
£ETLEZ 59 €€ 8TL99 ET/%0/0T M00d I3D¥ ‘dEAvd
0% ¥6 TPL99 ET/F0/0T SAFAIOL FTIL
¥2'00T £8LY9 ET/#0/01 SAIT144N0S HDIJAI0
NI SNOIINTOS AZIAJ0 OULEW £SE9L
00 58¢e
THLGY LNOOWY #BENYEL q1va # 0/d NOTLAIEISET TOIOANI YOANEA HAEWON
MIEHD ADAHD
£T/%0/07 HALSIHAY NDIHD €T/E0/0T ¢ 93eq uny

§ @Beq AINNOD ATNOIS STE€I8d toN axodey




9

85 BLT 6

oo'ooL’s
00'0EV T
00’ 00T
oo eLe
00" 926
00°502

BE'98%

SL' &

1er 2ot

00-0sT'T
00 %LY
207 2%
Q0 L1T
G2 6TE’'T

0088

008991

g oce

8% 1¢

00'8T9

00461
§LLOD'E

AYLOL
ADEHD:

sheg

65°L69°8
667 08%

aorooL’s
00" DEY’T
00°'00T
00" €LE
00" 98
00'soe
68'%¥0Z
00" 0T
¥g'oe
05'8TT
9L Z%
SZ'¢

66 GET
[A 314

00'0SE'T
00" %489
00Ty
00°'LTT
BT ETE"T

oo e
00" 92
068991
SETEET'T
89967
~6T'5ES

6F° 5T
66° e

Q0" 66¥
00°'6TT

00" L6T
-SETLES'S

LNOOWY

BELOS
£5L99

£€9L99
TLiog
29999
PeLoS
€TLYS
v6289
ogLses
ogLes
0BLSS
oBLeS
QgLss

¥LEDS
PL999

[AAR:5]
ceLsse

19439
EELSS
£€6222
LEDES
EELSS

£L259
£L399

0TL93
TZL89
T€L99
TEL99

%993
%999

82.L99
8¢L9%

tPL99
»£999

#SNTIL

ET/%0/01
ET/%0/0T

£1/%0/01
E1/v0/01
ET/¥0/0T
ET/¥0/01
ET/%0/01
ET/F0/0T
ET/¥P0/0T
ET/¥0/01
ET/v0/0T
£T/¥0/01
ET/%0/01

ET/¥0/0T
ET/%0/0T

ET/¥0/0T
ET/¥0/0T

ET/F0/0T
ET/¥0/01
£T/%0/01
ET/%0/071
£1/%0/0T

£T/v0/01
£T/%0/01

£T/%0/01
£T/90/0T
€T/%0/0T
£T/%0/0T

£1/%0/0T
£T/%0/0T

£1/%0/01
£1/P0/0T

£1/%0/0T
ET/¥0/0T

HJi¥d

# 0/a

120
ANITIVL

8v9~ET#ASYD

£1/3/07 OL JEAOW ~AYESHY
AONYNALNIVA ATHLNOW
LHOIT SHY-$50TT
STYIYALYIN ONINIVEL JdHY
Jatcice. |

JcEe.|

Jaicicy:s

jactoe: §

qady

ET0Z 'S20Z1 I4FS

S4Y¥D YANNVE
NT TYLAM $T1-8/L-THIINI

NOILYSNHAWOD
L20

SDVL ALIUIHYLNAODDY

SHIYALLVG NOVAEIIT

£10€ ‘SZ-ZT 14498

AYS INWEDOY NIWW d8Iad
HWOCHd QOF0Y

NId ‘HLOOL ZCHMOVE
AETI0d NLG

YYANETYO ¥T10C
dWYLS

MOTTIA MEVW T°'C dWIL
SLIIATY LATHLILNY

5018 DNINIVHEL

NOILII¥DSEd EJIOANI

£€1/%0/01 ¥EIISIDEY ADAHS

ALNNOD AHEOLE

1T 3DI MONS HICOLMYS

YAH qEYYILdYd SEAUVW LNIVS
ONI dEINIDLYEY SZIMYW LNIVS
377 4434 ¥ 443Fd
90712 OLOHd ONEN
NI ONIdYDSANVT NIAND ONEI
Q17 4NCHY dTHSYETYEd ONEY

LAEd NOIIWONJE YSWEYH

YSSITHA 'aauay

W THANYS 'qHoIavd

ONI SWANALEWYd & % ¥
QILVYSNEJWCD ADNIDY DITENd
§8dJ0Y YHIWIEd

AYTHONT % dWYLS ¥SOUIINOQ4
ONI SaM0Od ZENLId

ONI TOWLNOZ OISAHA

d OTEHONY ' INIYLAL

NI SNOIIYWOINOWWCD MINONEA

AYENIHOVH HdV¥d

ONI LCd3d HOIJA40

2TT ONILINSNCD NOLION

DNI “QDOLCYH TY¥D¥ON

HOANIA

£T/€0/0T
STETEE

£689¢L

2689L
16894
06894
6BE9L
BBEBOL
LBBOL

28B9L

G889L

¥E89L

£882L
28894
I889L
08894
6L85L

8L8SL

LL89L

9L89L

54894

vL89L

£L8IL

TLB89L

HAGWON

AIHHD
@3eQ uny
on axedsy




IOIELEIA 100HDIE CD IS T069L

00°002 207008 69L99 ET/%0/0T
FONYINAWY 0D IS 0089¢L
o0’ 008 207008 6TLYY £1/50/071 LLN¥M ON ‘SHOLYMAY HOVE €
ONI SEOIAYAS ALITILO 848 66BOL
00009 00°' 009 6%999 ET/%0/0T SEOYY THHYD
ONI ¥501 UNYIHIATIS B6B9L
00 SET Do’ SET 91993 ET/%0/0T €102 '§2-2T L3S
YEd TYNOLIYN HIYLS ¥IATIS LEBOL
9% 159 9% 159 S6999 £T/%0/0T SNOIS BVTJ QIIVNINWYI
STIULSNANT ELVLS ¥IATIS 9683L
S8°S68'T1 681092 9€L99 €T/%0/0T ISHHYIA IHOTUMINYD 019E
zy'se 9ELII €T/¥0/01 MU¥E T HONWM T¥%d 000T
|4l T4 9EL99 £€T/%0/0T MUVE H2A (¥ TUIdWIE T#IZ
9% £8¢ 9€L99 £1/%0/0T ¥ LIN{(l AM NCANVD 02%
Z5' 68 9€L99 €T/%0/0T g LINAQ A¥M NOANVD 0Z%
86" 154 9€L99 £T/¥0/0T ¥d N¥Ed S0LT
82" €61 9E£L99 ET/P0/0T Q¥ HONYY I¥Ed 008
86" PTT 9€L99 £1/%0/01 SLHDIT I8 O S TES
€% 10T 9EL9I £T/%0/0T SLHOIT 1§ D § T¥e
£5'89 9£L99 CT/¥0/01 SLHOIT L8 2 N 9LT
£ T8E'T 3E£L99 ET/¥0/0T NOANYD TTIW XIS 02C2
08°$9Z'T 9£4L99 ST/%0/01T ASNOHLENOD LS € § 9¢
78 LTE 9ELIY ET/%0/01 (ONIMIVEL) L8 O N TFT
0%°8%¢ 9€L99 £T/%0/01 ASHIYIL 15 O N
1A T 9gL99 £T/%0/01 HAYATIVE IS NOSEYD
8€°61Z 9£L99 £1/%0/01 TYd YO HOOULNO 2§
60°62 9£L99 ET/%0/01 T¥d 90 YOOULNO 1S 3 §
T9°¥%E 9€£L99 £T/%0/01 2o 18 0 S
T3 %E 9£L99 £T/%0/01 IOVHYO 15 9 § FOT
08°62 9ELI9S ET/60/0T 1§ NOLLOS
£5°S2 9€L99 E1/%0/0T dY¥d DA 15 F N S02
19'5% 9€L99 ET/60/0T whn G¥ ENIAYY TYINYAS 005
0E€°SLT 9E€LYY £1/60/0T AWISYD IS D § 1%
0Z'I¥Z'T 9ELSS ET/%0/07T INTd ¥YIM IS HIANOS M 001
¥T'8T 9ELSY  €TI/%0/0T AYYd  SNIWATD WYS 06%
9T %1 9E€LSY ET/¥0/0T dIDD  SNERWHATO WYS 008
BZ'BST'T SELDS £1/%0/0T TIVL  TPE AMH SN TT6
Z9'OET 3EL89 £€1/%0/01 08 LS D 5 502
LO"BET S5EL59 £L/%0/07T 08 LG D 5 £0¢2
GE'LOT 9€L99 £T/90/01 ¥d 15 D g T0E
66601 9€L99 £T/%0/0T Z/T D79 d¥ 7TI0L 01T
98 LE 9€499 £T/%0/0T /T 9079 a¥ TIQL 0ET
P6LL 9299 £T/%0/0T d0L81SEY 1§ 9 N TIBE
66"ETT 9€L99 £T/%0/01T LIIND 18 D N S%T
S5°'62T 9€£L92 £T/90/0T SEY Q¥ IHDIMMLINYD ZT9Z
PL BLE 9€L99 £T/%0/01T ¥ 1S AY¥M NOANYD Te¥
£€9°%2Z 9EL9Y ET/P0/0T ISHAWNE LHHIHMIHEYD 0T9T
LZ'SEZ 9EL99 £1/%0/0T I8 O N sg8T
80°LLT 9€L93 £T/v0/01 SIHDIT ¥LS HO J0 NMOL
TL 669'T 9£L9S  £T/¥0/0T 6T O S1HOHIT DA
9L 927 3£L99 £T/%0/01 LHOIT LS SHANOISSIWWOD 28
00 ¥AMOE OIJIOVd WduAls S689L
00" 2T 00" 21 §L959 £T/%0/01 €102 'Sg-2T 14ES
NITI¥Y NYINE ‘JdYOHS PEBIL
9T 9g¥ 9T 92¥ 92L99 £T/%0/01 ITITTHES MOTd
TYLOL LNDOWY $SNVUL TIYQ # 0/4 NOILAIYDSIA IDIQANT JCANFA YAFHAN
MOEHD HOAHD

mH\wo\onmHmHommxummv ma\ma\oﬂumuma::m
L abeg XLNOOD AZNOLS STETEd ‘ON 3ioday




8

TS PES'FIE

98" ¥0T

00°'668
8L'8F
00'85L°E

0079LL'E

00t ov0's

ooropo’e
0T ' 558
09701

00'S50€E

29°0%9

00069

#¥'T69

00°2E0’'T

00°005'2
08°'Z6
£L'fEg 0t
00° 94

IYLOL
AJTHS

abeg

TEEOL SADEHD
95 ¢
0E"TT
00'095
00 0T
o0 oe
00668
gL' 8¥F
00'885L°¢
00'%T
00*0Ee'1
po-osg’e
00" 2e

00°8EZ6'E
00 21T

poropo’e
21'S88S
027 E£0T

E§ 99T
LT°8¢ET

29°0%9
00°09
00" 913
00°ST

¥ T69
Q0 006
00° L2

e a1
00'005'E
08’26
€E'EL8°0T
00 9L

LNOOWY

09999 ET/F0/0T vaeg Yod IDI W¥I LOON
09999 £1/%0/0T HSYD ALLEd
09999 £T/p0/0% (2) LIW¥ES ¥ondIT Ava §
bEEEE ET/¥0/01 (1) LIWEAE HONOIT AYA S
09959 £€T/%0/0T (Z) LIW¥Ed HOAOIT A¥d §
06499 £1/%0/01 £1/6 ddId OTHOT
$ELID £T/%0/0T TIC TANW
ZLLYY £T/%0/01 BP9-€T/ATTINS /NOLETINAL

18992  £TI/%0/0T
18935  £I/v0/01

8599  €T/%0/0T £102 LJES OUHL DOV
T899  €1/%0/0T €102 ‘Sg-2T 1d4s
08999  €1/B0/0T €102 '$2-TT 1498
08999  ET/F0/0T

£59%8  £T/%0/0T 102 SHOWY HFSNOHLAOD
B¥999 ET/¥0/07 ONILSOH WY¥OEEM LSAONY
T€L9S  €T/90/01 daI¥M d2TIILSIA TI¥D B
0€L99  E£T/¥0/0T ¥YI- N¥Ed S0LT
0EL99  £T/%0/0T S/M- NUEd SOLT
0LLIY ET/¥0/01 ONITIIE HONYNIINIVH

6L999 £€T/v0/01
6L999 ET/70/01
6L999 ET/%0/01 £10Z '52-21 1d449%

5%999 ET/¥0/0T ZOSTE9TLOTL

BLYSS  ET/V0/0T
§L959  €T/¥0/0T

8L993  €1/%0/01 £T0Z 'SEZ-2T I4ES
S5L99 €TI/%0/01 PI0Z-£T0Z ISYHT ¥AMOL
4999  €£1/v0/0T HALYM SEOVY TINYD
ZSL99  ET/V0/0T 1d0ddns
LL999 £T/%0/01T €10¢ '$T-2T 1d4=ES
#SNWEL ALY # 0/d NOIILJTEDSEQ EDIOANI

ET/70/0T YHLSIODTY ADHHD
ALNOOD ZFEQLS

SSITIOD 'dOOM
DT YAYAIN LANLSEM
0D AT4dnS ¥OvYAZN NYHLSIM

HANOUCD CD JOHSWM

ONI SUNO0L ALID YINIDUIA

02 MY ZENDNAL ¥ YINIDETA
DLOA
d¥00 AYTHESN

SAS MWHLYM SMCOAVEN FEAIOUL

ININIAOUIWI TYYENAD IHL

JOILWATTI ANUINISSAHL

SACEMOD ENOLSEWOL EHI

NI SONTATIOH J5IJ4IDWd JUINS

SASTY4UELNG J¥Ed NS
H5G0d dHHEL ALNNOD AHYOLS
WILSAS ¥HELYM O3 IS

(2A)MILNTD ¥OINES 0D LS

JOaNIA

ET/€0/0T
sTETdd

8163L
LI6SL
9T65L

ST694

PIE9L

£€T694
21694
T16%L

0T69¢L

60694

8U69L

L0634

90694

S065L
Y0654
£0639L
z069L
ATIHON
ADHEHD

a3eq uny
oN 3xedey




S RTTES e
..... U sttt
S Rt
....... .o TEOSVELL
.......... O olacdumtisaio
ET/¥0/0T EIYA ADIHD TS5 PES RIE TYLOL SYMDEHD

NOILVZIMOHLNY QNY MIIATY J0 INIWIDGHTMONMDOV




T

98- 418’2

98 §18’¢e

TYLOL
aden

skeg

589

9L 6Y
4R+
0009
EE'6T
00'S6T
00082
00T 0PS°T
00°98%

LNNOWYE

16499
98499
60L9S
60L99
60L99
66929
66998
663999
66938

HENTEL

€T/90/0TH ALVOVHS DNIJAIHS WY
ET/90/0T dNOD DY¥aAN
€L/v0/0T EHTTIASNI TIAVEL
EL/%0/0TATSUNBWITE 0% ET~€-0T
ET/70/0TOLETTIOS dFY £80 HINNT
£T/¥0/0THOILYELSIDAY OAOUUY ‘¥
£I/90/0T AEI0TAd 0FT SLNIWIONOD
EL/P0/0T SAYD £ X 0L €03 HINOT
£T/%0/0TOILYANSIONE JARCUNYD S

RIYa HOTISIHDBEU

STLTEPYO00TETE SI5N
SHMIYH WADS E1/9E2/6

SLEMOIL AYEHD NIV
SOEVMY NMVOT NALLIHM
OI¥ T3 FAV0 IMIQES0

LNVHD J3#H

JOHSTUON “HERWHE ET10C
GOHSYMOM "dERWE EI02

YHLFIDEE quvD HESYHOHN

ALNNGD AHYCLS

LYED JEWH

IHIWAYE IVD TYIDHHENWOD HNO SI7IM

# ZITOANT

*TRAGL PIeDs

I4gg-anng

ACANIA

ET/E0/0T
08584

T

pfcicitiel g

ADHEHD
a3jeq uny
N qxodsay




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/1513 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2. Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to

Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder,

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
istrict Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
X Department Department Name: Community Development
unty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action: _

[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications

1] Dented [1 Continued

Agenda Item No. 1&0




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Buginess o)

P O Box 526 » Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 « busfic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk’s Office October 7, 2013
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the October 15, 2013, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS:

CINTAS CORPORATION #3 — General / 250 Vista Blvd ~ Sparks (Uniform Services)

B&G BEAUTY SUPPLY — Home Business / 2440 Enterprise Road (Consultant) VCH
THOMPSON GARAGE DOORS -~ Contractor / 171 § 18™ ~ Sparks (Overhead Door Install)

TANN CORPORATION - Contractor / 2300 Northridge ~ Kaukauna, WI (Pollution Equipment)

LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS OF NV - Contractor / 4175 South Virginia ~ Reno (Tire Dist.)
WIDE OPEN - General / 1777 Per Drive (off-road tours and racing) TRI

ARPOFP

Inspection Required

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept, Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




Correspondence

e % 17




Nicole Barde

775-299-4226 p.1

Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and must include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted-

The deadline for submitfing a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (ltems received after the deadline will be placed on
the agenda of a subsequent meeting. )

Date of Meeting: O { 15 / 2D\ . |Date Request Submitted: X / 2.4 / 2o

Agenda Item Requested: 7T hos off Yu cent Snleg Thy Fonds —~ DaEs
— |EteRey Coody Yve USe oF ThemE  Cunds For RL ThHnn<d

This item is intended fm‘: Discussion Only Piscussion and Action (at the Board's discretion)

Supporting documentation is attached No supporting documentation is necessary !
— — ’
Requested by: =1 LD E -

(please print name clearly)

Address: | (o é{oi?@?bﬁb\ I/C— {'\LSIA\,Q/V\D?
Phone™ )<, 2o/ 422 £ Email (optional): DM@ BT A

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
Storey County Clerk’s Office

PO Drawer D ;
Virginia City NV 89440 (175) 847-0921

Oocoryed QI4/13 Frsdioin




Vanessa Dufresne

.
From: Pat Whitten

Sent; Monday, Cctober 07, 2013 1:56 PM

To: _ Vanessa Dufresne

Subject: RE: Agenda request

Vanessa,

Under Storey County Administrative Policy and Procedures #008; Section 1 (a), | am going to delay placement of this
item on the agenda at this time. | am endeavoring to clarify with the Chairman of the Nevada Commission for the
Reconstruction of the V&T Railway what the fiscal status of our remitted funds are and will also inquire with the fiscal
officer in Carson City that handles their accounts. Please stress with Nicole that [ am not denying the request, [ just need
ample time to research this in its proper priority perspective. Please place a copy of this email, together with her request
in the correspondence portion of the October 15" meeting packet. Thanks...

Pat
Pat Whitten _
County Manager From:
& Storey County Vanessa

. Dufresne
. (775) 847-0968 (Office) Sent:
* (775) 721-7001 (Cell) Wednesd
Y PWhitten@StoreyCounty.org ay,
Faaiy Septemb

powered by: visionASP
er 25,

2013 2:07 PM
To: Pat Whitten
Subject: Agenda request

Attached is a request for the October 15, 2013 meeting.
Thanks, V

From: printers@storeycounty.org [mailto:printers@storeycounty.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 11:28 AM

To: Vanessa Dufresne

Subject: Attached Image




